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Corporate Information

Directors

Joseph Lau, Luen-hung (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Lau, Ming-wai

Amy Lau, Yuk-wai*
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Phillis Loh, Lai-ping”

* Non-executive Director

* Independent Non-executive Directors
Audit Committee

Chan, Kwok-wai

Cheng, Kwee

Phillis Loh, Lai-ping
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Chan, Kwok-wai
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Phillis Loh, Lai-ping

Company Secretary and Qualified Accountant
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Corporate Information

Registrar and Transfer Office in Hong Kong

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen'’s Road East

Hong Kong

Offices in the People’s Republic of China

Beijing Office:

Room 202, Oriental Place

No. 9 East Dongfang Road
North Dongsanhuan Road
Chaoyang District, Beijing, PRC
Post Code: 100027

Tel: (8610) 6466 0638

Fax: (8610) 6466 0238

Chengdu Office:

E2, 18th Floor, Shidu Mansion

No. 58 Beixin Street, Jinjiang District
Chengdu, Sichuan Province, PRC
Post Code: 610016

Tel: (8628) 8673 6327

Fax: (8628) 8673 6325

Shanghai Office:

Room B103, Evergo Tower
1325 Central Huaihai Road
Xuhui District, Shanghai, PRC
Post Code: 200031

Tel: (8621) 6445 8945
Fax: (8621) 6445 9710

Shenzhen Office:

1-3 South Wing, 6th Floor

Lowu Commercial Plaza

Jianshe Road, Luohu District
Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, PRC
Post Code: 518001

Tel: (86755) 8234 7139

Fax: (86755) 8234 0012
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Website
http://www.chineseestates.com
Stock Code

127 (Ordinary Shares)
2516 (Convertible Bonds due 2010)

Board Lot

2,000 Shares (Ordinary Shares)
HK$10,000 nominal (Convertible Bonds due 2010)

Investor Relations

For enquiries relating to investor relations, please contact:
Investor Relations Manager
Tel:  (852) 2866 6999
Fax:  (852) 2866 2822
(852) 2866 2833

E-mail: investor.relations@chineseestates.com
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Executives

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Joseph LAU, Luen-hung, aged 55, joined the Company in 1989. He is
the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Lau is also a
non-executive director of Lifestyle International Holdings Limited (“Lifestyle”), a
company whose shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”). He holds a Bachelor Degree of Science from the
University of Windsor, Canada. Mr. Lau has over 31 years of experience in
corporate finance, manufacturing and property investment and development.
He is the brother of Mr. Thomas Lau, Luen-hung and Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai. He

is also the father of Mr. Lau, Ming-wai.

The companies of which Mr. Lau is a director and having a discloseable interest
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company under the provisions of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance are set out in Directors’ Report
under the section of “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in the Securities of the

Company” in this annual report.

Mr. LAU, Ming-wai, aged 26, joined the Company in 2006 and has been an
Executive Director of the Company since 15th December, 2006. He is also the
Chairman of the Company's subsidiary, G-Prop (Holdings) Limited (“G-Prop”),
a company whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Lau holds a
Bachelor Degree of Laws from King's College London, Master Degree of Laws
from The London School of Economics and Political Science, and a Doctoral
Degree of Laws from King's College London, University of London. He previously
worked at The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. and Longview Partners LP, both in
London. Mr. Lau is a registered attorney in the State of New York and a CFA
(Chartered Financial Analyst) Charterholder. He is the son of Mr. Joseph Lau,
Luen-hung and nephew of Mr. Thomas Lau, Luen-hung and Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-

wai.

The companies of which Mr. Lau is a director and having a discloseable interest
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company under the provisions of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance are set out in Directors’ Report
under the section of “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in the Securities of the

Company” in this annual report.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Executives

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (cont'd)

Mr. Thomas LAU, Luen-hung, aged 53, joined the Company in 1989 and
resigned as an Executive Director of the Company in December, 2006. Mr. Lau
holds a Bachelor Degree of Arts from the University of Toronto and a Master
Degree of Business Administration from the University of Windsor. Mr. Lau is
the managing director and an executive director of Lifestyle. He has over 29
years of successful entrepreneurial experience in corporate finance, property
investment and development, retailing business, manufacturing and technology
industries. He is the brother of Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung and Ms. Amy Lau,

Yuk-wai. Mr. Lau is also the uncle of Mr. Lau, Ming-wai.

The companies of which Mr. Lau is a director and having a discloseable interest
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company under the provisions of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance are set out in Directors’ Report
under the section of “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests in the Securities of the

Company” in this annual report.
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms. Amy LAU, Yuk-wai, aged 54, joined the Company in 2004. Ms. Lau
holds a Bachelor Degree of Science and a Doctor Degree of Dental Surgery
from the University of Toronto in Canada. Ms. Lau is also a non-executive director
of Lifestyle. She is the sister of Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung and Mr. Thomas Lau,

Luen-hung. Ms. Lau is also the aunt of Mr. Lau, Ming-wai.
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. CHAN, Kwok-wai, aged 48, joined the Company in 2004. He is also the
Chairman of the audit committee and remuneration committee of the Company.
Mr. Chan holds a Bachelor Degree of Business Administration from the Monash
University. He is also the member of the Hong Kong Securities Institute and an
associate member of CPA Australia. He has over 21 years of experience in
finance and accounting industry. Mr. Chan is currently a director of High Progress
Consultants Limited. He is also an independent non-executive director of Junefield
Department Store Group Limited, China Investments Holdings Limited, Tern
Properties Company Limited, National Electronics Holdings Limited and Far East
Consortium International Limited, the shares of all of which are listed on the

Stock Exchange.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Executives

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (cont'd)

Mr. CHENG, Kwee, aged 48, joined the Company in 2004. He is also a member
of the audit committee and remuneration committee of the Company. Mr. Cheng
is a major shareholder of Business Securities Limited (broker no. 2860) which
is the Stock Exchange Participant. Mr. Cheng has over 22 years of experience in
securities and financial services. He also runs property development and
investment businesses in Mainland China, Macau, Singapore, Thailand, Malaysia

and Cambodia.

Ms. Phillis LOH, Lai-ping, aged 42, joined the Company in 2006. She is
also a member of the audit committee and remuneration committee of the
Company. Ms. Loh was a practising solicitor from 1990 to 1997 and has become
a practising barrister-at-law since 1998. Ms. Loh is a graduate of the University
of Hong Kong and was admitted as a solicitor in Hong Kong and the United
Kingdom, and also a barrister and solicitor in the Supreme Court of the Australian
Capital Territory. She was an independent non-executive director of The Kwong
Sang Hong International Limited ("KSH"), the shares of which were listed on

the Stock Exchange. KSH was privatized in February 2005.

SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Mr. LAM, Kwong-wai, aged 51, joined the Company in 1989 and is the
Group Financial Controller and Company Secretary of the Company, Chi Cheung
Investment Company, Limited (“Chi Cheung") and G-Prop. Both Chi Cheung
and G-Prop are listed subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Lam is a qualified
accountant and holds a Master Degree of Business Administration. He has over

29 years of experience in auditing, finance and accounting.

Mr. Alec KONG, Chi-ming, aged 43, joined the Company in 1994 and is the
Senior Manager of China Business Department. Mr. Kong holds a Bachelor
Degree and a Master Degree of Business Administration. He is responsible for
the overall management and development of projects in the Mainland China
and has over 16 years of experience in the property field of the Mainland China.

He is an executive director and deputy chairman of G-Prop.
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Profiles of Directors and Senior Executives
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SENIOR EXECUTIVES (cont'd)

Ms. Hazel LAI, Ming-yan, aged 38, joined the Company in 2000 and is the
Quantity Surveying Manager. Ms. Lai is a registered professional surveyor and
holds a Master Degree of Construction and Real Estate. She is also a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors and the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators.
Ms. Lai is responsible for the quantity surveying affairs and has over 16 years of

relevant experience.

Ms. Teresa POON, Mun-chie, aged 36, joined the Company in 2002 and is
the Project Manager. She is also the chief executive officer and an executive
director of Chi Cheung. Ms. Poon is a registered architect in Hong Kong and
authorized person under the List of Architects of the Building Authority. She
holds a Bachelor Degree of Architectural Studies and a Master Degree of
Architecture. She is responsible for the project development affairs. Ms. Poon
has over 12 years of experience in the management and development of property

projects.

Mr. Kenneth NG, Yik-hei, aged 39, joined the Company in 2004 and is the
Project Manager. Mr. Ng is a chartered building surveyor and a registered
professional surveyor (authorized person). He holds a Bachelor Degree of
Building Surveying and a Master Degree of Practising Accounting. He is also a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors and the Royal Institution of
Chartered Surveyors. He has been appointed as a member of the Appeal Tribunal
Panel (Buildings) from 1st February, 2007 to 30th November, 2009. He is
responsible for the project development affairs and has 17 years of relevant

experience.

Mr. Albert WONG, Fu-wai, aged 36, joined the Company in 2004 and is the
Department Head of Leasing Department. He has over 10 years of relevant
experience. Mr. Wong previously worked as a marketing executive of CITIC Pacific
Limited. Mr. Wong holds a Bachelor Degree of Arts in Geography from the
University of Calgary.
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Chairman’s Statement

| am pleased to present the results of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) for the year ended 31st December, 2006 (the "Year") to the

shareholders.

RESULTS

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for the Year was HK$7,477.3
million as compared to HK$6,154.6 million for the same period last year. The
profit for the Year was mainly attributable from the fair value gains on investment
properties and the share of results of associates generated from the sales of
development properties. Earnings per share was HK339.2 cents (year ended
31st December, 2005: HK300.0 cents).

DIVIDENDS

The Board of Directors of the Company has recommended the payment of final
dividend of HK18 cents per share for the Year (2005: HK12 cents) and proposed
to give shareholders the option of receiving part or all of the final dividend in
form of new shares (“Scrip Dividend") in lieu of cash dividend. The Scrip Dividend
proposal (the “Proposal”) will be conditional on (i) the approval of the proposed
final dividend at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and
(if) The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) granting
a listing of and permission to deal in the shares to be issued pursuant to the
Proposal. Subject to shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company, the proposed final dividend will be paid on or around
15th June, 2007 to shareholders whose names appear on the register of

members of the Company on 15th May, 2007.

Together with the interim dividend of HK12 cents per share (2005: HK9 cents),
the total distribution for 2006 will amount to HK30 cents per share (2005:
HK21 cents).

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members will be closed from 9th May, 2007 to 15th May, 2007,
both days inclusive. In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend and for
the purpose of ascertaining the members' entitlement to the attendance of the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, all share transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company's Branch Share Registrar in Hong Kong, namely Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m.
on 8th May, 2007.

10 CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2006

RAMRARBRRERA AR REMBAR ([R
SEDBE_ZTTRF+T_A=1T—HLEE
(IRFEE]) Z¥&E-

;iil\/\
AEEHRARBRARSRFAANEBIE LGNS

7,477,300,000%8 T - M = FE 8 B
6,154,600,00078 7T o AN [Z #00m K = Z R B %
EMEORNTEZ S WS REHEEQTRE
HERRMENER - BRAEN R339.281
(Bz2-_ZZAF4+_A=t+—HLFE:
300.0/81) °

)

RRAREFGER /)E1#$¢FZXHHH§%1
18EM (ZFZRF12811) TEHGT
%‘iﬁ?%%DA%ﬁHxZHQKH&HWMﬁEﬁzi*ﬁH@H‘
BERERSBE ([ABRKRE]) -RIBIABRKE
Z@ ([2&]) AF AT R ZER T AEER: ()
BREIABREEARAEERRBFAE L
ERIERMEEBARXZMAR QA ([H
R HERBREMBET RO ETRE
BE-FRENARAEREKRREFKS EitE
% BEIAPREENR _TELFA+IL
HEAREN TR -_EZLFHEATRBAT
ARABRREM2ZBIR

VI

HEFPHKREFRI2BW(ZEZRF 98
W) ZTERFE2RYEEAEEBRI0EBL (=

TERF 208 -
EEHERRELTE

RARBR _ZE+FRANAE-TTLF
FA+HB (BEEEMA) EEMERREERL
FR-ANEBREZZAPRENER UK
RETRREERAAREERRBEFASHNE
BBERDBEPXHERBHERESNENZ
T FRANB T FHER=Z TS RIEEARAD
AIRBBZBRDBPELIREEBEPRESE
SEAERAR MU AEBETEEKERI835H
AMEPLIT7EI712-1716F



Chairman’s Statement

ZERO COUPON CONVERTIBLE BONDS DUE 2010
(the "BONDS")

The payment of the final dividend (if approved by the shareholders) will result
in the adjustment of the conversion price of the Bonds in accordance with the
terms and conditions of the Bonds. The adjustment shall take effect as from
15th May, 2007, being the record date for determination of shareholders of the
Company to be entitled to receive the final dividend (if any). Notification on the
result of adjustment price (if appropriate) will be announced on or about 15th
May, 2007.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Hong Kong Property Investment

Rentals from investment properties continued to be one of the major sources
of our income. The overall occupancy rate of the Group's retail portfolio was
79.17% as at 31st December, 2006 due to the renovation of Windsor House
and Silvercord. The occupancy rate jumped to 92.35% if Windsor House and
Silvercord are excluded. Such sustainable high occupancy rate is attributable to
the prime locations of the majority of the Group's retail properties. Retail rents
were generally raised due to the increase in tenants’ business turnover benefited

from the growth of both tourists’ and local consumption.

During the Year under review, the gross rental income slightly reduced 6.7% to
HK$667.9 million, as compared with last year. The decrease in gross rental
income is mainly attributable to the redevelopment of Tung Ying Building and
Tung Sang Building; the renovation works of Laforet (formerly Nu Front), Windsor
House and Silvercord; and the sale of substantial part of Chic Castle. Such a
temporary reduction is believed to be worthwhile as the redevelopment and
renovation will maximize the value of the Group's retail properties. If the
redeveloped and renovated properties are excluded, gross rental income would
be increased by approximately 12.8% over the last year, and the respective

increases in retail and non-retail portion have been 16.0% and 7.0%.

S X
=7
P
o A
Jfk
—~4
_1
i
Jfk

RILE) K EHEF c A RERR-FHHER
RZZEZE+FRA+HB (EEARAARRE
WEHCRHR S (WEfm) 2 Mz s B E) £
BARBBR_FTTLFAA TR ALK
TIHABERARE (WER) ERZBA-

Ep e
EEWERE

BENEZHAMARER ZEZRARIRZ
—cAREZKERFERLETRHH IR &
EBMBEE-_ZTTEAE+ A=+ RHLEZEE
MEREZBEEBHAEART79.17% - MR ES
RNERFER L HHERAAHZE2.350% - HHE
EERBELHEAREERBOTEMEMREE
wEEE-AP 2 EEEARIKE RAMEE
g EA - B TERe TR LG

REBFEEN A WRABEREFHRE6.7%
%667,900,000% 7 F S WA B D> 2 8m
REAKNERREKREERE  F ALaforet (AT HE R
AR EERE RS OB KL E Chic
DBERBOEEEB-BRERELKBFEGAK
BRAAESEZSEMENEE WU AREEIE
EHSBALRGRTRDEAES VHMKRE
BEERBEFzomE AEEOHESRABEIR
EEEMMN12.8% AP TEHIETEF/HED
e 5l EF16.0%87.0% °

K
A
AN
>
ﬁ
_m
%%}-

i
>~
]
He
i
[




Chairman’s Statement

BUSINESS REVIEW (cont'd)

Hong Kong Property Investment (cont'd)

The renovation works of Laforet was completed in July 2006 and grand opening
took place in August 2006. The enhancement includes reallocation of escalator
and change in internal layout to improve pedestrian flow, the installation of two
LED (light-emitting diode) electronic display screens and the refurbishment of
the covered walkway. The revamped Laforet, consisting of small shops and a
restaurant with area ranging from 150 to 5,100 square feet, specially targets at
the young and trendy customers. As at 31st December, 2006, its occupancy
rate was 93.3% and if fully leased out, the rental is expected to increase by

81.8% as compared with the previous lease.

Renovation works of Windsor House commenced in 2006. The scope of work
includes re-layout of basement, ground and first floor, sub-dividing the retail
space previously occupied by supermarket, department store and an anchor
tenant to provide greater varieties of prime retail shops and specialty restaurants.
The renovation will be completed by the fourth quarter of 2007. The revamped
Windsor House will have improved and diversified trade mix while the rental

income will rise substantially.

vim, part of the basement of Silvercord in Tsim Sha Tsui, has been opened
since December 2005. As at 31st December, 2006, its occupancy rate reached
83.19% and there was a 4.3 times increase in rental as compared with the
previous lease. The first phase of converting the existing bubble lifts to shops
was completed in December 2006 with the second phase to be completed in
the third quarter of 2007, the works of which has been commenced in late
2006. The conversion of the cinema to shops commenced in the fourth quarter
of 2006 with the scheduled completion date in the third quarter of 2007.

The occupancy rate for the Group's office properties maintained at a high level
throughout the year. During the Year, the average occupancy rates of Windsor
House, MassMutual Tower and Harcourt House were approximately 89.39%,
96.1% and 95.5% respectively, bringing the approximate occupancy rate of

the overall office portfolio to 93.4%.
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Chairman’s Statement

BUSINESS REVIEW (cont'd)

Hong Kong Property Investment (cont'd)

The demolition work of Tung Ying Building in Tsim Sha Tsui started in early

2006. Completion of the redevelopment is expected to be in early 2010

Tung Sang Building in Wanchai has also commenced its demolition work and
will be redeveloped as a brand new residential / retail composite building with

completion date rescheduled to end of 2008.

During the Year, the Group has won a tender at approximately HK$234 million
for Sun Fair Mansions at 12 Shiu Fai Terrace, a residential site in mid-level East,
which is a traditional prestigious location for luxury residential project in Hong
Kong. The site area is about 12,000 square feet that can provide a total residential
gross floor area of around 39,700 square feet. The site will be redeveloped into

a luxury residential project.

In general, it is expected that both the occupancy rate in retail and office properties
will remain at high level while their rental rates will have room for increment

this year.
Hong Kong Property Development

In general, the Group's development projects have been progressing satisfactorily

and the sales have been achieving pleasing results.

The residential development of Indihome, Tsuen Wan (50% interest) was
completed in January 2006, 583 presold units had been handed over to the
purchasers. A further 289 units were sold during the Year. As at 31st December,

2006, 91% of the total units were already sold.

As at 31st December, 2006, the units of Parc Palais, Homantin (10% interest)
were substantially sold, representing 96% of total units; 72% of houses of

Miami Crescent, Sheung Shui (50% interest) were already sold.

The certificate of compliance of Mount Beacon, Kowloon Tong (33.33% interest)
was issued in July 2006. As at 31st December, 2006, 79% of apartments with

almost half of the total houses were sold.
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Chairman’s Statement

BUSINESS REVIEW (cont'd)
Hong Kong Property Development (cont'd)

The construction work of Phase | of the residential development project — The
Zenith (87.5% interest) was completed. This is a redevelopment project at Tai
Yuen Street, Wanchai undertaken with the Urban Renewal Authority. Phase |
comprises 3 residential tower blocks having 652 units with flat size ranging
from gross floor area of approximately 605 square feet to 879 square feet. The
pre-sale consent was received in September 2006 and 195 units were presold
during the Year. Sales proceed and profit will be booked this year. The construction

work of Phase Il will commence in end of 2007.

The Group has also formed two other joint venture projects with Urban Renewal
Authority, one is located at the junction of Reclamation Street and Arran Street
in Mongkok, foundation work of which was completed in the first quarter of
2006 and the whole project is expected to be completed in mid of 2007; the
other one is located at Larch Street/Bedford Road in Tai Kok Tsui, foundation
work of which was completed in early 2007 and the whole project is expected

to be completed in end of 2008.

Foundation work of the development project located at Hoi Ting Road and
junction of Hoi Wang Road and Hoi Ting Road, West Kowloon Reclamation Area
(25% interest) has been commenced. Residential and retail properties with a

total gross floor area of 1,095,980 square feet will be developed.
Macau Property Development

In December 2005, the Group acquired 5 parcels of adjoining land in Taipa,
Macau (70.01% interest). The acquisition was completed in early 2006. The
total site area is approximately 848,000 square feet and will be developed by
four phases. Building plan has been submitted for approval and foundation
work of phase | is expected to be commenced in 2007. The launching of phase
| of this project is scheduled in 2007.

Mainland China Property Investment

Evergo Tower, located at Central Huaihai Road in Shanghai, is a 23-storey office/
shopping complex including a 2-storey basement and has a total gross floor
area of 263,708 square feet for leasing purpose. The average occupancy rates
of the office and retail spaces of the tower were about 87% and 100%

respectively in 2006.
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Chairman’s Statement

BUSINESS REVIEW (cont'd)

Mainland China Property Investment (cont'd)

Hilton Beijing (50% interest) maintained an average occupancy rate of 82%
and achieved a gross operating profit of HK$73.66 million in 2006. Hilton Beijing
is expanding by converting the adjacent auditorium into an executive tower.
Having demolished the auditorium in November 2006, construction work of
the executive tower commenced and is expected to be completed in early
2008.

Oriental Place (50% interest), a 10-storey office building next to Hilton Beijing,
was 84% let out as at 31st December, 2006.

The occupancy rate of the 79 retail outlets with the total area of approximately
29,000 square feet in Lowu Commercial Plaza, Shenzhen in December 2006

was 89%.

The Group acquired two pieces of residential land at Dongda Street of Jinjiang
District as well as Yingbin Road of Jinniu District in Chengdu in October 2006,
having site area of 194,410 square feet and 795,625 square feet with respective
gross floor area of 1.47 million square feet completed in 2009 and 3.76 million
square feet completed in 2010. The land use rights will be obtained in the
second half of 2007 upon fully settlement of land cost. Subsequent to the year
end, the Group has further obtained a parcel of commercial and residential
land in Chengdu, details of which has been included in — “Post Balance Sheet
Event” below. The acquisitions reflect the Group’s confidence in Chengdu'’s

economy and its property market.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

In January 2007, the Group further obtained a commercial and residential land
at South Taisheng Road of Qingyang District in Chengdu, having site area of
404,264 square feet with a development scale of 3.2 million square feet to be
completed in 2011. The land use rights will be granted in the second half of
2007 upon fully settlement of land cost.
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Chairman’s Statement

PROSPECTS

Hong Kong's economy is expected to remain stable in the year 2007 under
broadly favorable global economic condition. Hong Kong's investment property
market should continue to be satisfactory, which will benefit our Group’s

commercial and residential sectors with steady rental growth.

The Group sees promising future in its core businesses. The Group will also
continue to enhance the value of its existing investment properties through
continuous redevelopment, renovation works and repackaging programs such
as those of Tung Ying Building, vim, Laforet and Windsor House, in order to
strengthen our recurrent income stream. In addition to expanding our investment
property portfolio in Hong Kong, the Group will also focus on property
development in Macau and Mainland China so as to benefit from the positive

economic prospects in these areas.

The Group will also continue to consider various options to strengthen the
financial position of the Group and to enhance shareholders’ value, including,
but not limited to, the possibility of disposing of investment properties of the
Group in Hong Kong to a real estate investment trust (the “REIT") and the

possible listing of the units of the REIT in a suitable jurisdiction.

APPRECIATION

I'would like to take this opportunity to thank the shareholders of their continuing
support. | also thank my fellow directors and staff members for their dedication

and hard work.

On behalf of the Board
Joseph Lau, Luen-hung

Chairman

Hong Kong, 14th March, 2007
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Financial Operation Review

RESULTS

Turnover for the year ended 3 1st December, 2006 (the “Year") amounted to
HK$4,763.8 million (year ended 31st December, 2005: 2,275.0 million), a 1.1
times increase over the same period last year. It was mainly due to the increase

in turnover of securities investments.

For property leasing, the Year recorded a decrease of 6.7% in rental income as
compared with the corresponding year in 2005, amounting HK$667.9 million
(2005: HK$715.6 million). It was mainly due to the redevelopment of Tung
Ying Building and Tung Sang Building. The buildings have been vacant for
redevelopment since December 2005 and January 2006 respectively.
Furthermore, Laforet (formerly Nu Front) at Excelsior Plaza and lower portion of
Windsor House had been vacant for renovation since November 2005 and July
2006 respectively. Laforet was re-opened in July 2006 and Windsor House is
scheduled to complete by the fourth quarter of 2007. Evergo Tower in Shanghai

acquired in March 2006 had a contribution in rental during the Year.

Gross profit for the Year amounted to HK$923.7 million, a 17.7% increase as

compared with the same period last year.

In relation to property development, the sale of Miami Crescent in Sheung Shui
(50% interest), Indihome in Tsuen Wan (50% interest) and Mount Beacon in
Kowloon Tong (33.33% interest) had been successful during the Year, which
had generated a profit of HK$107.8 million (year ended 3 1st December, 2005:
HK$45.9 million), HK$239.6 million (year ended 31st December, 2005: nil)
and HK$690.0 million (year ended 31st December, 2005: nil) respectively, all
of which were included in share of results of associates. Furthermore, the sale
of Parc Palais in Homantin (10% interest) had generated a contribution of
HK$51.5 million (year ended 31st December, 2005: HK$78.0 million) which

was included in investment income.

The Group had reviewed the carrying amount of two development projects at
Reclamation Street/Arran Street project and Larch Street/Bedford Road project,
a total impairment loss of HK$200 million was recognised during the Year (year
ended 31st December, 2005: reverse of HK$977 million for Tai Yuen Street
project).
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Financial Operation Review

RESULTS (cont'd)

In respect of the performance of listed securities investments and treasury
products, the Group has recorded profit before and after finance costs of
HK$868.2 million (year ended 31st December, 2005: HK$279.9 million) and
HK$689.2 million (year ended 31st December, 2005: HK$243.3 million)
respectively. The components in the income statement for the Year were gross
profit of HK$270.9 million (year ended 31st December, 2005: HK$59.1 million),
loss on fair value changes of HK$9.1 million (year ended 31st December, 2005:
HK$138.0 million), realised gain on disposals of available-for-sale investments
of HK$233.0 million (year ended 31st December, 2005: HK$86.3 million),
and gain on other treasury products, dividend and interest income of HK$373.4
million (year ended 31st December, 2005: HK$272.5 million). Finance costs
of HK$179.0 million (year ended 31st December, 2005: HK$36.6 million)
included interest expense and exchange loss in the sum of HK$156.4 million
(year ended 31st December, 2005: HK$61.0 million) and HK$22.6 million
(year ended 31st December, 2005: gain of HK$24.4 million) respectively. In
addition to profit recognised in the income statement, gains on fair value changes
on available-for-sale investments amounted to HK$4,211.6 million (year ended
31st December, 2005: HK$330.4 million) was recognised in equity during the

Year.

Other income recorded a decrease of 69.3% to HK$30.7 million when compared
with the same period last year. Administrative expenses increased by 45.2% to
HK$186.6 million as compared with the same period last year. Finance costs
recorded an increase of 44% to HK$453.5 million as compared with the same

period last year.

The share of results of associates for the Year increased by 1.6 times to
HK$1,135.2 million as compared with the same period last year (year ended
31st December, 2005: HK$430.0 million), including fair value gains on
investment properties and profits on disposals of Miami Crescent, Indihome

and Mount Beacon.
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Financial Operation Review

RESULTS (cont'd)

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for the Year was HK$7,477.3
million as compared to HK$6,154.6 million for the same period last year. The
profit for the Year was mainly attributable from the fair value gains on investment
properties and the share of results of associates generated from the sales of
development properties. Earnings per share was HK339.2 cents (year ended
31st December, 2005: HK300.0 cents).

If the major non-cash items of HK$5,339.6 million (2005: HK$5,040.5 million)
are excluded, profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for the Year will
become HK$2,137.7 million (2005: HK$1,114.1 million) and earnings per share
will become HK97.0 cents (2005: HK54.3 cents), an increase of 91.9% and
78.6% over 2005 respectively.

The two major non-cash items are fair value gains on investment properties
together with their respective deferred tax expenses of HK$5,539.6 million
(2005: HK$4,192.7 million) and impairment loss recognised of HK$200.0 million
(2005: impairment loss reversed of HK$847.8 million at the Group's interest)

in respect of stock of properties.

A final dividend of HK12 cents per share in amount of HK$266.8 million for the
year ended 31st December, 2005 (year ended 31st December, 2004: HK11
cents) and an interim dividend of HK12 cents per share in amount of HK$268.9
million for the half year ended 30th June, 2006 (half year ended 30th June,
2005: HK9 cents) were paid in cash and in form of new shares in lieu of cash
(scrip dividend) during the Year. 40.5% and 59.5% were paid in cash and in
scrip dividend respectively for the final dividend as well as 27.1% and 72.9%

were paid in cash and in scrip dividend respectively for the interim dividend.

A final dividend has been recommended at HK18 cents (2005: HK12 cents)
per share. Together with interim dividend of HK12 cents (2005: HK9 cents) per
share, the total dividend for the Year is HK30 cents (2005: HK21 cents) per
share, representing a total dividend payout of 8.8% (2005: 7.0%). If the net
income on the two major non-cash items (per above) for the Year is excluded,
the dividend payout ratio for the Year will become 30.9% (2005: 38.7%).
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Financial Operation Review

NET ASSET VALUE

As at 31st December, 2006, the Group's total net asset to equity holders of the
parent amounted to approximately HK$35,533 million (31st December, 2005:
HK$23,302 million), an increase of HK$12,23 1 million or 52.5% when compared
with 31st December, 2005. With the total number of ordinary shares in issue of
2,259,809,483 as at 31st December, 2006 (31st December, 2005:
2,091,506,780 shares), the net asset value per share to equity holders of the
parent was HK$15.72, an increase of 41.1% over 31st December, 2005
(HK$11.1

fair value gains on listed securities investments and the profit retained for the

4). The increase in net asset value per share was mainly due to the

Year, including the fair value gains on investment properties.

Included in the total net asset is deferred tax liabilities of HK$4,238 million on
fair value gains on investment properties. If the deferred tax liabilities are excluded,
the total net asset to equity holders of the parent will become HK$39,771
million or HK$17.6 per share.

During the Year, the Group had acquired certain lands in Macau (70.01% interest)
and two lands in Chengdu for development, Evergo Tower in Shanghai and Sun
Fair Mansions at No. 12 Shiu Fai Terrace in Hong Kong for investment, bought
and sold listed securities investments and disposal of Hong Kong New World
Tower in Shanghai (34.65% interest). Other than the existing projects and those
disclosed in the annual report, the Group did not have any future plans for

material investment or capital assets.

SECURITIES INVESTMENTS

As at 31st December, 2005, the listed securities investments and treasury
products were HK$7,602.8 million. During the Year, the portfolio was reduced
by a net disposal of HK$3,428.9 million, a decrease of 45.1% over 2005. After
adding the fair value gains of HK$4,202.5 million (2005: HK$192.4 million) for
the Year, the listed securities investments portfolios of the Group reached
HK$8,376.4 million at 31st December, 2006, representing 14.5% (31st
December, 2005: 18.8%) of the total assets, which formed part of the Group's

cash management activities.
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Financial Operation Review

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group has established adequate risk management procedures that enable
it to identify, measure, monitor and control various types of risk it faces. This is
supplemented by active management involvement, effective internal controls

and adequate internal audit in the best interests of the Group.
EQUITY

The number of issued ordinary shares as at 31st December, 2006 and 3 1st
December, 2005 were 2,259,809,483 and 2,091,506,780 respectively.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

The face value of convertible bonds outstanding as at 31st December, 2006
was HK$322.5 million, with adjusted conversion price of HK$6.97 but before
adjustment on 2006 proposed final dividend.

DEBT AND GEARING

As at 31st December, 2006, the Group's bank and other borrowings amounted
to HK$14,993 million (31st December, 2005: HK$12,889 million). Cash, deposit
at bank and United States currency treasury bills amounted to HK$8,121 million
(31st December, 2005: HK$1,755 million) and net borrowings amounted to
HK$6,872 million (31st December, 2005: HK$11,134 million).

Total debt to equity ratio was 41.7% (31st December, 2005: 54.4%) and net
debt to equity ratio was 19.1% (31st December, 2005: 47.0%), which are
expressed as a percentage of bank and other borrowings, and net borrowings
respectively, over the total equity of HK$35,963 million (31st December, 2005:
HK$23,703 million).

The decrease of the total debt to equity ratio and the net debt to equity ratio
were mainly due to an increase in total equity, which was mainly attributable
from the fair value gains on listed securities investments and the profit retained

for the Year, including the fair value gains on investment properties.
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DEBT AND GEARING (cont'd)

If the listed securities investments and treasury products of HK$8,376 million
(31st December, 2005: HK$7,603 million) are included, there will be net cash
position of HK$1,504 million (31st December, 2005: net debt of HK$3,531

million).

Excluding outstanding convertible bonds, at the balance sheet date, all of the
Group's bank and other borrowings were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
Of the Group's total bank and other borrowings of HK$14,714 million, 74.8%,
3.3%, 21.8% and 0.1% were repayable within 1 year, 1 to 2 years, 2 to 5 years
and over 5 years respectively. The Group'’s bank and other borrowings carrying
interest rates were calculated mainly with reference to HIBOR and LIBOR. No

hedging for interest rate was subsisted at the end of the year.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31st December, 2006, the Group had pledged the following assets:

(a)  The Group's investment properties, property and other fixed assets, prepaid
lease payments, stock of properties and time deposits with their respective
book value of approximately HK$30,062.6 million (31st December, 2005:
HK$23,263.2 million), HK$49.1 million (31st December, 2005: HK$50.6
million), HK$239.8 million (31st December, 2005: HK$240.4 million),
HK$2,829.5 million (31st December, 2005: HK$2,138.0 million) and
HK$1,086.0 million (31st December, 2005: HK$124.5 million) were
pledged to the Group's bankers to secure general banking and loan facilities
granted to the Group.

(b) The Group's investments held-for-trading, available-for-sale investments
and equity-linked notes with an aggregate carrying amount of
approximately HK$7,258.5 million (31st December, 2005: HK$7,859.9
million) were pledged to the Group's financial institutions to secure margin
and securities facilities granted to the Group in respect of securities
transactions and utilised by the Group as borrowings due within one year
of approximately HK$3,924.7 million (31st December, 2005: HK$4,318.1

million).
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PLEDGE OF ASSETS (cont'd)

(c) Interests in certain subsidiaries of the Company have been pledged as
part of the security to secure certain bank borrowings granted to the

Group.

(d) The Group has subordinated and assigned its advance to associates of
approximately HK$802.1 million (31st December, 2005: HK$858.8
million) to financial institutions to secure banking general credit facilities

granted to associates.
FINANCIAL AND INTEREST INCOME/EXPENSES

Interest income was included in turnover and investment income. Finance costs
included interest expenses on bank and other loans, exchange difference on
foreign currency loans, and arrangement, facility and commitment fee expenses.
Interest income for the Year was HK$479.1 million, representing an increase of
63.5% from that of 31st December, 2005 (HK$293.0 million). Interest
capitalised for the Year was HK$148.3 million as compared to HK$23.8 million
for last year. Excluding imputed interest, interest expenses for the Year amounted
to HK$405.4 million, representing a 47.8% increase over the interest expenses
of HK$274.3 million recorded for the same period last year. An exchange loss
on translation of foreign currency loans of HK$22.6 million (year ended 31st
December, 2005: gain of HK$24.4 million) was recorded during the Year. The
increase in interest expenses was mainly due to increase in interest rate and
increase in borrowings during the Year. The average interest rate over the year
under review was 4.74% (2005: 3.51%), which was expressed as a percentage

of total interest expenses over the average total borrowings.

REMUNERATION POLICIES AND SHARE OPTION
SCHEME

During the year under review, the Group employed a total of 286 staff (year
ended 31st December, 2005: 249 staff) (excluding about a total of 253 staff
(year ended 31st December, 2005: 225 staff) for estate management employed
under the Group's estate management company, Perfect World Company
Limited).

Employees were remunerated on the basis of their performance, experience
and prevailing industry practice. Remuneration packages comprised salary and
year-end discretionary bonus based on market conditions and individual
performance. The Executive Directors continued to review employees'’
contributions and to provide them with necessary incentives and flexibility for
their better commitment and performance. No share option scheme was adopted

for the Year.
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MAINLAND CHINA AND MACAU

Profit contribution from the Group's investment in the Mainland China (including
gross profit, fair value changes on investment properties and share of results of
associates) for the Year amounted to HK$90.2 million representing 1.2% of the
profits attributable to equity holders of the parent (year ended 31st December,
2005: HK$95.0 million). The Group’s net investment in the Mainland China as
at 31st December, 2006 amounted to HK$1,345.0 million (31st December,
2005: HK$1,170.5 million) representing approximately 2.3% of the Group's
total asset value and 3.8% of the Group's net asset value. Further, the Group's
net investment in Macau as at 31st December, 2006 amounted to HK$1,299.9

million representing approximately 2.3% of the Group's total asset value.

LISTED SUBSIDIARIES
At the year end date, the Group owned 61.96% interest in Chi Cheung
Investment Company, Limited and 50.1% interest in G-Prop (Holdings) Limited.

PROPERTY VALUATION

A property valuation has been carried out by Messrs. Norton Appraisals Limited,
independent qualified professional valuers, in respect of the Group's investment
properties as at 31st December, 2006 and that valuation was used in preparing
2006 financial statements. The Group's investment properties were valued at
HK$31,054 million (2005: HK$23,987 million), a 29% increase over 2005
after adjusted for additions and disposals of investment properties during the
Year. The increase in fair value of approximately HK$6,922 million was credited
to the income statement for the Year. The Group also shared an increase (net
of deferred tax of HK$18 million) in fair value changes on investment properties
of the associates of HK$88 million for the Year. Development properties and
non-investment properties of the Group were stated at cost less impairment, if

any, in the financial statements.

24 CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2006

A B K B K R P

REBRFBEKREZIRE BRFE K iaF
(BEEAN REMENRA T EZS) REHHE
AR E4) 90,200,000 7T (A R R AN 25
BHEAREEFI20(BE=_2FRAF+=A
=+—HI1EFZ:95,000,000%T) - AEEZ
FPREAESREFER_ZSEZEFT_A=1+—
H3#¥1,345,000,0008 T (ZEZRE+ A=
+—H:1,170,500,0008 L) * D AE AL EE
ERERAEEEEFELN2.3%K%3.8% - i
IR ZEERFT_A=T—HAEERER
P92 & F%58751,299,900,000/ 7T 1H AN &
BEBEL2.3% °

B R A

RELZB AEBR :@iaﬁﬁlﬁ/‘T%ﬁ
61960 Em SHREELEBERAAIES
50.10% 1 %5 °

MEMLE

BUEAGEREEGEMETBBERTHERA
ERAEER _SEAFTA=FT— Ehﬁ
ZERBEMEETYELE FEGEDARR
BT T NFUBRR - AEEBREME G
€ 5 31,054,000,0008 L (Z =T H F:
23,987,000,000/ 7T) - &E{EH — T T REFHRE
MEZEMREEZABRER_STHFEN
29% o NF{EE E) 2 18 )1496,922,000,0007%8 7T
B ARFEZRGER RNEBTTHIGRFE
GHERNBBEMEZAFEEZS 2L M
88,000,000/ 7t (2 1k 5 i % 78 18,000,000
BIT) AEEZBREYMENEREMETIN I
BRERFIEAEANBREE (BF) 5



Corporate Governance Report

The Board of Directors (the “Directors” or the “Board") of the Company (together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is committed to principles of good corporate
governance in safeguarding the interests of the shareholders and enhancing

shareholders’ value.

Throughout the year ended 31st December, 2006 (the “Year”), the Company
has applied the principles of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the
“Code") and complied with the code provisions (the “Code Provisions") and
certain recommended best practices (the "Best Practices”) set out in the Code
contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock

Exchange”), except three technical deviations.
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Highlights of our dedication to high standards of corporate governance
are:

1. FEES AND EMOLUMENTS

Fees' and emoluments’ entitlement of the two executive directors of the
Company shall not exceed in aggregate an amount of HK$8,000,000

per annum.
2. GENERAL MANDATE

The Company is committed to propose to the shareholders at annual
general meetings to issue and allot new shares up to 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company. The Company is also committed not to
issue any shares pursuant to the general mandate at a discount of more
than 12% to the benchmarked price (as defined in Rule 13.36(5) of the

Listing Rules), unless approved by an independent Board committee.

3. CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Company will ensure that the aggregate of all connected transactions
over any 12-month period not exceeding HK$500 million unless approved

by the independent shareholders.
4. INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The number of Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company

will not be less than 50% of the total number of Directors of the Company.

Details of the said new corporate governance measures are set out in the

announcement of the Company dated 28th April, 2006.
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Corporate Governance Report

THE BOARD

The Board comprises two Executive Directors and four Non-executive Directors.
The Directors’ biographies are available on the Company's website. The
relationship among the Board members are set out in the Profiles of Directors
and Senior Executives of this annual report. Save as disclosed in the Profiles of
Directors, there is no financial, business, family or other material/relevant

relationship among the Directors.

Under the Listing Rules, the board of directors of a listed company must include
at least three independent non-executive directors. The Code recommends that

at least one-third of the directors should be independent non-executive directors.

The Company considers that it is important for the Board to include a balanced
composition of Executive, Non-executive and Independent Non-executive
Directors (the "INEDs" or “INED"), so that there is a strong independent element
on the Board which can effectively exercise independent judgement on the
actions of the Company. The Board currently comprises two Executive Directors,
one Non-executive Director and three INEDs, with INEDs representing 50% of
the Board, which is higher than the Best Practices of the Code. The Company is
committed that the number of INEDs will not be less than 50% of the total
number of the directors and the minimum number of independent non-executive
directors required by Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules. In the event that the
number of INEDs falls below 50% of the total number of Directors, the Company
will take remedial action and fulfill the requirements set out above within 14

days.

The Company has complied with the Code Provisions and certain Best Practices

throughout the Year, except that:

1. the Non-executive Directors have not been appointed for any specific
terms. However, they are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at the Company’s annual general meetings in accordance with the

Company'’s Bye-laws;
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Corporate Governance Report

THE BOARD (cont'd)

the Directors have not been required by the Company's Bye-laws to retire
by rotation at least once every three years. However, in accordance with
the Bye-laws, one-third of the Directors for the time being, or, if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to
but not greater than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation provided
that no Director holding office as chairman, managing director or joint
managing director shall be subject to retirement by rotation or be taken
into account in determining the number of Directors to retire at each
annual general meeting. According to the Private Act for incorporating the
Company as an exempted company under the law of Bermuda in 1989,
it is stipulated that the executive chairman and any managing director
should not be required to retire by rotation. As the Company is bound by
the provisions of the Private Act, the Bye-laws cannot be amended to
fully reflect the requirements of the Code. However, in order to comply
with the Code Provisions, the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of
the Company is willing to voluntarily retire from his directorship at future
annual general meetings of the Company at least once every three years,
and being eligible, will offer himself for re-election at the relevant annual
general meetings. Every Director will therefore retire either by rotation
under the Bye-laws or voluntarily at least once every three years and will
subject himself to the absolute and free choice of the shareholders for

re-election at the annual general meetings; and

the roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (the “CEQ") were not
segregated as Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung (“Mr. Joseph Lau"), the CEO
was also designated as the Chairman on 15th December, 2006. The
Board considers that this structure will not impair the balance of power
and authority of the Board. It currently comprises two Executive Directors,
one Non-executive Director and three INEDs, with INEDs representing
50% of the Board, which is higher than the Best Practices. Such a high
percentage of INEDs in the Board could ensure their views carry significant
weight and it reflects a strong independence element in the composition
of the Board. At present, the Board also believes that under the leadership
of Mr. Joseph Lau as the Chairman and CEO, the Board's decision could
be made effectively and it is beneficial to the management and
development of the Group's businesses. The Board would still consider

segregation of the roles of Chairman and CEO if and when appropriate.
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THE BOARD (cont'd)

The Non-executive Directors with diversified expertise, skills and experience
play an important role on formulating strategy and ensuring that the Board
maintains high standards of corporate governance as well as taking the lead
where potential conflict of interests arise. The Board has received from each
INED a written annual confirmation of their independence and satisfied that
their independence up to the date of this report is in accordance with the

Listing Rules.

The Company does not have Nomination Committee. The power to appoint
additional directors is vested in the Board according to the Bye-laws. The Board
is responsible of the appointment of directors, evaluation of the Board's
composition and the management of the Board's succession with reference to
certain guidelines. These guidelines include appropriate professional knowledge
and industry experience, personal ethics, integrity and personal skills as well as
time commitments of the Board members. It carries out the process of selecting
and recommending candidates for directorship including the consideration of
referrals and engagement of recruitment firms, whenever necessary. The Board
also reviews and recommends the re-appointment of retiring Directors for
shareholders’ approval at the annual general meetings. The Board shall exercise
its power under Bye-law 94 of the Company to appoint additional director(s)

whenever the business of the Company requires.

During the Year, the Board appointed Mr. Lau, Ming-wai as an Executive Director
to fill the casual vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Mr. Thomas Lau,
Luen-hung on 15th December, 2006. Mr. Lau, Ming-wai will be subject to re-

election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Board meets regularly throughout the Year to discuss the overall strategy,
the operational and financial performance of the Group. Four regular Board
meetings were held during the Year with advance notice of not less than 14
days were served upon each Director. All accompanying Board papers were
sent to the Directors in a timely manner and at least 3 days before the Board or
Board committees’” meetings. Adequate explanation and information were given
to the Directors by the management to facilitate the Directors in decision-making.
Each Director has to declare interest and abstain from voting on any Board
resolution in which he/she or any of his/her associates has a material interest

in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.
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THE BOARD (cont'd)

The functions reserved to the Board are basically provided in the Bye-laws of
the Company and the Board from time to time delegates the functions to the
senior management whenever required. In short, the Board has reserved for its
decision on matters relating to the Group's strategy, major acquisitions and
disposals, major capital expenditure, annual and interim results, Directors’
appointment and other significant financial and operational issues. The senior
management is responsible for daily business operation and is required to report

to the Board and obtain its prior approval in important matters at all times.

The agenda of each Board meeting is set by the Chairman in consultation with
members of the Board such that they are given an opportunity to include agenda
items. On an on-going basis, senior executives provide the Directors with
operational and financial reports of the Group's performance, position and
prospects. All the Directors are kept informed of and duly briefed of major
changes and information that may affect the Group’s businesses in a timely
manner. Draft and executed Board minutes were sent in good time to all the
Directors for their comment and records respectively. Minutes of the Board and
Board committees’ meetings recorded in sufficient details were kept by the
Company Secretary. Directors could have recourse to seek independent
professional advice in performing their duties at the Company's expense and
are encouraged to access and to consult with the Company’s senior management

independently.

The Board has established two committees with specific responsibilities as
described below. Major matters which are specifically delegated by the Board
to the senior executives include the preparation of annual and interim financial
statements for the Board's approval, execution of business strategies and
initiatives adopted by the Board, implementation of adequate systems of internal
control and sound risk management practices. Notwithstanding the delegation,
the Directors acknowledge that it is the responsibility of the Board for preparing
the financial statements, which give a true and fair view of the financial results

of the Group.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to indemnify its
Directors for their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The insurance

coverage is reviewed on an annual basis.
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THE BOARD (cont'd)

The individual attendance of each Director and member at the Board and Board

committee meetings respectively held during the Year is as follows:

BREEREEZES

BERAFEHEES

ehEEZREgERILBNT:

Attendance of Board and Board Committee Members at Meetings EE2 R EEZEERE 2SR EER

No. of regular meetings attended/held

HEBTEHEBERE
Audit Remuneration
Directors == Board Committee Commiittee
EEg EREEY FMHEEE
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung B S 4/4 N/A N/A
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer) (FERITHAES)
Mr. Thomas Lau, Luen-hung* LB E S 4/4 N/A N/A
Mr. Lau, Ming-wai** Ellesidey N/A N/A N/A
Non-executive Director FHITESE
Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai AExELZL 3/4 N/A N/A
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHITES
Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai* PR B {2 S A+ 4/4 3/3 2/2
Mr. Cheng, Kwee EENE 4/4 3/3 2/2
Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-ping BEFLL 2/4 3/3 2/2
Average attendance rate FHHER 88% 100% 100%
Dates of meeting e R=g=F: 11/04/2006 13/03/2006 13/03/2006
03/07/2006 07/08/2006 07/08/2006
09/08/2006 27/11/2006
27/11/2006
* Resigned on 15th December, 2006. * —EERE+-B+HBEE
*  Appointed on 15th December, 2006. ¥* N _DEXE+_ATAIARERIT
# Chairman of Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee. # ERETEeNTNEESETFE-
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the following committees (all the members are INEDs)
with clear written terms of reference which are of no less exacting terms than

those set out in the Code: Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was formed to review the Group's corporate governance,
financial reporting, internal control, risk management and make relevant
recommendations to the Board. The Audit Committee is made up of three
INEDs, namely Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai, Mr. Cheng, Kwee and Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-
ping. One of the committee members possesses appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting or related financial management expertise as required

under the Listing Rules.

The Audit Committee met three times in 2006 (with 100% attendance rate) to
review with senior executives and the Company's internal and external auditors
(the "Independent Auditors”) their audit findings, the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group, the requirements of the Listing Rules and
statutory compliance, and to discuss auditing, internal control, risk management
and financial reporting matters (including the interim and annual accounts for
the six months ended 30th June, 2006 and for the year ended 31st December,
2006 respectively before recommending them to the Board for approval).
Sufficient resources had been given to the Audit Committee to allow it to
discharge its duties and the senior management were co-opted to join the
meetings of the Audit Committee to explain the financial and business conditions

of the Company to the committee members from time to time.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (cont'd)

In order to enhance independent reporting by Independent Auditors, INEDs
hold meetings with the Independent Auditors without the presence of the
Executive Directors. In addition, the engagement partner of the Independent
Auditors is subject to periodical rotation, and the nature and ratio of annual fees
to Independent Auditors for non-audit services and for audit services are subject
to scrutiny by the Audit Committee. A policy of non-audit services from
Independent Auditors was established. The Audit Committee considers whether
there are clear efficiencies and value-added benefits to the Company from that
work being undertaken by the Independent Auditors; whether there is adverse
effect on the independence of their audit work or the perception of such
independence; the nature of the non-audit services envisaged to be provided
by the Independent Auditors; and the related fee levels individually and in
aggregate relative to the audit fees. In addition, a policy restricting the employment
of employees or former employees of Independent Auditors at senior executive

and financial positions with the Group has also been in place.

During the Year, the Independent Auditors of the Company carried audit services
at a fee of HK$1,800,000. Engagement agreement with the Independent
Auditors had been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the
Board. The Independent Auditors did not provide any non-audit services to the

Group during the Year.

On 15th November, 2006, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”)
tendered their resignation as the Independent Auditors of the Company. The
Audit Committee recommended to the Board the appointment of Messrs. HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng as the Independent Auditors of the Company to fill the
casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Deloitte and the Board concurred

with the appointment.

Prior to the commencement of the audit of accounts of the Group, the Audit
Committee has reviewed the Independent Auditors’ independence and objectivity
as required under the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, reviewed the terms of their
engagement and discussed with them the nature and scope of the audit and

reporting obligations.

The Audit Committee is satisfied with the findings of their review of the process

and effectiveness, independence and objectivity of the Independent Auditors.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee comprises all INEDs, namely Mr. Chan, Kwok-
wai, Mr. Cheng, Kwee and Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-ping. It is responsible for approval
and annual review of the remuneration policy for all Directors and senior
executives. It will consult the Chairman and CEO on the remuneration proposals
whenever it thinks fit. The Remuneration Committee met twice in 2006 (with
100% attendance rate) to review and approve the Directors’ and senior
executives' remuneration as well as to recommend to the Board the annual
remuneration of INEDs for the Year. Professional advice and sufficient resources
support will be given to the Remuneration Committee whenever it considers

necessary in order to discharge its duties.

Remuneration Policy for Executive Directors

The primary goal of the remuneration policy on executive packages is to enable
the Company to retain and motivate Executive Directors by linking their
compensation with performance as measured against corporate objectives. In
determining guidelines for each compensation element, the Company refers to
remuneration surveys conducted by independent external consultants on
companies operating in similar business. Under the policy, a Director is not

allowed to approve his own remuneration.

The Listing Rules require disclosure of the compensation and emolument payable
to each Director in the accounts and annual reports of the Company. Save for
such disclosure requirements, there are no stipulations on maximum limit of
emolument payable to the Directors. As part of the policy to be observed by the
Company in respect of the determination of the remuneration of the Executive
Directors, the Company will, observe that save with the prior approval of an
independent Board committee comprising only the INEDs, all fees and
emoluments paid to Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung and Mr. Lau, Ming-wai, who
are currently the Executive Directors, and their associates (as defined in Rule 1.01
of the Listing Rules as extended by Rule 14A.11(4) of the Listing Rules), will not
exceed in aggregate an amount of HK$8,000,000 each year, plus any adjustment
by reference to the changes in consumer price index published by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. The total
emoluments paid to the Executive Directors of the Company for the Year were
HK$5,945,160.
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Remuneration Policy for Non-executive Directors

The Directors' fees of Non-executive Directors are subject to annual assessment.
Reimbursement is allowed for out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection
with the performance of their duties including attendance at the Company's

meetings.

The total Directors' fees paid to the INEDs of the Company for the Year were
HK$446,000.

DIRECTORS' SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by Directors on terms no less exacting than the required standard set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the "Model Code"). All Directors, after specific
enquiries by the Company, confirmed they have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code and the said code of conduct during the
Year. All the relevant employees who, because of office or employment is likely
to be in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the
Company or its securities have been requested to follow the Model Code when

dealing in the securities of the Company.
GENERAL MANDATES TO ISSUE SHARES

The Listing Rules provide that if a general mandate to issue and allot shares has
been obtained from the shareholders, the Directors may issue and allot shares
up to 20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of the passing of the relevant resolution. The Listing
Rules further provide that in the case of a placing of shares for cash consideration,
the Company may not issue any shares pursuant to the general mandate if the
relevant price represents a discount of 20% or more to the benchmarked price
of the shares as determined in accordance with the provisions of Rule 13.36(5)
of the Listing Rules (the "Benchmarked Price").
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GENERAL MANDATES TO ISSUE SHARES (cont'd)

To further safeguard the interests of the shareholders and to ensure that minority
shareholders" interests will not be unfairly diluted, the Company will only be
seeking a general mandate at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company, to issue, allot and deal with further shares representing 10% of the
aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Company as at the
date of passing of the relevant resolution. For the avoidance of doubt, the
Company will be seeking a separate mandate from the shareholders of the
Company to grant to the Directors the power to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares not exceeding additional 5% of the aggregate nominal amount
of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date of passing the relevant
resolution pursuant to any exercise of rights to convert bonds for shares by the
bondholders in respect of Zero Coupon Convertible Bonds due 2010 which

were issued in 2005 with an aggregate principal amount of HK$1,810,000,000.

In addition, notwithstanding that the proposal for the general mandate to be
granted is unconditional, the Company is committed not to issue any shares
under the general mandate if the issue price of the shares represents a discount
of more than 12% to the Benchmarked Price, unless approved by an

independent Board committee.
INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate system of internal control
in the Company and reviewing its effectiveness through the Audit Committee.
The senior management is responsible to the implementation of such system
of internal control. The internal auditors are responsible to review relevant
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk management functions

and report their findings and advice to the Audit Committee.

Based on the assessment made by the Independent Auditors, the Audit
Committee and the Board are satisfied with the effectiveness of the system of

internal control of the Group and concluded that:

1) the Company has complied with the code provisions on internal control

during the Year;

2)  aframework of prudent and effective controls has been established to

identify, evaluate and manage the risks;

3) internal control and accounting systems of the Group are efficient and

adequate;
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INTERNAL CONTROL (cont'd)

4)  significant risks that may influence the Group have been identified,

evaluated and managed through ongoing monitoring process; and

5)  material transactions are executed with the management's authorization.

Besides, an internal audit function has also been established with the key tasks

to:

1) review all aspects of the Group's activities and internal control with
unrestricted direct access right to any levels of management whenever it

considered necessary;

2)  conduct comprehensive audits of the practices and procedures, income
and expenditures, and internal control of all business units of the Group

on a regular basis; and

3)  carry out special reviews and investigations on areas of concern identified

by management for corrective actions.
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

In accordance with Rule 14A.32(1) of the Listing Rules, a connected transaction
on normal commercial terms where each of the percentage ratios (other than
the profits ratio) is less than 2.5% is only subject to the reporting and
announcement requirements set out in Rules 14A.45 to 14A.47 and is exempt
from the independent shareholders’ approval requirement of Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules. To achieve higher transparency and to limit the transaction
amount of connected transactions of the Company, the measures have set out
much stricter compliance standards in respect of connected transactions. The
Company aggregates the connected transactions entered into with any connected
person in any 12-month period and will not enter into any further connected
transaction(s) without first obtaining the approval of the independent
shareholders of the Company if the aggregate amount of the connected
transactions exceeds HK$500 million, representing approximately 0.87% of the
total assets of the Company as at 31st December, 2006, in any such 12-month

period.

Connected transactions that have been approved separately by the independent
shareholders in compliance with the Listing Rules will not be counted towards

the HK$500 million limit over any 12-month period described above.
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Corporate Governance Report

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company acknowledges that general meetings are good communication
channel with shareholders that the Directors and Board committees are
encouraged to attend and to answer questions at the annual general meetings.
The Directors, including the INEDs, were available to answer questions at the
2006 annual general meeting ("AGM"). Chairman of the Audit Committee and
the Remuneration Committee and the Company's Independent Auditors had

attended the AGM to answer shareholders’ questions.

Procedures for demanding a poll were set forth in a circular accompanying the
notice of the AGM. At the commencement of the AGM, the chairman had
explained the procedures for demanding a poll to the shareholders and the
shareholders were allowed to raise any question concerning the poll procedures.
At the AGM, separate resolutions were proposed by the chairman of the AGM
and put forward to the shareholders for voting. The level of proxies lodged on
each resolution, and the balance for and against each resolution, were indicated
by the chairman of the AGM after each resolution had been dealt with on a

show of hands.

As a channel to promote effective communication, the Company maintains a
corporate website (www.chineseestates.com) to disseminate the Group's
information and answer enquiries raised by the investors of the Company and

the general public.

The above corporate governance practices will be reviewed, amended and
revoked from time to time as considered necessary by the Board and its

committees.
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Directors’ Report

The directors of the Company (the "Directors” or the “Board”) present to the
shareholders their report together with the audited financial statements of the
Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31st December,
2006 (the "Year").

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

During the Year, the Company acted as an investment holding company and its
subsidiaries were principally engaged in property investment and development,

brokerage, securities investment and money lending.
SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's turnover and contribution to profit from operations analysed by

principal activities are set out in notes 6 and 7 to the financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entity as at 31st December, 2006 are set out in notes 53, 54 and 55

to the financial statements respectively.
RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2006 are set out

in the Consolidated Income Statement on page 55.

The Directors had declared an interim dividend of HK12 cents (2005: HK9
cents) per share. The Board resolved to recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK18 cents for the year ended 31st December, 2006 (2005:
HK12 cents).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five

years is set out on pages 150 and 151.
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Directors’ Report

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the Year, the Group acquired certain leasehold properties in Hong Kong
for a total consideration of approximately HK$869,796,000 (2005:
HK$73,611,000). Investment properties with an aggregate net book value of
approximately HK$73,524,000 (2005: HK$346,439,000) were disposed of
during the Year.

Details of these and other movements in investment properties during the Year

are set out in note 20 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS

Movements in property and other fixed assets during the Year are set out in

note 21 to the financial statements.

PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

Details of the principal properties of the Group as at 31st December, 2006 are
set out on pages 152 to 168.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the Year are set out in

note 45 to the financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the Year are set out on pages
58 and 59.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

No pre-emptive rights exist at law in Bermuda, being the jurisdiction in which

the Company is incorporated.
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Directors’ Report

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the Year, the Company purchased a total of 17,648,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) at an aggregate consideration of HK$163,430,000. All of the
purchased shares were cancelled.

KEFERN AR Eﬁﬁé%;‘%%ﬁéx%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
(TBRFT]) BmEBROIOE TEEA X
17,648,0000% & i@ A% - #8X{& /& 163,430,000/%8
TLoFTABWBERMN DR

Total number Highest Lowest
Month of of the ordinary price paid price paid Aggregate
the purchases shares purchased per share per share consideration
ETBEZAG FriBEERERAH ENERESE ENEREEE BRE
HK3 HK$ HK$'000
BT BT TE7T
January 2006 3,360,000 8.100 7.600 26,236
TETRE—H
August 2006 762,000 8.710 8.450 6,584
“EZRENHA
September 2006 2,402,000 9.460 9.210 22,399
“EZRFNA
October 2006 8,934,000 10.160 9.310 86,523
TETRETH
November 2006 2,190,000 9.960 9.330 21,688
ZEERF+—A
17,648,000 163,430

The Directors considered that the aforesaid shares were purchased at a discount
to the net asset value per share and resulted in an increase in the net asset
value per share then in issue.

Save as disclosed herein, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities during the
Year.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Charitable donations made by the Group during the Year amounted to
HK$390,000 (2005: HK$299,000).

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date of this report
were:

Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Lau, Ming-wai (appointed on 15th December, 2006)
Ms. Amy Lau, Yuk-wai
Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai*
Mr. Cheng, Kwee*
Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-ping*
Mr. Thomas Lau, Luen-hung (Chairman)
(resigned on 15th December, 2006)

* Independent Non-executive Director
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Directors’ Report

DIRECTORS (cont'd)

Mr. Lau, Ming-wai and Mr. Cheng, Kwee will retire from office at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election

in accordance with Bye-laws 94 and 111 of the Bye-laws of the Company.

DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS IN
THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY AND
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31st December, 2006, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the "SFO")) as
recorded in the register kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
contained in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

(the "Listing Rules”) are as follows:—

I  The Company
LN

Number of Shares

Name of Directors (ordinary share)

EEnA ROBE (EER)

Joseph Lau, Luen-hung Gk d 224,831,709
(“Mr. Joseph Lau") (r21gmka])

838,947,030

1,063,778,739

Lau, Ming-wai Eillzes 224,831,709
("Mr. MW Lau") (T2IgEkE])

838,947,030

4,000

1,063,782,739

E% (8)

REARRF 2 ARHAMAFEIHERE 11K 2
BEEAEREEEEBERNSRITZRREBF
AeLER YEEEREEE-

EENEHRTBAERARF
NAEBAE 2 B 5w

RIBERFT_A=+t—"B ARFEER
ER{TBRAERARBHETMAEER
EABFLHBHRM([EHFRBMEEN]) F
XVER) 2 Bt - HER I REFPHE 2 EE R
KB BAREIREBES R GGG E352(5F
EzELMAERARIRYAES LT R
(TETRAN) sz LM AR EEEITES
RGMBETHHNERAB LB AELT :

Percentage

of Issued

Note Capacity Share Capital

Bt = 54 EBEBITRABIHL
Mm Founder of trust
fEFEBIZA
) Founder of trust

ERERISZA

47.07%

(1)  Beneficiary of trust
FrEEmA

(2)  Beneficiary of trust
FrEEmA

3 Other interests
Hibigs

47.07%

K
A
AN
>
ﬁ
‘H
%%}
i
>~
]
He
Pl
[

41




Directors’ Report -
E

DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS IN
THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY AND
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (cont'd)

%.f_
juis
R
-:w
N/
L\H_
.
}%'
e
/:
-
i)
N—

Notes: B2

(1)  These shares were indirectly owned by a discretionary trust of which Mr. Joseph (1) ZEROHEHE—EHEETEEREF S8 L

Lau was the founder. Mr. Joseph Lau, Mr. MW Lau and certain other family members ERFEFEZAISL A BB E RIS E R4
of Mr. Joesph Lau were eligible beneficiaries of that trust. KB EE 2 ETEMRIEKE B AZER
ZEBRERA
(2) These shares were held by a unit trust of which Mr. Joseph Lau was one of the unit 2) ZERMHEB-—BBUETESRE - REEL
holders. The rest of the units in the unit trust were held by a discretionary trust of AERGZETHR —REBUFA AN ZEMLET
which Mr. Joseph Lau was the founder. Mr. MW Lau and certain other family members BEez@H TBNH-—ERNBERETHES 22 %
of Mr. Joseph Lau were eligible beneficiaries. FERZIEFEZEILABIISE T+ N B
FEZETHEMRGKRER AZERZAER
ZmAe

(3) These shares were held under the estate of Ms. Theresa Po, Wing-kam, the late 3) ZERMIDBEAXELL (ABREEELR) 2
mother of Mr. MW Lau, of which Mr. MW Lau is the executor. BE ZABELEARZEEZHITA

Il Associated Corporations of the Company
AT ZEBE

1. Chi Cheung Investment Company, Limited (“Chi Cheung”)
EHEXERAA(TER])

Percentage

Number of Shares of Issued

Name of Director (ordinary share) Note Capacity Share Capital
EEnA ROBE (EER) k3 54 BRITRABDIL
Joseph Lau, Luen-hung Bl 209,931,186 0 Interest in 61.96%

(“Mr. Joseph Lau") (M2ZmkxE]) controlled
corporation

AR A R

ki o
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS IN
THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY AND
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (cont'd)

2. G-Prop (Holdings) Limited (“G-Prop”)
CECEERAA ([EED)

Number of Shares

Name of Director (ordinary share)

BEEHE REEE (EBER)

Joseph Lau, Luen-hung Gk d 397,858,761
(“Mr. Joseph Lau") (r21gmkE])

Notes:

(i) Mr. Joseph Lau by virtue of his 47.07% interests in the issued share capital of the
Company as disclosed in paragraph | above, was deemed to be interested in
209,931,186 shares of Chi Cheung held directly by Billion Up Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Lucky Years Ltd. which in turn was the wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company.

(i) Mr. Joseph Lau by virtue of his 47.07% interests in the issued share capital of the
Company as disclosed in paragraph | above, was deemed to be interested in
397,858,761 shares of G-Prop under the provisions of the SFO. The Company was
interested in 397,858,761 shares of G-Prop of which 170,000,000 shares,
113,818,911 shares, 37,162,165 shares and 76,877,685 shares were issued shares
respectively held by Million Point Limited (“Million Point"), Paul Y. Holdings Company
Limited (“Paul Y"), Great Empire International Ltd. (“Great Empire”) and Luckpoint
Investment Limited (“Luckpoint”).

The Company was deemed to be interested in the 170,000,000 shares of G-Prop
by virtue of the SFO as the Company owned the entire issued share capital of
Chinese Estates, Limited, which owned the entire issued share capital of Cosmos
Success Limited which in turn owned the entire issued share capital of Million
Point.

EENEHTHRAEBRK
KA EE B 2 5 5 R s (

Note
B EE

©)

)

N\

NG

==
(=)
&)

~

Percentage

of Issued

Capacity Share Capital

54 EBEBITRABIHL

Interest in 50.10%
controlled

corporation
RZAEHIA R
2 Hs

FUEXERMEE 22 TERBEERA
BRI AR A7.07% 2 WA AR K
N A) 2z & &M A AlLucky Years Ltd.Z & & M
B A @ Billion Up LimitedE®% &HE 2
209,931,186 = P& fn P e Mz -

FEMENEIRMBEE JSELEREFAR
AIEBITIRARF47.07% 2w IRIBFH K& H
E1E0I AR B 397,858,761 1k & [E ik 15
BiEwH - ANFEIHA 2397,858,76 11k & E 5
® > 170,000,000 -~ 113,818,911 -
37,162,165/ % 76,877,685 5 5l £ Million
Point Limited ( [Million Point] ) ~Paul Y. Holdings
Company Limited ( [ Paul Y.]) * Great Empire
International Ltd. ( [ Great Empire|) & %3 3& &
BERAR (&R FHE-

HRARRREEAEEERAAZEHEHE
TR MEAEEHBER QAP A Cosmos
Success Limited 2 2 8B /TR A £ & RIER
l\/\illion Pointz 2B FHITIR A AR AR E

EHRHEGPIBAR R it 170,000,000
Hxi[ﬁx1ﬁ2$é/\°
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Directors’ Report

DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS IN
THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY AND
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS (cont'd)

The Company was also deemed to be interested in the 113,818,911 shares of G-
Prop by virtue of the SFO as the Company owned the entire issued share capital of
Paul Y.

The Company was also deemed to be interested in the 37,162,165 shares of G-
Prop by virtue of the SFO as the Company owned the entire issued share capital of
Paul Y., which owned the entire issued share capital of Goldstance Group Limited,

which in turn owned the entire issued share capital of Great Empire.

The Company was also deemed to be interested in the 76,877,685 shares of G-
Prop by virtue of the SFO as the Company owned the entire issued share capital of
China Entertainment and Land Investment Company, Limited, which in turn owned
the entire issued share capital of Luckpoint.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. The percentage shown
was the number of shares the relevant Directors of the Company were interested
in expressed as a percentage of the number of issued shares as at 31st
December, 2006.

Save as disclosed above, none of the other Directors and chief executives of
the Company had or were deemed under the SFO to have any interest or short
position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as at
31st December, 2006.

During the Year, none of the Directors and chief executives of the Company nor
their spouses or children under 18 years of age were granted or had exercised
any right to subscribe for any securities of the Company or any of its associated

corporations.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN THE ~ F Z &}
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31st December, 2006, so far as are known to the Directors, the following BEEMNE R _ZEAF+_A=1+—8"
parties (other than a Director or a chief executive of the Company) were recorded RARREZES LG RIIFEIZ6HKERETZ
in the register kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO as being FafMmEty EESEEREIRE AR
directly or indirectly interested or deemed to be interested in 5% or more of KRB B BEITRAS%IIA FEHZ AL (KRR

the issued share capital of the Company: Al2EZAHEARTHRABRI) AT :
Percentage
Number of Shares of Issued
Name of Substantial Shareholders (ordinary share) Capacity Share Capital
FTERRERE ROBE (BBER) 54 EEITRAFDL
GZ Trust Corporation 1,063,778,739 Trustee, beneficiary of 47.07%
(notes 1 & 2) a trust and interest in
(PtsE1 %22) controlled corporation
ErEA—IEEFZ
2 AN IS
NG 2]
Global King Ltd. 838,947,030 Trustee 37.12%
(note 1) EFEA
(MI=E)
Joseph Lau Luen Hung Investments Limited 224,831,709 Beneficial owner 9.95%
(note 2) EmEE A
(MI7E2)
The Children’s Investment Fund 177,965,187 Investment manager 7.88%
Management (UK) LLP (note 3) REKIE
(MI7E3)
The Children’s Investment Master Fund 177,965,187 Beneficial owner 7.88%
(note 3) EmEE A
(MI7E3)
Favor Gain Limited (“Favor Gain") 150,036,697 Beneficial owner 6.64%
(note 4) EnmEE A
(MI7%4)
Thomas Lau, Luen-hung (“Mr. Thomas Lau") 150,036,697 Interest in 6.64%
21808 (2188 % %) (note 4) controlled corporation
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN THE

SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY (cont'd)

Notes:

1. GZ Trust Corporation as trustee of a discretionary trust held units in a unit trust of
which Global King Ltd. was the trustee and therefore was regarded as interested in
the same parcel of shares held by Global King Ltd. These shares were the same
parcel of 838,947,030 shares of the Company referred to in “Founder of trust” and
“Beneficiary of trust” of Mr. Joseph Lau and Mr. MW Lau under “Directors’ and Chief
Executives' Interests in the Securities of the Company and Associated Corporations”

as disclosed in paragraph | above.

2. GZ Trust Corporation as trustee of another discretionary trust held the entire issued
share capital of Joseph Lau Luen Hung Investments Limited and therefore was
regarded as interested in the same parcel of shares held by Joseph Lau Luen Hung
Investments Limited. These shares were the same parcel of 224,831,709 shares of
the Company referred to in “Founder of trust” and “Beneficiary of trust” of Mr.
Joseph Lau and Mr. MW Lau under “Directors’ and Chief Executives' Interests in the
Securities of the Company and Associated Corporations” as disclosed in paragraph

| above.

3. The Children’s Investment Fund Management (UK) LLP as investment manager of
The Children's Investment Master Fund (“TCI") held the 177,965,187 shares of the

Company for the benefit of TCI.

4, Mr. Thomas Lau was deemed to be interested in the 150,036,697 shares of the
Company by virtue of the SFO as he owned the entire issued share capital of Favor

Gain.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31st December,

2006, no short positions were recorded in the register kept by the Company

under section 336 of the SFO.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES

During the Year and as at 31st December, 2006, the following Directors of the
Company declared their interests in the following companies with businesses

which competed or were likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the

businesses of the Group:

Name of Directors

EEHE

Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung

Mr. Lau, Ming-wai
el ey

Mr. Thomas Lau, Luen-hung

Bl R Lt

Name of companies

DEEH

* Chi Cheung and its subsidiaries
*ERREMBAF

* G-Prop and its subsidiaries
* R ERHEMEBAR

* Chi Cheung and its subsidiaries
*ERREMBAT

* G-Prop and its subsidiaries
* S ERHEMEBAA

* Chi Cheung and its subsidiaries
*EHRANBAT

* non wholly-owned listed subsidiary of the Company

hER R

Nature of business
considered to
compete or likely to
compete with the

businesses of the Group

WRARRAEMER
BRBEFHRATEEL
BECEBHE

Property investment and

development
MERE MER

Property investment

MEIKE

Property investment and

development
MERE MER

Property investment

MERIKE

Property investment and
development

MERE R ER

EERHF

ER =

RAEERRR-FETAE+-A=+—8"
UTARAEERBR T RAKELBEE
SR AR F AT AR T 2R A

Nature of interest of
the Directors in

the companies
EERZERTRZ
EEME

Director and having certain
deemed interests in Chi Cheung
BEERERAEEET
HETHER

Having certain deemed
interests in G-Prop

WRAEESES TR

Director and having certain
deemed interests in Chi Cheung
EERERAEEEN
HETHER

Having certain deemed
interests in G-Prop
WEREERE

BT R

Director

£=

* ARFBZERELTHEAR

Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung, Mr. Thomas Lau, Luen-hung and Mr. Lau, Ming-wai D A BB e A R RIE 1B AL (ST
[BINKIE]) RELEBEAMELZRLE
B BARRAEARMNEEB2LARBPHESE
AEm-Elt HERSE AR EAEBIBENRF
AR BR R 2 EBR A Ewm AT £t
BHEMEBERNEE 2 ED REBEERLTD
M RE-

(collectively “the Lau's Family”) had personal interests in private companies
engaged in businesses consisting of property development and investment in
Hong Kong, securities investment and money lending. As such, they were
regarded as being interested in such businesses, which competed or might
compete with the Group. However, when compared with the dominance and

size of operations of the Group, such competing businesses were immaterial.
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Directors’ Report

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESSES
(cont'd)

Other than the businesses of the private companies of the Lau's Family, the
above-mentioned businesses were managed by separate publicly listed
companies with independent management and administration. In this respect,
coupled with the diligence of its Independent Non-executive Directors (whose
views carry significant weight in the Board's decisions) and the independent
Audit Committee, the Group was capable of carrying on its businesses
independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of the above
companies. In addition, Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung and Mr. Thomas Lau, Luen-

hung resigned as directors of Chi Cheung in March 2006.

For better delineation of property investment business, the Company, will give
Chi Cheung, the non wholly-owned listed subsidiary, the priority over the future
property investment project with the value of less than or equal to 50% of the
net asset value of Chi Cheung with reference to the latest published accounts

and subject to the financial resources of Chi Cheung from time to time.

The Company, through its subsidiary, has a 50% interest in Power Jade Limited
("Power Jade") which holds 100% interest in The Kwong Sang Hong International
Limited ("Kwong Sang Hong"). The other shareholder of the 50% interest in
Power Jade is Solar Chain Limited (“Solar Chain”). In order to have equal control
over the board, both the Group and Solar Chain have nominated equal number

of representatives to set up the board.

The Directors are aware of their fiduciary duties and will act honestly and in
good faith in the interests of the Company and will avoid any potential conflicts
of interest and duty. Three Independent Non-executive Directors are present
on the Board and the Audit Committee of the Company, so that the interest of

its shareholders can be adequately represented.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors were interested in any
business apart from the Company's business, which competed or was likely to

compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Company's business.

48 CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2006

REFIERE 2w (B)

BREXREZMARB ZEBIN L EBT)
MBI EMAREE REBLLETRAESR
BUEERITREF UM BSEEHES
BRRBEAFE N ZBUFNTERTRBL
BEREREGZB N ARERBYULRAFE
RRAEEERB - FE BISHEL RIER
EECR-_ZZERNF-AREEHES

BTEBWMMESWMEREELR ARAK2
EZHENANMZEERAEARARZIEEZE L

MHBAREZEH TRAEE ZHMEER HEE
DREEREFEEFES0%Z KLY ER
BEEEEGTEFER.

NN RS iR MY 8 A B %E B Power Jade Limited
([Power Jadel ) 50%## 7 * % & A 45 B The
Kwong Sang Hong International Limited ([ &
A 1T71) 100%%E % © # B Power Jade B 8250001
% 2 I8 ® & Solar Chain Limited ( [ Solar
Chain]) - RTHEEFEHERSLLEZZH
- REBE KSolar Chain ZIRERE B 2K
HRKEEG-

EEANTEBEEE BERATEUTA
REZ Mg WHREABEENEZRETEHR
ARAZEFENBERZBEHAE=-RBUF
HITEERKE BARKREBRRZ M-

BREXFEEEIN BBEEEFEARAEBIA
SMREARR BRI E R KRB R F AT
BRBEFZEMNERBTHERES-



Directors’ Report

DIRECTORS" AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS'
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Apart from the agreement disclosed under the heading “Connected Transaction”
below, there were no other contracts of significance in relation to the Company's
business, to which the Company or any of the Company'’s subsidiaries was a
party, subsisting at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year, and in
which a Director had, whether directly or indirectly, a material interest, nor there
were any other contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business
between the Company or any of the Company's subsidiaries and a controlling

shareholder or any of its subsidiaries.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

There were no other arrangements to which the Company or any of the
Company's subsidiaries was a party to enable the Directors of the Company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the

Company or any other body corporate during the Year.
CONNECTED TRANSACTION

On 25th November, 2005, a sale and purchase agreement was entered into
between Upgrade Assets Limited (“Upgrade Assets") as the vendor and First
Dragon Enterprises Limited as the purchaser in respect of 1,000 shares in the
capital of JadeField Limited (“JadeField"), representing the entire issued share
capital of JadeField at a consideration of not more than HK$390 million at the
date of completion. Upgrade Assets is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Power
Jade. Power Jade is owned as to 50% by Gold Castle Ltd., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and as to 50% by Solar Chain Limited. Power Jade
through its wholly-owned subsidiary is indirectly interested in 25% of Dollar
Union Limited, a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Accordingly,
Power Jade and Upgrade Assets are associates of a substantial shareholder of a
non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and hence are connected persons
of the Company. Hence, the acquisition of the entire issued share capital of
JadeField constitutes a connected transaction for the Company. The acquisition

was formally completed on 13th March, 2006.
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Directors’ Report

CONNECTED TRANSACTION (cont'd)

Save as aforesaid, there was no discloseable non-exempted connected
transaction or non-exempted continuing connected transaction under the Listing

Rules during the Year.

In note 52 concerning “Related Party Transactions” to the financial statements
for the year ended 31st December, 2006, the consideration paid to an associate
for acquisition of a subsidiary in the sum of HK$388,591,000 was referred to

the aforesaid connected transaction.

Save as aforesaid, none of the “Related Party Transactions” as disclosed in note
52 to the financial statements for the year ended 31st December, 2006
constituted discloseable non-exempted connected transaction or non-exempted

continuing connected transaction under the Listing rules.

To the extent of the above “Related Party Transactions” constituted connected
transaction as defined in the Listing Rules, the Company had complied with the

relevant requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules during the Year.
SERVICE CONTRACTS OF DIRECTORS

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable within one year without payment of

compensation (other than statutory compensation).
GROUP BORROWINGS AND INTEREST CAPITALISED

Details of bank loans and other loans repayable within one year or on demand
are shown in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. Details of long-term secured and
unsecured bank loans and other loans are shown in note 40 to the financial

statements.

Interest capitalised during the Year by the Group amounted to HK$148,342,000
(2005: HK$23,800,000).

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates two retirement benefit schemes:

(1) the provident fund scheme as defined in the Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the laws of Hong Kong, (the "ORSO

Scheme"); and
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Directors’ Report

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES (cont'd)

(2) the provident fund scheme as defined in the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the laws of Hong Kong (the “MPF
Scheme”).

Both the ORSO Scheme and the MPF Scheme were defined contribution
schemes and the assets of both schemes were managed by their respective
trustees accordingly.

The ORSO Scheme was available to the Group's full-time permanent staff
employed in Hong Kong before 1st December, 2000. Contributions to the ORSO
Scheme were made by the Group at 5%, 7.5% or 10% based on the staff's
basic salary depending on the length of service. Staff members were entitled to
100% of the Group's contributions together with accrued returns after completing
10 years of service or more, or attaining the retirement age, or were entitled at
a reduced scale between 30% to 90% of the Group's contributions after
completing a period of service of at least 3 years but less than 10 years. The
ORSO Scheme allowed any forfeited contributions (made by the Group for any
staff member who subsequently left the ORSO Scheme prior to vesting fully in
such contributions) to be used by the Group to offset the current level of
contributions of the Group.

The MPF Scheme was available to all employees aged 18 to 64 and with at
least 60 days of service under the employment of the Group in Hong Kong.
Contributions were made by the Group at 5% based on the staff's relevant
income. The maximum relevant income for contribution purpose is HK$20,000
per month. Staff members were entitled to 100% of the Group’s contributions
together with accrued returns irrespective of their length of service with the
Group, but the benefits were required by law to be preserved until the retirement
age of 65.

In order to provide similar benefits to those who joined the MPF Scheme and
the ORSO Scheme, the Group provided an additional portion (the “Top-up
Portion") for those who joined the MPF Scheme. The purpose of the Top-up
Portion is to match up the benefits of the MPF Scheme with that of the ORSO
Scheme by providing those staff under the MPF Scheme with basic salary over
HK$20,000 and/or years of service over 5. Contributions to the Top-up Portion
were made by the Group at 5%, 7.5% or 10% of the staff's basic salary less the
Group's mandatory contribution under the MPF as mentioned above.

The Group's cost for the schemes charged to income statement for the year
ended 3 1st December, 2006 amounted to approximately HK$3,990,000 (2005:
HK$4,255,000). In addition, an amount of forfeited employer's contributions
for the ORSO Scheme amounted to approximately HK$473,000 (2005:
HK$374,000) was utilised towards reducing the Group's contributions during
the Year.
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Directors’ Report

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

The five largest customers and suppliers of the Group amounted to less than

300% of the total turnover and purchases to the Group during the Year.

At no time during the Year did a Director, an associate of a Director or a
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns
more than 5% of the Company's share capital) have an interest in any of the

Group's five largest suppliers.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors, the Company had maintained the prescribed amount
of public float during the Year and up to the date of this report as required

under the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

The financial statements for the Year were audited by Messrs. HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng (“HLB") who would retire at the conclusion of the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu resigned as auditors of the Company on
15th November, 2006. HLB was appointed as auditors of the Company on the

same day to fill the casual vacancy.

Save as disclosed above, there have been no other changes of auditors in the
past three years. A resolution will be proposed to the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting to re-appoint HLB as auditors of the

Company.

On behalf of the Board
Joseph Lau, Luen-hung

Chairman

Hong Kong, 14th March, 2007
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Independent Auditors’ Report

B H#F & 3 0 F 8% 5
Hodgson Impey Cheng

HLB

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chinese Estates
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the "Group”) set out on pages 55 to 149, which comprise the consolidated
balance sheet as at 31st December, 2006, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are

reasonable in the circumstances.
Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any

other person of the contents of this report.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Auditors’ responsibility (cont'd)

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st December, 2006 and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance

with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 14th March, 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income
Investment income, net
Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Gain on disposals of property and other fixed assets

(Loss) Gain on disposals of investment properties

Fair value changes on investment properties

Impairment loss (recognised) reversed in respect

of stock of properties
Finance costs
Other gains and losses, net

Share of results of associates

Profit before tax

Income tax expense
Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent

Minority interests

Dividends

Earnings per share (HK cents)

Basic

Diluted
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2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#& T FE T
4,763,789 2,274,988
(3.840,040) (1,490,240)
923,749 784,748
30,742 100,164
833,235 461,356
(186,599) (128,533)
(252) (16,213)
1,352 88,498
(722) 33,495
6,921,971 4,976,713
(200,000) 977,054
(453,519) (314,992)
57,887 (8,640)
1,135,167 430,040
9,063,011 7,383,690
(1,505,924) (929,023)
7,557,087 6,454,667
7,477,345 6,154,572
79,742 300,095
7,557,087 6,454,667
535,637 410,251
339.2 300.0
333.2 276.2
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
At 31st December, 2006

Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property and other fixed assets
Properties under development
Prepaid lease payments
Property interests held for future development
Intangible assets
Goodwill
Interests in associates
Advances to associates
Available-for-sale investments
Equity-linked notes
Advance to an investee company
Loans receivable, due after one year
Deferred tax assets
Advance to a minority shareholder

Pledged deposits

Current assets
Stock of properties
Investments held-for-trading
Equity-linked notes
Derivative financial instruments
Loans receivable, due within one year

Debtors, deposits and prepayments
Securities trading receivable and deposits
United States currency treasury bills

Tax recoverable

Pledged deposits

Time deposits, bank balances and cash

Presale proceeds held by stakeholders

Asset classified as held for sale

ERBDEE

KEW=
WK E A BT & B
BRAMF
RNEERER

FERRER M

EBEE

mE

NG 3
BATHE R RIFUR
FERE
BEANEZE
BAEZRERFFA
FEWE R ——FRIIH
EXHRRE

BN —ZDBBRRFR
ERER

RBEE

NEFE

BEREKE

BEHBRE

ITHEERITE

ERER——FREH

YRR Ze
RIENHIR

FEWREHZ HRA
LS

XREKEBES

A e I8

ERER

EHER RITER
e

RE AN EEMREHEA

DIRFHEHE ZBE

56 CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2006

EaE

AT é-\ i =Y EE B=Ni=

RZEFEENFFTZA=1—H
2006 2005
Notes HK$"000 HK$'000
(Restated)
B =% THERT TAT
(271)
20 31,771,870 24,062,965
21 81,357 68,889
22 - 23,902
23 249,497 250,106
24 = -
25 = 15,951
26 - =
27 1,396,351 693,325
28 931,661 1,681,975
29 8,532,632 3,405,181
32 147,827 2,799,507
31(a) 1,518 1,950
33 63,079 84,344
44 73,647 66,586
31(b) 9,436 -
34(a) 71,606 121,069
43,330,481 33,275,750
35 4,851,504 2,485,777
30 142,218 1,239,426
32 75,725 628,983
36 - 59,940
33 224 6,698
37 364,749 183,247
34(b) 276,829 354,287
38 - 493,870
4,083 7,475
34(a) & 48 1,014,351 3,463
34(c) 7,034,820 1,136,267
530,005 -
14,294,508 6,599,433
11 9,338 566,109
14,303,846 7,165,542
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Consolidated Balance Sheet meEEEAE
At 31st December, 2006 R-ZFEENF+-_H=+—H
2006 2005
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Bt 3 FHT FET
(E7)
Current liabilities RBEE
Derivative financial instruments TESBMIA 36 168,644 152,089
Creditors and accruals FEfTERIB K e ST RUIB 39 452,544 118,735
Securities trading and margin payable ERNEHFR HRIA
kiRES 191,206 11,320
Deposits and receipts in advance 7E R85k WERIR 761,900 224,243
Tax liabilities RIEEE 88,662 71,684
Borrowings — due within one year BE-——FRN3H 40 11,004,204 6,090,610
Provisions BB 41 16,017 24,444
Financial guarantee liabilities FBREREE - 455
12,683,177 6,693,580
Net current assets RBEETE 1,620,669 471,962
Total assets less current liabilities BEERADEE 44,951,150 33,747,712
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Borrowings — due after one year fEE ——F1& 25 40 3,709,340 5,663,442
Convertible bonds AR ES 42 279,689 1,135,302
Amounts due to associates R E SN RFUA 43 13,732 14,879
Amounts due to minority shareholders REDEREIIA 43 523,489 310,814
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEAE 44 4,461,938 2,920,578
Financial guarantee liabilities IBRERAE 328 -
8,988,516 10,045,015
Total assets and liabilities EERBEHEE 35,962,634 23,702,697
Capital and reserves BRAK &
Share capital e 45 225,981 209,151
Reserves & 35,306,717 23,092,369
Equity attributable to equity holders BRARRAEREEE A
of the parent 2R AR 35,532,698 23,301,520
Minority interests DR R R 429,936 401,177
Total equity RARES AR 35,962,634 23,702,697

EZ%§$AEA:Z@Z@J:¢*H+@ H#tE I
HTINEERREZTERS

Approved by the Board of Directors on 14th March, 2007 and signed on its
behalf by:

Gl v
EE

282
EE

Joseph Lau, Luen-hung
Director

Lau, Ming-wai
Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

At Tst January, 2005
Share of associates' reserve

movements during the year

Gains on fair value changes
of availablefor-sale
investments

Exchange adjustments

Net income (expense)
recognised directly
in equity

Profit for the year

Total recognised
income (expense)
for the year

Effect on deemed disposal
of subsidiaries

Equity component of
convertible bonds

Issue of ordinary shares
from conversion of
convertible bonds

Final dividend paid

Interim dividend paid

At 315t December, 2005

Share of associates' reserve

movements during the year

Realisation of associates' reserve

Gains on fair value changes
of available-for-sale
investments (Note 2)

PRC statutory reserve

Exchange adjustments

Net income (expense)

recognised directly in equity

Profit for the year

Total recognised
income for the year

EiSE

ERRBAERS
BERZFRA
(i)

EREH

FRERERA
(i)

RIEHEZHBAT
a7

AARES 2 BA
&

EA kA
FrEERk

PEATE R
EiSE
ERRBAERS

HER 2B (i)
FRER

EREDLRA

rE R

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

i

= o
ﬁi—?‘%/\

—H= N\ 7

Fr-A=+—HIFE

P

BRARREERSER
Convertible
bonds-  Securities Capital
equity investments redemption
Share Share reserve reserve  Statutory Other Special reserve  Retained Minority Total
capital  premium  TREES #5 reserve reserve reserve -0 profits Total interests equity
B&  ROEE  EERE 0 RERE  EERE HURRE RIRE  RERE  REEA #E  SHER b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL
203,021 1,575,192 = 317,326 = - 2,499,685 96,597 11,997818 16,689,639 6,024 16,695,663
= = = 7355 - (78375) = = - (100) - (100)
= = = 255,977 = = = = = 255,977 = 255977
= = = = = = = = 9,057 9,057 = 9,057
= = = 263,332 = (78375) = = 9,057 194,014 = 194,014
= = = = = = = - 6154572 6,154,572 300,095 6,454,667
= = = 263,332 = (78375) = - 6163629 6348586 300,095 6,648,681
= = = = = = = = = = 95,058 95,058
= = 311,125 = = = = = = 311,125 = 311,125
6,130 432,475 (76,184) = = = = = = 362,421 = 362,421
= = = = = = = - (2334)  (223324) - (2334)
= = = = = = = - (186927) (186927) - (186927)
209,151 2,007,667 234,941 580,658 = (78375) 2,499,685 96,597 17,751,196 23,301,520 401,177 23,702,697
= = = 10,110 = 38,500 = = = 48,610 = 48,610
(Note 1)
(HizE1)
= = = = = 4673 = = (4673) = = =
= = - 4170862 = = = = - 4170862 - 4170862
= = = = 728 = = = = 728 = 128
= = = = = = = = 1510 1510 = 1510
= = - 4180972 728 43,173 = = (3163) 4221710 - 4221710
= = = = = = = - 1477345 7477345 79742 7557,087
= = - 4180972 728 43,173 = - 7474182 11,699,055 79742 11,778,797

58 CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2006




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GABABREBE
H

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE
Attributable to equity holders of the parent
BRARREERSER
Convertible
bonds-  Securities Capital
equity investments redemption
Share Share reserve reserve  Statutory Other Special reserve  Retained Minority Total
capital  premium TRRES &% reserve reserve reserve ¢S profits Total interests equity
k& RGEE EREE RERE  EERE  HEEE  RIERE RERRE  REER aE DR Et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL
Acquisition of additional ERENBLRER
interests in subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - (265) (265)
Acquisition of subsidiaries KEHBAR - - - - - - - - - - 23 23
Deemed contribution from  BIED Sk RIES
minority interests - - - - - - - - - - (46,779) (46,779)
Issue of ordinary shares RAAREREA
from conversion of TEBR
convertible bonds 14,595 1,041,710 (179,506 ) = = = = = = 876,799 = 876,799
Cancellation on repurchase BRI KA R
of own shares (1,765)  (163,627) - - - - - 1,765 - (163,627) - (163,627)
Issue of shares in lieu of BRARE-220F
2005 final cash dividend FERERE 1,753 - - - - - - - - 1753 - 1,753
Premium on issue of H-TTRERHY
shares upon 2005 SRR S METRE
final scrip dividend ZHE - 156,886 - - - - - - - 156,886 - 156,886
Issue of shares in lieu of 2006 E{TRHKE T F
interim cash dividend FHRERE 2,47 = - - - - - - - 2247 - 2,047
Premium on issue of R NERH
shares upon 2006 IR B AT TR
interim scrip dividend ZHE - 193,702 - - - - - - - 193,702 - 193,702
Dividend paid to minority RADERR
shareholders ZIRE - - - - - - - - - - (3,962) (3,962)
Final dividend paid BRRERE - - - - - - - - (266767) (266,767) - (266767)
Interim dividend paid BRAPHRE = - - - - - - - (268870) (268,870) - (268870)
At 31st December, 2006 RZEEREF
+=A=1+-H 225,981 3,236,338 55435 4,761,630 728 (35202) 2,499,685 98,362 24,689,741 35,532,698 429936 35,962,634
Notes: B 5
(1)  The other reserve represented the share of an associate’s reserve of the Group, (1) HMREEEEEASE—RBEARZHE:

which included the release of the negative reserve upon the disposals of the relevant

properties in amount of HK$43,175,000 and the accumulated negative effect of

imputed interest reserve on amount due to the Group in amount of HK$4,675,000.
(2)  The gains on fair value changes of available-for-sale investments included the
gains on fair value changes of listed securities investment of approximately
HK$4,211,606,000.

PRERBEEEVERBOD B ERBES S
43,175,000/ 7T R Gt R B AL B FRIE 2 Z & A
BAERMEZ R 24675000/ T

EER S AT EEH KNG IEY
4,211,606,000 T2 FEFKERN T EE
FPHUase
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement e
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 %l?;f

Fair value changes on investments held-for-trading
Fair value changes on derivative
financial instruments
Income from providing financial guarantee
Impairment loss reversed in respect of
advances to associates
Impairment loss recognised in respect of
advance to an associate
Loss (gain) on disposals of investment properties
Gain on disposals of property and
other fixed assets
Realised loss on United States currency
forward contracts
Gain on disposal of an associate
Share of results of associates
Increase in fair value changes on
investment properties
Impairment loss recognised in respect of goodwill
Impairment loss recognised in respect of
intangible assets
Net loss on deemed disposals of subsidiaries
Discount on acquisition of an associate

Operating activities REEK
Profit before tax R AT A
Adjustments for: ET5=1E 2 AE:
Depreciation of property and other fixed assets W2 R H A B E B E ST
Release of prepaid lease payments BAEERIAE D
Interest expenses MEXH
Imputed interest expenses BERFEZH
Interest income FLEUA
Imputed interest income ZERFBHA
Realised loss (gain) on derivative TESMIAZER
financial instruments Ea ()
Gain on disposals of United States HEXEEBEE
currency treasury bills [EeallE
Impairment loss recognised in respect of FLIE UL AR SRAERR
accounts receivable Z R EEE
Dividend income from listed and FARIEETRE
unlisted investments NN
Impairment loss recognised (reversed) in MEFEREERE
respect of stock of properties TR (Fm)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of RTEREERLZ
available-for-sale investments RERTE
Increase in fair value changes on REHBRENTE
equity-linked notes BEENIEAN
Realised gain on available-for-sale investments FFERE BB W

FEEEZIRENTEE
TESRMTAERNFEED)

R BER KA
BEATEE L A RIFRIB
B[O 2 RERE
BLEVS —FEES & A RIFUE
R BEEE

B EREFERE ()
HEYIE R EMEE

& EWE
EEEERAEHZ
B35 5518

& —FEEgE A Al
FEAR B & A R AR
BEYEAFEE

e Yill

R ERER Z R ERE
BT B EER
REEE
BIEHENB QR ZFEE
W BE — B 2 A R 2 R

60 CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED Annual Report 2006

L

EENF+_A=+—HIFE

2006
HK$'000
F#& T
9,063,011
14,235
609
388,695
38,898

(461,315)

(60,284)
59,940

(11,968)
38

(153,343)

200,000

(2.366)
(233,012)
(5,066)

16,555
(a55)

(897)

13,474
722

(1,352)

(70,366)
(1,135,167)

(6.921,971)

2005
HK$'000
FH& T
7,383,690
10,398
609
274,263
53,453
(260,831)
(48,042)
(67,658)
(12,760)
5,231
(117,259)
(977,054)

1,580

(6,153)
(86,252)
8,069

136,082

(9,740)

4,398
(33,495)

(88,498)

(1,010

(430,040)

(4,976,713)
7,702

1,131
16,459
(2,530)




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital
Decrease in stock of properties
Decrease (increase) in loans receivable
Increase in debtors, deposits and prepayments
Decrease (increase) in investments held-for-trading
Decrease (increase) in equity-linked notes
Decrease in derivative financial instruments
Decrease (increase) in securities
trading receivable and deposits
Increase in presale proceeds held by stakeholders
(Decrease) increase in creditors and accruals
Increase (decrease) in securities trading and
margin payable
Increase (decrease) in deposits and
receipts in advance
Decrease in provisions

Cash generated from (used in) operating activities
Net Hong Kong profits tax paid

Net cash generated from (used in)
operating activities

Investing activities
Dividend received from listed and
unlisted investments
Dividend received from associates
Interest received
Purchases of investment properties
Purchase of property and other fixed assets
Payments for properties under development
Payments for stock of properties
Proceeds on disposals of investment properties
Proceeds on disposals of property and
other fixed assets
Realised gain on United States currency treasury bills
Proceeds from disposals of available-for-sale
investments
Purchases of available-for-sale investments
Proceeds on disposal of an associate
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net cash and cash
equivalents acquired)
Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary
Advances to associates
Repayment from an investee company
Decrease in United States currency treasury bills
(Increase) decrease in pledged deposits

Net cash used in investing activities

BEESEER L
RERSTE
MEFERD
FELWT)?EY\/UC/ (ibﬂ)
FEUARTE -t R FE T SRIRIE A
FIEEE 2 HRER D (Em)
BRERDE R (32 0)
THESBIERD
EWES R 5 RE R FR
A ()
RE AT TR E FT1S SR N

FEATBRTE R AT 50 IE (R ) 320

BRESRSERRRES
s CR D)
& RESREBRE
3 Ol )
BER D

RE (BR) BEXB 2R
ENEENEHER

RE (AR BEXK2
RERE

REXEK
IHESEETREZ
L)
BENR B
2HH B
BRERAYE
BENEIAMETEE
XNERTMFEFEA
XAMEFEFR
HEREMES IR
HEMERABEEEE
FrfS50R
FEEREBESERNE
HEREREMFHIA

BEGERE
HE — B D BIFTS 3UR
WM AR (FIRRBAZ

ReMREEHEER)
Wi — R B A Rl 2 BESME S
BEE R RITIA

BRBERAER
SEEBEEERRD
ERER (B0 W

ARREXB 2 REFR

,Zufr\éfﬁi/miﬁ

BHE_ZTENNF+_A=1+—HIFE

2006 2005
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & TERT FEL

738,615 785,030
5,345 2,268
27,739 (77,078)

(181,215) (112,019)

1,102,274 (764,778)

3,207,304 (3,422,337)
- 23725

71,458 (329,293)

(530,005) -
(1,061,131) 57,826

179,886 (4,027)

526,717 (918)
(8.427) -

4,084,560 (3,841,601)
(31,063) (21,991)
4,053,497 (3,863,592)

153,343 117,259

566,329 =

461,315 260,831

(417,206) (73,611)
(26,795) (4,793)
(26,384) (23,152)

(1,124,173) (597,454)

72,802 374,724
1,963 96,738
11,968 12,760

1,522,571 354,931

(2,230,197) (1,757,814)

636,475 -

46(a)&(b) (383,243) -
(8,227) -

- (877,760)

432 4,136

493,870 32,743

(961,425) 4928

(1,252,582) (2,075,534)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

Financing activities

Dividends paid

Interest paid

Advances from associates

New bank loans and other loans raised
Repayments of bank loans and other loans
Repurchase of own shares

Advances from minority shareholders
Proceeds from share placing

Proceeds on issuance of convertible bonds
Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
1st January

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents
at 31st December

Analysis of the balances of cash and
cash equivalents

Time deposits, bank balances and cash

BMEEK

EAE

ERHE
Bpa N E 2 2K

g RITER AL E R
ERRTERREMER
BOAH ki
DEBR 2 B

e B {0 P 1S 50R

AT AR E S PIIS RIR

RERMEXK 2RESFE

RERBRELEEEHR
B (R 4) 8

R—A—RBZRERRE
ZEEE

Exgg oo

Rt-A=+—HZRE
REEEEER

REREMER
ErEF A= —AIEE

RERREEEBRBERIN

EHER RITESREAS
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2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FH&T
(181,093) (410,251)
(388,695) (274,263)
730,838 -
7,470,308 11,461,102
(4,510,817) (6,759,859)
(163,627) -
139,734 12,098
a4 78,599
- 1,771,916
3,096,692 5,879,342
5,897,607 (59,784)
1,136,267 1,196,018
946 33
7,034,820 1,136,267
7,034,820 1,136,267




Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is a public listed company incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of the
registered office and principal place of business of the Company are disclosed

in the corporate information to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which

is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

The Company's principal activity is investment holding and the principal activities
of its principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities are set out

in Notes 53, 54 and 55 respectively.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (the
"HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a number of new
standards, amendments and interpretations (the “new HKFRSs") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA"), which are
either effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st December,
2005 or 1st January, 2006. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has resulted in
changes to the Group's accounting policies in the following areas that affected

the amounts reported for the current or prior accounting periods:

Financial guarantee contracts

In the current year, the Group has applied Hong Kong Accounting Standard 39
("HKAS 39") and HKFRS 4 (Amendments) Financial Guarantee Contracts which

is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2006.

A financial guarantee contract is defined by HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement as “a contract that requires the issuer to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified
debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the original or

modified terms of a debt instrument”.

B 7% ¥R % I &

HE_TEAF+ A=+ AU FE
1. —BEHR

ARBRR/—RARBAREEMRILAZHRELER
RBEAZRRLETRE EBRDNEBBRERZ S
FrAR AR ([BEEFT]) B ANA R Z i #
FREREEZEBME AN AFER L AR
Bt

EEMBHRRARNRR ZYEERETE
5l

KRR ZEBEBEARELER MEEZEHNE
NA BERRARAREHBEY EB2EK S
RIS M FES3 « 54 K55 o

2. RAFNGE] RISIERT BB
BREEL ([FEMHH
HER])

RAFE AEBERERHBESNAE
(IBEAGEAE]) B Z2ETH B R
REZUBHREERN ([HBAEHBREE
A1) ZEEMAR-_ZTRF+-A—HB
“EERF-A-BRZERIE ST MEL
Mo-RAHBEMBRELENEHAEERT
IR 2 S RRHRNEEH KNP ERFE
FBESFHRZERESE:

BBEREXN

RAFE AEECEAR_ZETERF—H—
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (the
"HKFRSs") (cont'd)

Financial guarantee contracts (cont’d)

Prior to 1st January, 2006, financial guarantee contracts were not accounted for
in accordance with HKFRS 4 /nsurance Contract and those contracts were
disclosed as contingent liabilities. A provision for financial guarantee was only
recognised when it was probable that an outflow of resources would be required
to settle the financial guarantee obligation and the amount can be estimated

reliably.

Upon the application of these amendments, financial guarantee contracts issued
by the Group and not designated as at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issue of the financial guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Group measures the financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the
amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18

Revenue.

In relation to a financial guarantee granted by the Group to an associate over a
bank loan, the fair value of the financial guarantee contract at 31st December,
2005 of HK$455,000 has been adjusted to financial guarantee liability. This
change in accounting policy has resulted in an increase in profit for the year
ended 31st December, 2006 amounted to HK$455,000 (2005: nil) as the
financial guarantee contract had expired during the year. These changes affect

the “other income” in the consolidated income statement.

There were two other new financial guarantee contracts granted by the Group
to its associates over certain bank borrowings. The fair values of these financial
guarantees of HK$328,000 have been adjusted to financial guarantee liability
during the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 1% sk I 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. ¥ @FHzI R&EEIE B

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (the B R ([ &BM R
"HKFRSs") (cont'd) HAER]) (&)

The Group has not early applied the following new standard, amendment or AEEVWERFEEATIEEMERKRERZ
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet effective. The Directors el BRI REZER MR EER - E= SRt
anticipate that the application of these new standard, amendment or ERAZEN B R2RE W B®E LR
interpretations will have no material impact on the results and the financial RERNEBAREERTBRIBEXRNEANY

position of the Group. Z-
HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital Disclosures' BB LR AR 4R BB
F 15 (BETA)
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures’ BB EmE SR T A KR
R E 758
HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS BB (BRFBHRE BEEFBSGTEL
29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary REZES) FooOmEERE
Economies? —REETR RSB EE T 2
B 7% R & B R
B2
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2* 5 (BB BRE H 5 B R & 22 A
REZES) E25F 2 HES
—ZEZE8
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives® 55 (BRI #BHRES EEXNAIEAE
2EBZE®) PTHEIT A
—2EBFR
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairments B5 (BBRG KBRS H EA B 7S S
“RREZES) KORES
—Z2EE 105
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2007 | O RZEEHF-F-HRERBZEERBE
B
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March, 2006 2 RITERF-A—ARzERBRZEFEREE
B
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st May, 2006 PORZEERFRA ARz ERRZFEREE
B
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st June, 2006 tORZEERFAA AR ERRZFEREE
b3
5> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st November, 2006 S O RZEERFT A Az ERBZFERE
e
Y+~ db ‘E Yavas
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EESEBK

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical e BMKRDIREE R RAERR EEA
cost basis except for certain properties and financial instruments, which are FEFEzETER SR ITARIN Bl 2
measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set out below. SEHREEMT

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with REVBRECREEBSTMAGEM 2B
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements BB RELEAFRR LI FETBEHRRTE
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of FEW RS AR REERBHEOIRE 2
Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. BAMKEEE
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

(a) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements

of the Company and its subsidiaries.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of

acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated

on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group's equity therein. Minority interests
in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests at the date of
the original business combination and the minority’s share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable to the minority
in excess of the minority's interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent that the minority

has a binding obligation and is able to make an additional investment to

cover the losses.

(b) Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate represents
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the

relevant subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill

is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is presented
separately in the balance sheet. Capitalised goodwill arising on an

acquisition of an associate is included in the cost of the investment of the

relevant associate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(b)

(9

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
Goodwill (cont'd)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an acquisition
is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or groups of
cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of
the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication
that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than
the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to
the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the income statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not

reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the

amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of an
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent

liabilities over cost (“discount on acquisitions”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an
associate represents the excess of the net fair value of an acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of the
business combination. Discount on acquisition is recognised immediately
in income statement. A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition
of an associate is included as income in the determination of the Group's

share of results of the associate in which the investment is acquired.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(d)

(e)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Investments in associates

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these financial statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes
in the Group's share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the
associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the Group's share of
losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group's net investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share of losses is
provided for and a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf

of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group, profits and
losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interest in the relevant

associate.
Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements which involve the establishment of a separate
entity in which each venturer has an interest are referred to as jointly

controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as
adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of the profit or
loss and of changes in equity of the jointly controlled entities, less any
identified impairment loss. When the Group's share of losses of a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group's net investment in the jointly controlled entity), the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An additional
share of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or

made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

®

(9)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if
their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. The condition is regarded
as met only when the sale is higher probable and the asset is available

for immediate sale in its present condition.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower

of the assets’ previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Impairment losses (other than goodwill, intangible assets with

indefinite lives)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of
its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable

amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is

recognised as income immediately.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

(h) Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using fair value. Gains or losses arising

from changes in the fair value of investment property are included in

income statement for the period in which they arise.

Leasehold land held for undetermined future use

Leasehold land held for undetermined future use is regarded as held for
capital appreciation purpose and classified as an investment property,
and carried at fair value. Changes in fair value of the leasehold land are

recognised directly in income statement for the period in which changes

take place.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included

in income statement for the period in which the item is derecognised.

(i) Property and other fixed assets

Property and other fixed assets (other than properties under development)

are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(i)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Property and other fixed assets (cont’d)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property and other fixed
assets (other than properties under development) over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account their estimated residual value,

using the straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Type

Buildings Over the shorter of the unexpired period of

the lease and 40 years

Furniture, fixtures 3 to 10 years
and equipment

Yacht and motor vehicles 3 to 10 years

Properties held for development

When the leasehold land and buildings are in the course of development
for production, rental, for administrative purposes or for sale, the leasehold
land component is classified as a prepaid lease payment and amortised
over a straight-line basis over the lease term. During the construction period,
the amortisation charge provided for the leasehold land is included as
part of costs of buildings under construction. Buildings under construction
are carried at cost, less any identified impairment losses. Depreciation of

buildings commences when they are available for use.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 15 2= M &E
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd) 3. T E&:HHE (&)

(k) Property interests held for future development (k) HFEHEREZY*EzR
Property interests held for future development represents a right to develop FERRERZDERRERINER
properties on a piece of land upon payment of a final amount, and are RIASKAE + 4 BRI 2 2 BRI Th IR K
carried at cost less any identified impairment loss. N B AEART AT 2 ROR B B 15 51 Bk

()  Stock of properties () Y¥*FE
Stock of properties, which are held for trading, is stated at the lower of H ERXRSREZMEFERAKEAER
cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is determined by @& BIFEMEPREETER 0] 2 1)F
reference to sale proceeds received after the balance sheet date less Tﬁ%%ﬁ’\%:@i H & WE 2z & s s E
selling expenses, or by management estimates based on the prevailing BEEZRIHE ARBEREERE
market conditions. R R e Z [t EE -

(m) Intangible assets (m) BEEE
Trading and exchange rights BEERXSHERN
Trading rights and gold and silver exchange rights are stated at cost less EERNTIRE S TR R RESR
accumulated amortisation and less any identified impairment loss. The $H R AT A S aR R E R 1R 5 AR - I B
amortisation period adopted for intangible assets is 5 years. ZEHB /A Fo

(n) Financial instruments (n) Z£ETA
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the balance EREEERAREMIASNKX
sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions Z—H RIREERBERANERCREE
of the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially kemaE-emEERSREBEVIR
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to ATEFE WESIBRTEREER SR
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other BEEEREZRIHKAR (R FETE
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or WEBREXANEEZ EHEEREREA
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets BERIN) IR ZHERRE A © R & E sk
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction cREE(WER) 2ATE SRS/
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial BEXTRABEBEZAFENR - WERA
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in FEINEWTEERENEREZERMEE
income statement. FeMEBEEERIGZRXIEA BIRR

W 55 ) N HE R
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(n)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont’d)
Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the three categories,
including financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way purchases
or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. Regular way purchase or sale are purchases or sales of financial
assets that requires delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace. The accounting policies
adopted in respect of each category of financial assets are set out below.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two subcategories,
including financial assets held for trading and those designated at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in income statement in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including advance to associates, advance to an
investee company, loan receivables, pledged deposits, securities trading
receivable and deposits, time deposits, bank balances and cash) are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance sheet date subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses.
An impairment loss is recognised in income statement when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the assets’ carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset's recoverable amount can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to a
restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(n)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont’d)
Financial assets (cont'd)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as any of the other categories (set out above).
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, available-
for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes in fair value
are recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in equity is removed from equity and recognised
in income statement. Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial
assets are recognised in income statement. Impairment losses on available-
for-sale equity investments will not reverse in subsequent periods. For
available-for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.
They are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition. An impairment loss
is recognised in income statement when there is objective evidence that
the asset is impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the asset and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will not
reverse in subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the asset of the group after deducting all of its liabilities. The Group's
financial liabilities are generally classified into financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments
are set out below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(n)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont’d)
Financial liabilities and equity (cont'd)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss has two subcategories,
including financial liabilities held for trading and those designated at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value recognised directly in income statement in the period in which

they arises.
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including creditors and accruals, securities trading
and margin payable, deposits and receipts in advance, bank and other
borrowings, amounts due to associates and amounts due to minority
shareholders are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the

effective interest rate method.
Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Company that contain both financial
liability and equity components are classified separately into respective
liability and equity components on initial recognition. On initial recognition,
the fair value of the liability component is determined using the prevailing
market interest of similar non-convertible debts. The difference between
the proceeds of the issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value
assigned to the liability component, representing the embedded call option
for the holder to convert the bonds into equity, is included in equity

(convertible bonds — equity reserve).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

(n) Financial instruments (cont’d)

Financial liabilities and equity (cont'd)

Convertible bonds (cont'd)
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In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible bonds

into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in convertible bonds —
equity reserve until the embedded option is exercised (in which case the
balance stated in convertible bonds — equity reserve will be transferred
to share capital and share premium). Where the option remains
unexercised at the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible bonds —
equity reserve will be released to the retained profits. No gain or loss is
recognised in income statement upon conversion or expiration of the

option.

HBETHBRERESFHEBZXZMARTIR
ERAZEAD P D EEA B RERA

allocation of the proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity D R AR O E 2R 5K
NIy B B AT AR E 25 AR AN 55 1

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds are

allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to the

component are charged directly to convertible bonds — equity reserve.

Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included in the N BB BRI BE 2R IEHARTIFTAR
carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised over the period of BEE D 2 BRE A WK TR AR E % 2 BR
the convertible bonds using the effective interest method. A BN R -

Equity instruments RATA

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds RRRAEITZRAT BIRE WP RIE
received, net of direct issue costs. MR EEEITRK A AR
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(n)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont’d)
Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance
with the original or modified terms of debt instrument. A financial guarantee
contract issued by the Group and not designed as at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (i) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate,

cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are deemed as
financial assets held for trading or financial liabilities held for trading.
Changes in fair values of such derivatives are recognised directly in income

statement.
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred and the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly

in equity is recognised in income statement.

For financial liabilities, they are removed from the Group’s balance sheet
(i.e. when the obligation specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires). The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or payable is

recognised in income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(o)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from properties developed for sale is recognised on the execution
of a binding sales agreement or when the relevant occupation permit or
certificate of compliance is issued by the building authority, whichever is

the later.

Revenue from properties held for sale is recognised on the execution of
a binding sales agreement. Payments received from the purchasers prior
to this stage are recorded as deposits received on sales of properties and

are grouped under current liabilities.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties under
operating leases, is recognised in income statement on a straight-line

basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Sale of securities investments are recognised on a trade date basis.

Brokerage income on dealings in securities and futures contracts and the
profit and loss on trade in securities and futures contracts are recognised

on the transaction dates when the relevant contract notes are executed.

Management fee income is recognised in accordance with terms of
respective agreements over the relevant period in which the services are

rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group's rights

to receive payment have been established.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's

net carrying amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(p)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxation
profit differs from as reported in income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years,
and it further excludes items that are never taxable and deductible. The
Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period when the liability is settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is
charged or credited to income statement except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the entity intends to
settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

(q)

(r)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All

other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in income statement
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense

on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to income statement
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received
and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating lease are
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a

straight-line basis.
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates) at
the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in

terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3.

")

(s)

®

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)

Foreign currencies (cont’d)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in income statement
in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
income statement for the period except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses
are recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange differences

are also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the
assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are translated into
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income
and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the year,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a separate
component of equity (the translation reserve). Such exchange differences
are recognised in income statement in the period in which the foreign

operation is disposed of.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
asset. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are

substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in income statement in the period

in which they are incurred.
Retirement benefits costs

Payment to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes are charged

in income statement as they fall due.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 15 2= M &E
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contd) 3. T E&:HHE (&)

(u) Provisions (u) #RfE
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation as a MAREFRBEEEMELB NS E:
result of a past event, and it is probable that the Group will be required to mMALEAEEZE AR ABERRE-
settle that obligations. Provisions are measured at the Directors’ best BEDEBEEEENEZEREEEEGH
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the balance BEEMESEOREGRESTE WEBR
sheet date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is BERXERTEERE
material.

(v) Prepaid lease payments vy ANHEEFHE
Payment for obtaining land use rights accounted for as prepaid lease AERAS 13 (58 A R T 2 T 2 SRIB I {E TR
payments and are charged to income statement on a straight-line basis NEEFRIE REREEHOHRNE s
over the lease terms. el

(w) Related party transactions w) BEALXZ
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or W—A B NEEXEEZEGS —F X
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence over EFBREERRTEH S —HTRE
the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Parties are TR AEFTHRREE - MEFHF
also considered to be related if they are subject to common control or HEZEHH RN LR ERZE  BIEH T
common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals (being ?ﬁ%ﬁﬁ‘j%@L BEALTAIAEEA (Bl
member of key management personnel, significant shareholders and/or EZEBRAS BERFRHERFHEF
their close family members) or other entities and include entities which B2 RIGKE) A HmER I EaE
are under the significant influence of related parties of the Group where RARNKE I BAEATEATEZER
those parties are individuals, and post-employment benefit plans which (ZEALTREAARNAREER EJU%$% E]
are for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a HEALZEMNEBZEERX A
related party of the Group. FZBEBEREREED -
A transaction is considered to be a related party transaction when there is W—EARXRZFPRAEALTETERNKE
a transfer of resources or obligations between related parties. FER AZBERSIERARBEEALR

5

(x) Segment reporting (x) TEHEZ
A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged DERNEFREEMIRY (REKE
in providing products or services (business segment), or in providing D) RIREEMIMBERE —KBRR
products, or services within a particular economic environment (¥ b ieh &l ) DAE M A & B — & AT 2% 51
(geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are AR BB 5+ T 7% AR K BE 43 1 T B AR 22 P
different from those of other segments. 77 T B H Ath 53 F8 S [ o
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd)
(x) Segment reporting (cont’d)

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting, the Group
has determined that business segment be presented as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment as the secondary reporting

format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets,
and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions which are eliminated as part of the consolidation process,
except to the extent that such intra-group balances and transactions are
between group companies within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing

is based on similar terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period
on additions of segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that are

expected to be used for more than one period.

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies which are described
in note 3, management has made certain key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet
date, that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are

discussed below:
Impairment loss in respect of accounts receivable

The policy for impairment loss in respect of accounts receivable of the Group is
based on the evaluation of collectability and aging analysis of accounts and on
management'’s judgment. A considerable amount of judgment is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each debtor. If the financial
conditions of debtors of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment

of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(cont'd)

Investment properties

As described in note 20, investment properties are stated at fair value based on
the valuation performed by independent professional valuers. In determining
the fair value, the valuers have based on method of valuation which involves
certain estimates. In relying on the valuation report, the management has
exercised their judgement and are satisfied that the method of valuation is
reflective of the current market conditions. Should there are changes in
assumptions due to change of market conditions, the fair value of the investment

properties will change in future.
Income taxes

As at 31st December, 2006, a deferred tax asset of approximately
HK$86,049,000 (2005: HK$96,250,000) in relation to unused tax losses has
been recognised in the Group's consolidated balance sheet. The realisability of
the deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future profits or
taxable temporary differences will be available in the future. In cases where the
actual future profits generated are less than expected, a material reversal of
deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in income statement

for the period in which such a reversal takes place.

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group's major financial instruments include equity investments, borrowings,
loan receivables, trade receivables, trade payables and convertible bonds, equity-
linked notes, time deposits and bank balances. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure

appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (cont'd)

Market risk
(i)  Currency risk

The majority of the Group's assets by value and the rental income are
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, except certain equity investments
and equity-linked notes are denominated in foreign currencies. The
currency exposure arising from the equity investments and equity-linked
notes is mitigated primarily through borrowings denominated in the

relevant foreign currencies.
(i) Interest rate risk

The Group has variable-rate borrowings and is therefore exposed to cash
flow interest rate risk (see note 40 for details of these borrowings). The
Group currently does not have an interest rate hedging policy. However,
the management monitors interest rate exposure and will consider hedging

significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.
(iii) ~ Price risk

The Group's equity investments classified as available-for-sale investments
and investments held-for-trading are measured at fair value at each balance
sheet date. Therefore, the Group is exposed to equity security price risk.
The management manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of

investments with different risk profiles.
Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the counterparties
failure to perform their obligations as at 31st December, 2006 in relation to
each class of recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those asset
as stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit risk,
the management has delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet date to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly

reduced.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (cont'd)

Credit risk (cont’d)

The Group's concentration of credit risk by geographical locations is mainly in

Hong Kong.
6. TURNOVER

Turnover represents the aggregate of amounts received and receivable from
the sales of investments held-for-trading, sales of properties held for sale, property
rental income, commission from brokerage, settlement charges from brokerage

and interest income from loan financing.

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into five operating
divisions — property development and trading, property leasing, money lending,
listed securities investments and treasury products and unlisted securities
investment, investment holding and brokerage. These divisions are the basis on
which the Group reports its primary segments information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Property development

Property development and sales of
and trading properties
Property leasing —  Property rental
Money lending — Loan financing
Listed securities investments —  Listed securities investments and trading,
and treasury products over-the-counter trading and structured
products

Unlisted securities —  Unlisted securities investments, trading and
investments, investment brokerage

holding and brokerage
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 1% sk I 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. IR¥#& E#ig oD 2 & &

(cont'd) (%)
Segment information about these businesses is presented below: UTERZEXEH 2 EER:
INCOME STATEMENT L& E
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE-ZEXAF+ZHA=+—HLFE

Unlisted
Listed securities
securities  investments,
investments  investment
and  holding and
Property treasury  brokerage Other
development products %L operations/
and trading Property Money L% #E%E  unallocated
NE8E leasing lending RER  REERR  A#EH/  Consolidated
KEE ELi HfE HEER HEL T A8 &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Tén Tén Tén Tén Tén TR

Turnover EXE
Turnover from

external customers RENFEFZEXE 10,700 667,913 9976 4,040,018 35,182 - 4,763,789
Result E
Segment result HERE (194762) 17,528,646 9,976 868,217 266,156 - 8418233
Unallocated corporate expenses, net &A%z A7%(HF5E (154,757)
Finance costs on listed secuies ~ EM&EFRERIEERL

investments and treasury products BT - - - (178,995) - - (178,995)
Other finance costs HpEBER (214,524
Other gains and losses, net A REREE - 56,892 - - - 995 51,887
Share of results of associates BiEMENTZE 1,010,296 111,622 58 - 1618 5,573 1,135,167
Profit before tax BRangR 9,063,011
Income tax expense FERRAR (1,505,924)
Proft for the year AERER 1,557,087
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Notes to the Financial Statements B S s R M 5T

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. IR ¥R EH 2 &
(cont'd) (&)

BALANCE SHEET EEEEX

At 31st December, 2006 R-BEXE+=-A=+-—8H

Unlisted
Listed securities
securities  investments,
investments  investment
and  holding and
Property treasury  brokerage Other
development products %L operations/
and trading Property Money Lg% #5RE  unallocated
EE leasing lending RER  REERR  Hft%H/  Consolidated
REE ELi i HEER HEL T A4 &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
TEn TEn TR Tén Tén TEn TR

Assets BE

Segment asses PEEE 5,614,067 38,172,801 66,008 10,663,250 664,772 38251  55219,149

Interests in associates NG 816,713 513,885 3 - - 65,710 1,396,351

Advances to associates BBEARTE 153,511 169,054 9,006 - - - 931,661

Unallocated corporate assets AP NAEE 87,166
57,634,321

Liabilities B

Segment libilites HEAR 872,005 316,260 99 4,067818 218,321 40731 5515330

Unallocated coporate liabiliies ~ KABZATEE 16,156,363
21,671,693
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. IR¥#& E#ig oD 2 & &
(cont'd) (&)

\

OTHER INFORMATION Hi &R

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

BZE-_ZZARF+=-A=+—HLEE

Unlisted

securities

investments,

investment

holding and

Property brokerage

development E )

and trading Property BERE
MERRE leasing  #R&E#ZKRK Consolidated
REE MERE R o)
HK$"000 HK$"000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT THER THER TET
Capital additions BN 2,547,170 897,110 - 3,444,280
Depreciation E - 14,235 - 14,235
Amortisation B8 - 609 - 609

Impairment losses recognised in the R R HER
income statement 2 R{EEE 200,000 - - 200,000
Other non-cash expenses HFFREMZ - 13,474 - 13,474
—EERFFR EABEEHE
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B 75 3Rk BT 5

HE-—CEAF+ A=+ AIFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ZEEE#big 25 2 &

(cont'd)

INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 31st December, 2005

Turnover RS
Turnover from external customers ~ RESNEEE 2444

Result 5

Segment result PEEE

Unallocated corporate income, net A2 % 2 AFMAFE

==
=
(&)

®

H o BX

K
B
Unlisted

Listed securities
securities  investments,
investments  investment

and  holding and

>

—EERE+ A=+ —HILEE

Finance costs on listed securiies ~ EEFRERTEERLZ

investments and treasury products ~ BfF5 &

Other finance costs EthEEER

Other gains and losses, net HhE L EEFE
Share of results of associates BEBMENREE
Profit before tax BRER AT &

Income tax expense R

Profit for the year REERH

90 CHINESE ESTATES HOLDINGS LIMITED

Property treasury  brokerage Other
development products JEETM  operations/
and trading Property Money — Lm#E%  #HRE  unallocated
NEEE leasing lending RER REBRR  HtEHR/  Consolidated
REE ik HE HEER FRRY Ok e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TATL TAL TAT TATL TATL TATL
3,900 715,606 31,158 1,515,655 8,669 - 2274988
978658 5697834 3,5 279936 243,070 - 723065
46,626
- - - (36676) - - (36676)
(278316)
(8,640)
231810 174,743 428 = 17,547 5512 430,040
7,383,690
(929,023)

Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(cont'd)

BALANCE SHEET
At 31st December, 2005

Assets

Segment assets
Interests in associates
Advances to associates

Unallocated corporate assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

af
PRAE

ADEzRAER

Property
development
and trading
nEER
REE
HK3'000
TAT
(Restated)
(E31)

2,531,246
280,839
571,799

14137

Property
leasing
ESIEY
HK$'000
TEL

25,707,560
358,991
957,880

309,123

B 75 & I
BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

7.

REB MM E D 2 B

==
=
( mE

=

N—

BEEBER
R-ZEZERF+-_A=+—H

Money
lending
&
HK$'000
TEL

531,008
3776
22,107

133

Listed
securities
investments
and
freasury
products
FES
RER
BEER
HK$'000
TAL

8,706,533

4,332,830

Unlisted
securities
investments,
investment
holding and
brokerage Other
SEET operations/
FHRE unallocated
REAERR  HttEs/
42 IR S
HK$'000 HK$'000
TATL TATL
487,125 28,459
= 49719
= 130,189
164,035 29,162
ZERFFHR EA

Consolidated

=
A

HK$'000
TAT
(Restated)
(831)

37991931
693,325
1,681,975

74,061

40,441,292

4,849,420

11,889,175

16,738,595
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 15 2= M &E
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 7. ZEEE#big 25 2 &

(cont'd) (&)
OTHER INFORMATION Hin &R
For the year ended 31st December, 2005 BE-ZZAF+=-HA=+—HLEE
Unlisted
securities
investments,
investment
holding and
Property brokerage
development FEET
and trading Property — #EHKE-
MEER leasing # &R Consolidated
RER MEHRE K40 RS o)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT T T FAHT
Capital additions BRI AN 620,606 78,404 78,882 777,892
Depreciation e - 10,398 = 10,398
Amortisation B - 609 - 609
Impairment losses reversed in U a7 B (]
the income statement ZBEEE (977,054) - = (977,054)
Other non-cash expenses HtIER SR 4,398 29,392 2,711 36,501
Geographical segments 1% 1 13 & 7

No further geographical segment information is presented as the activities of HRASBREBREZEBEAEBURE
the Group carried out in Hong Kong and the assets of the Group located in B BEIDNAREBR ZHE—TEMEHAER
Hong Kong is the only major geographical segment of the Group. I —F 2RI E D 2 B R e
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 i 2R B 5T

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE
8. OTHER INCOME 8. HEMA
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Included in other income are: Hip A B1E:
Building management fee income, net BTFEREWRAFR 21,399 22,376
Exchange gain, net B 3 W 558 - 9,757
Forfeiture of deposit received on sale of properties SRR E ¥R~ 2 & - 2,403
Share of resale profit arising from properties resale #5838 A THE & L A18E B
by a related party in respect of properties NEE 2 MERES
previously acquired from the Group (Note) 2 & A () - 50,160
Management fee income FIEBUA 1,159 3,146
Write off of retention money R BE FRIE M S - 3,727
Note:  Pursuant to a sale and purchase agreement dated 27th August, 2004 in relation Mie: BBE—MBERR-_TTWFEFNAZ++HZ
to the disposal of several properties (“Properties”) to a company wholly-owned BEWH ZHBEBRM —FTHAITESR
by a discretionary trust set up by Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung, an executive director FERRIBBEEKR I BEETERERE
and a substantial shareholder of the Company, the Group is entitled to 80% EMNARHEETYE ([ME]) 2S5 K
profit sharing when the Properties are subsequently sold by the discretionary SEATEIRYEBEZANEETLEZHE
trust. For the year ended 31st December, 2005, certain properties had been Eafg0%n HEZZTETZAF T -_A=1+—
sold and HK$50,160,000 representing 80% of the total profit arising from the BIEEE ETYXELE MEEVEEE
sale of the Properties was recognised in the income statement. 2% K] 280% - B150,160,000/ 7t B AWz
RPMER -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

9. INVESTMENT INCOME, NET

Fair value changes on investments held-for-trading
Fair value changes on equity-linked notes & bonds

Fair value changes on derivative financial instruments

Realised gain on available-for-sale investments
Realised (loss) gain on equity-linked

notes & bonds

Realised (loss) gain on derivative financial instruments $T4 ¢ @ T A > B 1R (E518) Wk

Other investment income

Dividend income on:
Listed investments
Unlisted investments

Interest income

Imputed interest on:
Advances to associates

Loans receivable

B 755 ¥R % I o

HE-—CEAF+ A=+ AIFE

9. WEWAFHE

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
FEBE 2R B2 AT EES) 5,066 (8,069)
REBDRIBERESF 2 AT EE 2,366 6,153
TESRIAEZ AT EES (16,555) (136,082)
HFERE ZEER K 233,012 86,252
RERH IR RESFZ
BE#3R (518) ks (17,624) 6,552
(59,940) 67,658
HARE KA 11,968 12,760
AR BIA -
ETRE 69,597 10,122
3E ETIRE 83,746 107,137
FLEWA 461,315 260,831
ATEIEZZRAE:
ANk 60,284 47747
FEME K - 295
833,235 461,356

Included in interest income are interest from equity-linked notes & bonds and
derivative financial instruments amounted to approximately HK$245 million
(2005: HK$137 million) and approximately HK$137 million (2005: HK$52

FMERAZFBEREHBDZERESURTES
B T B2 F B 5 BI%245,000,0008 T (ZEE R4
137,000,000/ 7T) & 49137,000,000 T (ZEZFH

million) respectively.

10. OTHER EXPENSES

Included in other expenses are:

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
accounts receivable

Impairment loss recognised in respect of goodwill

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
intangible assets

Impairment loss recognised in respect of

available-for-sale investments

£ :52,000,000/% 7T) °

10. A

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHIT
HFAS eE:
Fh R UK AR SR AR TR
ZREEE 38 5,231
MR ERER 2R EEE - 7,702
HER L ERER
ZIBEEE - 1,131
HFERERER
ZBEEE - 1,580
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

11. ASSET CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 2nd December, 2005, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company entered
into a sale and purchase agreement with an independent third party of the
Company, relating to the disposal of one of the Group's associate, Grand Make
International Limited (“Grand Make"), which holds 99% indirect interest in Hong
Kong New World Tower located in Shanghai. The 35% equity interest of Grand
Make was expected to be sold within twelve months from 31st December,
2005, had been classified as a disposal asset held for sale and was presented
separately in the balance sheet. The net proceeds of disposal was expected to
exceed the net carrying amount of the relevant assets and accordingly, no
impairment loss had been recognised. This disposal was completed in March
2006.

On 27th December, 2006 and 8th December, 2006, Superkey Development
Limited and Boria Enterprises Limited, indirect wholly owned subsidiaries of
G-Prop (Holdings) Limited, which is a 50.1% interest subsidiary of the Group,
entered into sale and purchase agreements with two independent third parties
(“the Purchasers") in relation to the disposals of a car park located at No. 4106,
4/F., Bank of America Tower, 12 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong (the “Car Park”)
and property located at 3rd Floor, Chung Kiu Godown Building, 63-71 Lei Muk
Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong (the “Property”) at considerations
of HK$538,000 and HK$8,800,000 respectively. The Car Park was satisfied by
the Purchaser in cash and completed on 19th January, 2007 and the Property
shall be satisfied in cash and completed on or before 31st May, 2007. In
accordance with HKFRS 5, the above investment properties have been presented
as assets classified as held for sale in the balance sheet as at 31st December,
2006.

B 1% sk I 5
ﬁi_£7A$+ H= + EﬁiF

LIRFHHELEZCEE

R-ZEERF+_A-B AQr—HE2EHK
BRAEARNRZEBYE = HI—THERBH
£ N £ [E Bt 2 A 5] Grand Make International

Limited ( [ Grand Make] ) 2 & & & ' Grand
MakeF B AL £)8 2 B4 3Tt 5K E 2 99%H
EEm -BHPER_ZZAFT+_A=+—8H
1% 2 + —1{& A W 1 & Grand Make Z 35%0% 4 -
OB RFELEEERNEEABRT B

ER-EHBEBREEZ BEMBREFEGB

EFE B W ERRREBRE - HED

R-ZZEEZRF+_A= +tE&—77AE+
ZANBE AEBEE50.1%E @ 2 B A
Ei%ﬁﬁAﬁZiéW%Aﬁfi%ﬁ%@ﬁﬁﬁ(
R RBXECEERAREMEBBELIFE =T
(TER 1) I EE W 9 Bl AR {E 538,000
77T 128,800,000 7T L E BB B BB 1255 %
BRITHR L 4E41065REFE BN ([EEA]) &
MR BB AEBRRNECITIRPBFEERE KR
E3gzmE (] HEFEBENEHRER
RZEELF—ATNEUARE I REK"
HENEASKHEITR -_ZTFRA=1T—
Bk 2 Al LABR & 32 5 & FE K © AR 4R & 75 Bl 75 3]
EERESH PR EYMEER_TEAF+
ZA=Et+—HBZEEBBERANINARIELEZ
BE-
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

12. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for the year has been arrived at after

(charging) crediting:

Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation

Amortisation

Staff costs, including Directors’ emoluments
Retirement benefits scheme contributions,
net of forfeited contributions of HK$473,000
(2005: HK$374,000)

Total staff costs

Gain on disposals of investments held-for-trading
included in gross profit:
Increase in market value of investments
held-for-trading
Realised exchange gain (loss) on translation of

investments held-for-trading

Gross rental income from investment properties
Less: Direct operating expenses from investment
properties that generated rental income
during the year
Direct operating expenses from investment
properties that did not generate rental

income during the year

Share of tax of associates

(included in share of results of associates)

/\jiﬂi&
HE—TT

B 5

NFF+ZA=1+—HIFE

/

12, N4 &0 7

RERHENE
(HBR) &TA

3Gl
e
i

BEKAN (BEESEHE)
ROKERFT I 50 HIBR
B2 U 58473,0007 7T
(ZZZ R :374,000% L)

HIEBRAR
FEAEMZHE
FEEBERE 2 a:
FEEERE
Z T{EE N

EERHEFRECIRE
P E s (B1E8)

REMFEE WAL

B FRELESKA
ZIREME
BREER
FALBELHSWA
ZIREYE
BERQERX

BAmE R RHIA
(GEZS: (=L NSIE )
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2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
(3,505) (3,974)
(14,235) (10,398)
(609) (609)
(86,432) (75,221)
(3.517) (3,881)
(89,949) (79,102)
256,613 69,427
14,255 (10,349)
270,868 59,078
667,913 715,606
(48,864) (21,731)
(11,652) (6,249)
607,397 687,626
(227.267) (60,685)




Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 i 2R B 5T

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE
13. FINANCE COSTS 13. B 15 & 1
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHT
Interest on: S
Bank loans wholly repayable within five years BRAFAREERZIRITER 345,606 235,645
Bank loans wholly repayable over five years BRAFRE2BIERZIRITER 1,760 1,380
Other loans wholly repayable within five years BRAFAREERZ At ER 156,393 61,038
Amounts due to minority shareholders Re DBIERFIA 33,278 -
537,037 298,063
Imputed interest on: BEME:
Amounts due to associates REWEATIFIA 985 414
Amounts due to minority shareholders xE LHIERFRIE 16,726 16,107
Convertible bonds Al AR (E 5 21,187 36,932
38,898 53,453
Total interest A E4R=E 575,935 351,516
Exchange loss (gain) on translation of foreign HNEEETRIE
currency loans E1E (Uas) 22,602 (24,362)
Other finance costs F B 75 & 3,324 11,638
601,861 338,792
Less: Interest capitalised to BB ERR Y
stock of properties under development FEERZFE (92,979) (23,800)
Less: Interest capitalised to B BRERPRE
investment properties under development MEBERZFE (55.363) -
453,519 314,992
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Notes to the Financial Statements B S s R M 5T

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE
14. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES, NET 14. E b W 55 N B3 18 5% 48
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FT

Included in other gains and losses, net are: H bW as RS F R IE:
Impairment loss reversed in respect of advances FLEAT B & B FRIA R O

to associates 2R EEE 897 9,740
Discount on acquisition of an associate U B — RSB 2 N B 2 IR - 2,530
Impairment loss recognised in respect of advance IR — = A B FIETER

to an associate ZREEE (13,474) (4,398)
Net loss on deemed disposals of subsidiaries (Note) R {EH &SHIEB A RIEEFEE (i) - (16,459)
Gain on disposal of an associate & — Rl S A AU Es 70,366 -

Note:  Net loss on deemed disposals of subsidiaries was arising from Chi Cheung Misr: BEHEMBARBEFENIREFEESR

Investment Company, Limited and G-Prop (Holdings) Limited issue shares to RAGIREECEBRARBBEELSEEN
independent investors pursuant to the respective placing agreements in February EENF ARV RS M=mBIRES
2005. BATR D M EE A -
=5 NV A
15. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS 15. 558 <
Fees and other emoluments paid or payable to each of the 7 (2005: 5) directors RBEZTEAFR_FTRF+_A=1—
for the year ended 31st December, 2006 and 2005 were as follows: HIEFEEMNSENTEEESE (ZEZRF:
FR)zHEERAEMMES0AT:
2006 2005
Salaries Salaries
and other and other
emolument emolument
Fee HER Total Fee ek Total
ne Hipie @t ik HitFre st

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TET TET TAT TAT TAT

Mr. Joseph Lau, Luen-hung Bl g e - 3,600 3,600 - 3,600 3,600
Mr. Thomas Lau, Luen-hung BRI - 2,290 2,290 - 2,400 2,400
Mr. Lau, Ming-wai FSELE - 55 55 - - -
Mr. Koon, Wing-yee BX&EEE 6 - 6 100 - 100
Mr. Chan, Kwok-wai BREIRESE 150 - 150 100 - 100
Mr. Cheng, Kwee BERE 150 - 150 100 - 100
Ms. Phillis Loh, Lai-ping BBNZL 140 - 140 - - -

446 5,945 6,391 300 6,000 6,300

No directors waived any emoluments for the years ended 31st December, EEMERBE_ZEETRNER_ZETRF =
2006 and 2005. A=+t B LEFEARERREFMME-
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st December, 2006

16. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, two (2005:

two) were executive directors of the Company whose emoluments are included

in the disclosures in Note 15 above. The emoluments of the remaining three

(2005: three) individuals disclosed pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing

of Securities on the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits

Retirement benefit scheme contributions

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

Nil = HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

AN
7

16. & 2 B

AEBLEESFMALH B (ZFETA
FWME) BARFARTEE REZFMER
P RE 154 5E - s AR B A AT R 5 £ AR Rl
BHM=®2(Z2ZRF:=4) ALzB%
LU

2006 2005
HK$"000 HK$'000
TERT THAT
3,296 3,128
166 139
3,462 3,267

BEZMED THIFR:

Number of employees

BEAR
2006 2005
#—1,000,000 BT 2
1,000,001 7&7T — 1,500,000 7T (] 1
1,500,001 77T —2,000,000 BT 1 0

During the years ended 31st December, 2006 and 2005, no emoluments

were paid by the Group to the five highest paid individuals or directors, as an

inducement to join or upon joining the Group as compensation for loss of

office.

REBEE-TTRFER_TTHAE+_A=1—
BIEFER AEEBESRIIMAREEL
RIMARE B ABERMEMRZLER
SFMALTHEENERMBE-

K
A
A
>
ﬁ
_m
%%}-

i
>~
]
M
i
[

99




Notes to the Financial Statements B S s R M 5T

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE
17. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 17. B HAX
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHETT
The charge (credit) comprises: BIA H (BEE) B4
Current tax: =N
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEBFEH 42,038 27,994
Other than Hong Kong EE AN R 5,852 2,777
47,890 30,771
Underprovision (overprovision) in prior years: BEFEREN T (GRERME)
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEBFIEH 2,960 (200)
Other than Hong Kong BB SN - =
2,960 (200)
Deferred tax (Note 44): RIETIA (FiFE44) :
Current year KEE 1,455,288 899,631
Overprovision in prior years BT FE BRI (214) (1,179)
1,455,074 898,452
1,505,924 929,023

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% on the estimated assessable profits B R EF THIRIE it BB EE 2 (T R
for the both years. Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates HRIR TR 1750 B EM T s RmEL Y

prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. BIENIREER AR CEHITH R &
The major deferred tax liabilities recognised by the Group is deferred tax on fair AREBNRENRRZ ELEHBEAETIEAIRE

value changes on investment properties of HK$1,431,805,000 (2005: MENFELE 2 EEFTE,431,805,00078
HK$875,490,000) for the year. T (ZZZT H 4 875,490,000/ 7T ) °
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 1% sk I 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE

17. TSRS (&)

FARZBIA BRGNS RO T :

17. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (cont'd)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax as follows:

2006 2005
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
TR FHIT
Profit before tax B A5 A A 9,063,011 7,383,690
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax REBMERTE17.5%
rate of 17.5% SHEZHIA 1,586,026 17.5 1,292,146 17.5
Tax effect of share of results of BAEE D 7%i§
associates 2GR (89.638) (1.0) (75,257) (1.0)
Tax effect of expenses not HBBm=E TTTD?@ZS‘ZEH
deductible for tax purpose IR E 513,203 5.7 28,440 0.4
Tax effect of income not RIS = BRI A
taxable for tax purpose 22 (471,619) (5-2) (104,016) (1.4)
Underprovision (Overprovision) BEFEREBTR
in respect of prior years (ERFERR) 2,746 - (1,379) -
Tax effect of tax losses not NFER 2 WS 1R
recognised ZHBTE 178 - 2,585 -
Utilisation of tax losses previously B SR R R R
not recognised Z i EE (33.154) (0.4) (210,449) (2.9
Tax effect on accelerated accounting  BfF & [Z R EE 2 T
depreciation over tax depreciation %%ZED@A?F%%
not provided in prior years il (6.404) (0.1) (32) -
Effect of different tax rates of fEE M RARE RS
subsidiaries operating in other 2B REA
jurisdictions ZTNERE 2 4,628 0.1 (3,015) -
Others HAth (42) - = =
Tax charge for the year FEBRA 1,505,924 16.6 929,023 12.6
18. DIVIDENDS 18. i B
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHIT
(@)  Final dividend for 2005 paid on (@ R=ZTETREFASA=1H
30th June, 2006 of HK12 cents ENZ —FZRF
(2004: HK11 cents) per share REARR B EAR1 2780
(ZZ2ZMF: 118
Cash e 108,128 223,324
Share alternative under R AR R
scrip dividend scheme ST EIE AR 158,639 n/a
TE A
266,767 223,324
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE
18. DIVIDENDS (cont'd) 18. BB (&)
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
(b) Interim dividend for 2006 paid on (b) R=ZZFTAWEAB
4th October, 2006 of HK12 cents KIS 2 —FEREF
(2005: HK9 cents) per share HREARR S AR 1 2781

(ZZ2ZRF: 9%

Cash BRe 72,965 186,927
Share alternative under scrip dividend RIRARRKE
scheme =TS BER AR 7 195,905 n/a
NEA
268,870 186,927
Total dividends paid BRI AR B 4858 535,637 410,251

The final dividend of HK18 cents (2005: HK12 cents) per share has been EFeEFRNRAREFRISEIL(ZZT
proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders in BE: 1280 BERERENBRRASHE-

general meeting.

19. EARNINGS PER SHARE 19. IR & A
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to equity RElZ A m A ARG 2 FRERLE
holders of the parent is based on the following data: >§ B TDIREA T BRI E:
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR T
Earnings: AR

Earnings for the purposes of basic earnings per share =t &REAZF| 2 ZF

(profit for the year attributable to equity (B RRRAERTE ARG

holders of the parent) ZAREE ) 7,477,345 6,154,572
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: BHEESERR T E:

Imputed interest on convertible bonds AR ESZ BENE 21,187 36,932
Earnings for the purposes of diluted earnings SHEREERR

per share ZEF 7,498,532 6,191,504
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE
19. EARNINGS PER SHARE (cont'd) 19. BIR&F (&)
Number of shares
RO EE
2006 2005
Number of shares: BRI BE :
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for FTESRERZR
the purposes of basic earnings per share 2 E AR I 8 2,204,297,086  2,051,367,232
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: ETEREE I m AR
Convertible bonds 22 R ES 46,269,727 190,626,220
Weighted average number of ordinary shares SAESREERN
for the purposes of diluted earnings per share 2 E BRI 58 2,250,566,813  2,241,993,452
20. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20. KEM =
HK$'000
THET
Fair value DNFE
At 1st January, 2005 R-ZZRF—H—H 19,359,080
Additions NE 73,611
Increase in fair value recognised in the R ERPER L
income statement N FAEE AN 4,976,713
Disposals HE (346,439)
At 31st December, 2005 R-_FFRF+_HA=+—H 24,062,965
Acquisition of subsidiaries W BERT B A Al 393,000
Additions NE 476,796
Increase in fair value recognised in the R ERPER L
income statement NFEIE 6,921,971
Reclassification to non-current assets held for sale ENOHERFELE ZIERBEE (9,338)
Disposals k= (73,524)

At 31st December, 2006 R-ZEZEXRE+ZHA=+—H 31,771,870
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

20. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (cont'd)

The fair value of the Group's investment properties at 31st December, 2006
has been arrived at on the basis of valuation carried out on that date by Messrs.
Norton Appraisals Limited (“Norton Appraisals”), independent qualified
professional valuers not connected with the Group. Norton Appraisals has
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the valuation of similar
properties in the relevant locations. The valuation, which conforms to The Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors Valuation Standards on Properties (1st Edition 2005)
published by the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, was based on open market

value basis.

All of the Group's property interests held under operating leases to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation purposes, are measured using the fair value model

and are classified and accounted for as investment properties.

The carrying value of investment properties shown above comprises:

Properties in Hong Kong held under:
REEL
AR AY

Long lease

Medium-term lease

Properties outside Hong Kong held under:
FHITEL
FERFEAY

Long lease

Medium-term lease
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B 755 ¥R % I o

HE-—FEAFEF A=+ —AUFE
20. REWME ()

EAEEVEBBEZBUSEREEMGEME
HERFEERIA ([EHER]) 2REAR
—RERFFT A=t BHAETHERE
B AEAEERENERZAZAFE-EH
BRERSEER IO AFGEAMBEZ
RERME 2 &8R- % EETE TR E R E6 2
SR ELELEN (ZETRFE —
fR) Y AFEMEREELETEM

RELEHEREURRESHEREE LR
SEMBEMEREDERAATFERAGE X
DERARINEREME-

REBRATHORE 2W%:

REBAIMRATHAORFE 2%

LRREMEZREERRE:
2006 2005
HK$000 HK$'000
TR TAT
26,684,270 20,181,670
3,967,400 3,433,700
30,651,670 23,615,370
304,000 169,595
816,200 278,000
1,120,200 447,595
31,771,870 24,062,965




Notes to the Financial Statements
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21. PROPERTY AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS

Cost

At 1st January, 2005
Additions

Disposals

At 31st December, 2005
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Additions

Disposals

At 31st December, 2006
Depreciation

At 1st January, 2005
Charge for the year

Elimination upon disposals

At 31st December, 2005

Charge for the year
Elimination upon disposals

At 31st December, 2006

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2006

At 31st December, 2005

The Group's buildings are situated in Hong Kong and held under medium-term

leases.

A
R-ZEZERF—HF—H

e
R-EZRF—HF—H
NEEZEE)

£ 5 B 2 £

AEERD

B 7% ¥R % I &

#

- FTAFF-AS+—ALEE

*T= ==/

2. MEREMETEE

Furniture,
fixtures
and Yachts and
equipment motor
Buildings &R -#E vehicles Total
BF R#EE BEERRE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT FHET FHET
59,679 169,595 39,469 268,743
= 1,696 3,097 4,793
= (86,113) (2,442) (88,555)
59,679 85,178 40,124 184,981
= 24 495 519
= 5,248 21,547 26,795
= (4,614) (5,713) (10,327)
59,679 85,836 56,453 201,968
7,330 151,531 27,148 186,009
1,502 3,896 5,000 10,398
= (78,220) (2,095) (80,315)
8,832 77,207 30,053 116,092
1,501 3,616 9,118 14,235
- (4,614) (5,102) (9,716)
10,333 76,209 34,069 120,611
49,346 9,627 22,384 81,357
50,847 7,971 10,071 68,889

|
A4
A
>
ﬁ
_m
-,«%%

AEEZBFHURBTALRTHHEOFE-

>~
]
M
i
[

105




Notes to the Financial Statements B S s R M 5T

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE
22. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 22. BRERAYE
Properties
held under
medium-term
lease in
Hong Kong
REBFEZ
RERFE A%
HK$'000
FHIT
Cost %S
At 1st January, 2005 RZZEThGE—HA—H 750
Additions NE 23,152
At 31st December, 2005 RZZETRE+=—A=+—H 23,902
Additions NE 26,384
Transfer to stock of properties EEREYEFE (50,286)
At 31st December, 2006 RZEZEREF+-_A=+—H =
Carrying amounts IRMEE
At 31st December, 2006 R-EBAF+ZA=1T—H =
At 31st December, 2005 R-ZBZERF+-_H=+—H 23,902
23. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 23. AN HERIEA
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FAT
The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise: REEZBNHERIEBRE:
Leasehold land in Hong Kong: REBRATHLRE 2 i
Long lease RERFA 249,250 249,839
Medium-term lease EEEERS) 247 267
249,497 250,106

Amortisation expense on prepaid lease payments of HK$609,000 (2005: F AN RH609000F T (ZFZTHF:

HK$609,000) has been charged to income statement for the year. 609,000/ 7T) 2 AN HERBEHEFAZER
Yoz 2k WA R o
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24. PROPERTY INTERESTS HELD FOR FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT

Cost 5%
At 1st January and 31st December
Impairment loss WEEE
At 1st January and 31st December
Carrying amounts IREE
At 1st January and 31st December

The property interests held for development project in Chenghai Royal Garden,
Shantou, PRC is held by a wholly owned subsidiary of Chi Cheung Investment
Company, Limited, which is a 61.96% interest subsidiary of the Company. Under
a Contract for Pre-registration of Grant of State-owned Land Use Right (the
“Contract”) with the district bureau of Chenghai dated 5th August, 1992, the
Group had made certain downpayment. However, the Group subsequently

determined not to proceed with the land requisition and requested for refund.

In April 2005, the Group commenced legal proceedings to terminate the Contract
against the Shantou City Chenghai District Planning and State-owned Land
Resources Bureau (“Chenghai Bureau”). In view of the uncertainty in the
recoverability of the amount claimed and any other entitlements under the
Contract, the Group had made a full provision for an impairment loss of
HK$71,118,000

On 28th December, 2006, the judgments were ruled in favour of the Group.
However, Chenghai Bureau has submitted a application of appeal in January
2007. Up to the date of approval of these financial statements, the application

of appeal is pending for hearing.

R—A—BEt=-HAH=+—H

R—A—BEt=-H=+—H

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

24 FHFBRER 2P E

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TFHT
71,118 71,118
(71,118) (71,118)

W—A—Bk+=A=+—8H - =

REDISETE B BRIEE ZSIEERYE R
BB TARARRER61.96%EE 2 KB 1 A
EREBEXEARARZ —RE2ENBARFE
BER—ANA-FNAA LR EZEMEREE B
YBELMERERNER ([AR)) A&
BEXNETEZ -AEBERRETETH
oW RIEZAERAREREEES

T RFENA ASERDLIETEEER
EBREETERB ([BEER]) BRAERF-
RIEA R o B ARAEREE Al & U B R (E R E R
BIEARzHtER ANEBE R AEEEBE
171,118,000/ 7T 2 & SR B 5 -

REZBERFT_A-+TN\B HREERE
Bk A FEERN_ZELF - ARW
RRELF-BEREAMBRRED B LK
BRI A fEREf
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

25. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 25. BB E

Trading and
Club exchange
debentures rights Total
gHES EERESRE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT T3 THIT
Cost 2%
At 1st January, 2005 and RZZEThFE-—HA—AK
31st December, 2005 —ETRF+-_A=+—H 24,307 2,705 27,012
Reclassification to available-for-sale BN HEEFERE
investments (24,307) - (24,307)
At 31st December, 2006 RZZERF+A=+—H - 2,705 2,705
Amortisation and impairment B RRE
At 1st January, 2005 R-_BZRF—H—H 8,356 1,574 9,930
Impairment recognised for the year RNEERERE TR - 1,131 1,131
At 31st December, 2005 RZZETRE+=-A=+—H 8,356 2,705 11,061
Reclassification to available-for-sale ENOBEHFERE
investments (8,356) - (8,356)
At 31st December, 2006 RZEERF+A=+—H - 2,705 2,705
Carrying amounts IREE
At 31st December, 2006 R-BERF+=-HA=+—H - - -
At 31st December, 2005 RZZEThF+T-_A=+T—H 15,951 - 15,951

For the year ended 3 1st December, 2005, the Directors reviewed the recoverable NBRE—EERE+-_A=+—BILEE &
FEEREERRSRESGE 2 T REFRE-
were of the opinion that there were no expected net cash inflow from the e ATERBETEEERRSIRES

= =

HmELZERIRESFRA41,131,00045 T
CREEBERRBE_EThFE+_A=+
—BLEFEZEERBER.

amount of the trading rights and the gold and silver exchange rights. The Directors
continuous use of the trading rights and the gold and silver exchange rights. An

impairment loss of approximately HK$1,131,000 was recognised in the income

statement for the year ended 31st December, 2005.
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26. GOODWILL

Cost

At 1st January, 2005

Elimination of amortisation accumulated prior
to adoption of HKFRS 3

At 31st December, 2005 and
31st December, 2006

Amortisation

At 1st January, 2005

Elimination of amortisation accumulated prior
to adoption of HKFRS 3

At 31st December, 2005 and
31st December, 2006

Impairment
At 1st January, 2005
Impairment loss recognised for the year
At 31st December, 2005 and
31st December, 2006

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2006

At 31st December, 2005

27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Cost of investment in associates, unlisted
Share of post-acquisition profits,
net of dividend received

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

26. &
HK$'000
FETT
R
R-ZEZRE—H—H 61,862
KRB B HEERIE35%
A2 RIEE I 7 H 8 (14,114)
R_ZEZERF+-_A=+—H
K= F+=A=+—H 47,748
ey
R-_ZEZTRFE—HA—H 14,114
KRB B SHEERIE35%
A2 RIEE I 7 H 8 (14,114)
R-EZERF+-_A=1+—HK
—EERFF+ZRA=1+—H -
RE
R-ZZRF—H—H 40,046
ANEEREBERER 7,702
RZZEZRF+-_A=+—HK
—EEXRF+-_A=1+—H 47748
BREE
R=-ZTERF+=-A=+—H -
R_EZERF+_-_A=+—H =
27. B2 ARl s
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
(Restated)
FET T
(&%)
FEIE LT E R R 307,926 307,926
B (R UL &% A F0BR
B E 1,088,425 385,399
1,396,351 693,325
TEERFER EAEEEE 100
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27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (cont'd)

The Company provided corporate guarantee to secure bank loans granted to its
associates. The fair value of the financial guarantee contract was determined by
CB Richard Ellis Limited, an independent valuer, and it was recognised as interest
in associates and financial guarantee liabilities in the Group's consolidated balance

sheet.

Particulars of the Group's principal associates at 31st December, 2006 are set
out in Note 54.

The investment properties of the Group's principal associates were revalued at
31st December, 2006 by Norton Appraisals. The valuation, which conforms to
The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors Valuation Standards on Properties (1st
Edition 2005) published by the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, was based

on open market value basis.

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's associates is

set out below:

Total assets BEE
Total liabilities FN=Er
Net assets FEE
Minority interest D ER RS

Group's share of net assets of associates

Turnover -

REBBEBERRFEE

B 755 ¥R % I o

BE_ZEENNF+_A=1+—HUIFE

i

27. B2 N R ER (8)

AR RE QR ERIERER S QR ERIRT
ERZBR-BBERANIAFERBILME
EMEARBECERAFEES YERAEH
ZHABERBRABB /B A AREE LM
BRERAR

AEER-_ZERF+_A=T—"HZTEK
BRRFHBEHNMESS o

AEBTEBERNRZREMECHERER
R-BERFT A=t RBETEMH &M

@E%??% A2 B 2| PR ) R A (E
A(ZEZRFE ) TRAMATEREE

éﬁﬁéfﬁ’

AEEZHERAR W BEERB AT :

Profit for the year

Group's share of result of associates for the year

AR A

REBBEBERNRAFEES
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2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET THT
11,568,969 10,669,585
(8,197,694) (8,867,442)
3,371,275 1,802,143
22,031 (72,150)
3,393,306 1,729,993
1,396,351 693,325
6,131,011 565,879
2,924,850 927,142
1,135,167 430,040
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27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (cont'd)

A legal action against an 50% associate of the Group, The Kwong Sang Hong
International Limited (“Kwong Sang Hong"), was taken by a Chinese joint venture
partner of Kwong Sang Hong in respect of a development project in the PRC.
Pending the result of retrial, provision of HK$19.7 million (2005: HK$19.7 million)

against damages, legal costs and interest was made by Kwong Sang Hong.

28. ADVANCES TO ASSOCIATES

Interest bearing advances to associates BAEE AR Z
o

Interest-free advances to associates

The advances to associates are unsecured. An approximately HK$766,669,000
was expected to be repayable in 2010 and the amount is therefore shown as
non-current. For the remaining HK$164,992,000, the Group will not demand
repayment within one year from the balance sheet date and the amounts are
therefore shown as non-current. The interest bearing advances to associates
bear interest at the prevailing market rate. The Directors consider that the fair
value of the interest-free advances as at the balance sheet date, determined
based on the present values of the estimated future cash flows discounted
using the prevailing market rates at the balance sheet date approximate their

carrying amounts.

B 75 & I
BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

7N & | 7 50%Ht & A "l The Kwong Sang Hong
International Limited ([E4£77]) 2 — @&
ERHERPR—BERE R RKIVARTEES
BET - EEFHABERIAE BEETERE
B EZEE R R E{EL 19,700,000/ 7T 2 B
#H (ZZZFH 19,700,000/ 7T) °

28. BTt 2 N A IE

2006 2005
HK$000 HK$'000
THET TAT
166,056 199,299
765,605 1,482,676
931,661 1,681,975

A é‘ﬁ%@ﬂ%f#Z%&S‘Z%ﬂﬁﬁoi’ﬂ

766,669,000 8 T2 N EEHR —_ZE—ZFE
R ZERIEWS AIEREIEE - ?ﬁﬂﬁ%z

164,992,000/ 7T * AN & BN Z kN & H H 85T
—FREE BUZEFIERES AIERBIER -
BNBERNRZFTBERBENIBT 2 MISEER
Kt BeoMEEBFTREE R 2 AFE BlIRR
BEAZMSEEFNREERRREREZR
REENBGET EF2RARATFEERAER
EERE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

29. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Available-for-sale investments comprise:

Listed investments: FTHEE:
— Equity securities listed in Hong Kong —RER LT 2 IRARTE

— Equity securities listed elsewhere

Unlisted securities: IE P
— Equity securities incorporated in Hong Kong —RER TN 2 IR 2

— Equity securities incorporated elsewhere

Club debentures eHES

Total A&T

As at the balance sheet date, all available-for-sale investments are stated at fair
value, except for those unlisted equity investments of which their fair values
cannot be measured reliably. Fair values of those listed investments have been
determined based on the quoted market bid prices available on the relevant

stock exchanges.

Included in the carrying amount of unlisted securities are approximately
HK$258,549,000 (2005: HK$299,293,000) unlisted investments which are
stated at fair values determined by using discounted cash flow valuation
techniques. The remaining approximately HK$78,881,000 (2005:
HK$78,881,000) represents an investment in unlisted equity securities issued
by private entities incorporated in United States of America. Both these equity
securities and club debentures are measured at cost less impairment at each
balance sheet date because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so
significant that the Directors are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be

measured reliably.
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—REMME EH 2 RAE S -

— R E MR 2 BN TE

B 755 ¥R % I o

HE-—CEAF+ A=+ AIFE

20. FERE

BERERRE:
2006 2005
HK$"000 HK$'000
TRER TAT
8,179,251 1,871,937
1,155,070
8,179,251 3,027,007
258,549 299,293
78,881 78,881
8,516,681 3,405,181
15,951 -
8,532,632 3,405,181

REEBR BREQATFETREASEAEZIFLET
BAREIN FIBEFERETUAERFERS-

MREZAFERBEBIESRZM TS
BEAREETE-

L FH 2 BREE B E#258,549,000% 7T

— T T FHF:299,293,00057C) LA FER
HZELEMEE EAFERATERERE
fHERE T -8 ~ 478,881,000 (—ZEZTH
%:78,881,000/87T) AREEZFMZFLAEZEE
BOZELEMBAESZ —BEE ARG
ZERABHFREGUHBEFEEATERAES
BrRBRERZHEEE EESRRRENR
WEHEEQNFE WEZFREREERZK
ANIBRIR®E AR
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30. INVESTMENTS HELD-FOR-TRADING

Investments held-for-trading comprise:

Listed investments: EWES:
— Equity securities listed in Hong Kong —RER LT 2 IRARTE

— Equity securities listed elsewhere

The fair values of the investments held-for-trading are determined based on the

quoted market bid prices available on the relevant stock exchanges.

31. ADVANCE TO AN INVESTEE COMPANY AND A

@

(b)

MINORITY SHAREHOLDER

The advance made to an investee company, of which the principal purpose
is for providing second mortgage for a property development project, is
unsecured and interest-bearing at prevailing market rate. The advance is

not repayable within one year and is therefore shown as non-current.

The Directors consider that the fair value of the advance to an investee

company at the balance sheet date approximates to its carrying amount.

The advance made to a minority shareholder is unsecured and interest-
free. The advance is not repayable within one year and is therefore shown

as non-current.

The Directors consider that the fair value of the advance to a minority
shareholder at the balance sheet date, determined based on the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted using the prevailing

market rate at the balance sheet date, approximates to its carrying amount.

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

30. FIFEEZCWE

—REMIER ET 2 AR S

RIEEEZREABRE:
2006 2005
HK$"000 HK$'000
TRER TAT
24,692 596,925
117,526 642,501
142,218 1,239,426

FEEBEZREZATENDREEBESR S
zmBEANREEE-

31.

(@

(b)

BRNEIXRERNR R —F
DB R 5K IA

BNEXREAFREIER —EAYE
BRIB|BRMH IR ZFEDEER LR
ERZMBHNEGFE - ARBRTEN—
FREE BIEFRBMUEE -

E=ZgRRBNEIREQARFEARE
FHZAFERAKEERE

BN —RDBRRARBTIEER R LS
HRBRTER —FREE RINEFER
2R

BN —RLBRRRERGEER ZAF
BNREER 2BITHHN RGN E G
AARKRBREREMABEHZRE EFS
RARNBEEAZATFEAKREEMRS-
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE
32. EQUITY-LINKED NOTES 32. KRR BB RE
Equity-linked notes are designated as financial assets at fair value through profit BREHBRIBRE DB RIR A FEIIRILERR
or loss. RANEBZ eREE-
Carrying amount analysed for reporting purposes as: M ERE ZREBED T
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Current mENEE 75,725 628,983
Non-current JEmBIEE 147,827 2,799,507
223,552 3,428,490
Major terms of the equity-linked notes are as follows: BREHBRBEZETEZANTHT:
Notional amount Maturity
ERHE Z#A
US$10,000,000 10,000,000% 7T 2007
US$20,000,000 20,000,000% 7T 2008

The equity-linked notes are callable, interest bearing which range from 18% to REERINEEBRAIER LB R18EE20.2F
20.2% per annum with guaranteed coupon for the 1st quarter. The equity- THENEEFEZRBLZ - REBHREIAD
linked notes are linked with various overseas listed securities at various strike ETEEES T/EI EmEHHE-

prices.
The equity-linked notes are measured at fair value at balance sheet date. Their REAWEBERNEEBAATESE HQF

fair values are determined based on the quoted prices provided by the securities’ BERESFCCREERRBEZHEASEIAEA

brokers for equivalent instruments at the balance sheet date. WMEBTE-
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE
33. LOANS RECEIVABLE 33. BIWER
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
T T T
Long term loans receivable, secured BHEM 2 YR EER
Non-current EmBEE 63,058 84,344
Current TRENEE 223 6,676
63,281 91,020
Other loans and advances, unsecured IR 2 Bk R E R 22 22
63,303 91,042
Less: Amount due within one year shown B —FREI AR SIVERENE
under current assets ZFRIA (224) (6,698)
Amount due after one year —F 1B B8 2 A 63,079 84,344

Loans receivable comprise:

ERERBLE:
Effective Carrying amounts
Maturity date Collateral interest rate IREE

ZH R b B A = 2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000

TET FET

Loans receivable 4 years — 17 years Properties Prime rate 3,490 5,629
E W E R MEZE++F % BB =

Loans receivable 1 year—2 years Nil Fixed rate 22 -
& &R —FEEMEF = [&] 72 Al &

Loans receivable (Note)  19th January, 2010 Unlisted equity share  Prime — 1% 59,791 85,413
RS (MEE) —EEF I TR ANRE 2 BRI
—H+NA 2

63,303 91,042

The Directors consider that the fair value of the Group's loans receivable EEe A AEEERER Y AT EALER

B

approximate to their carrying amounts. BEE.

Note: B 3

The principal will be receivable through five annual instalments with 7.5% on principal for AeEFH A IBRE  HYEPIRAS 27.5%k&E
first 4 instalments and 70% on principal in the final instalment in January, 2010. —HiBRARE 270% R - E—FF— AUkO-
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

34. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a)

(b)

(9

Pledged deposits

The amount represents deposits pledged to banks and other financial
institutions to secure credit facilities granted to the Group. Deposits
amounting to HK$1,014,351,000 (2005: HK$3,463,000) have been
pledged to secure short-term borrowing and are therefore classified as
current assets. The remaining deposits amounting to HK$71,606,000
(2005: HK$121,069,000) have been pledged to secure long-term
borrowings and are therefore classified as non-current assets.

The deposits carry interest rate at prevailing market rate. The pledged
deposits will be released upon the settlement of relevant borrowings.
The fair value of the deposits at the balance sheet date approximates to
the corresponding carrying amount.

Securities trading receivable and deposits

Securities trading receivables and deposits are mainly amounts due
from clearing house, brokers and clients. The fair value of the securities
trading receivable and deposits at the balance sheet date approximates
to the corresponding carrying amount.

Time deposits, bank balances and cash

The deposits carry interest rate at prevailing bank savings deposits rate
and mature within 1 month. The Directors consider that the fair value of
the time deposits, bank balances and cash at the balance sheet date
approximates to the corresponding carrying amount.

35. STOCK OF PROPERTIES

Completed properties
Properties under development held for sales

Less: Impairment loss recognised

EEIBRYES

B ERERIRER R
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34 Hih e EE
(a) HEHEXK

It SRR R IR F IR 1T R EL b & B AS -
ERKBE TAEERREFEEZRF
°1,014,351,0008 T (Z 2T H F:
3,463,000 7T) 2 FREERREE
AR ERRBEE BT
71,606,000 TR (ZEZT A F:
121,069,000 7T) EERRHAER 2
iR WAL ERIERBEE-

REBFHKEE MERERTHZF
R ERRE @S REE R
W FRREE A2 A FEEEEBERT
BRE-

(b)) EUEFEZFXZRERFHH

BUREFRZEERGFRERRELAE
B BFEREEREPHRIA-AEE &
WEFRSHEBERFRREER ZRF
EREERKREERS-

(c) ZEHFEH BRITEGEEZL
FRZMEBERERIT 2 RN E A
R—EARZRA-EZ2R/EHRFR

RITHERERENEER 2 A FEEN
FERRTE(E S °

5. MEFE

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FA& T
79,198 34,257
5,251,773 2,730,987
5,330,971 2,765,244
(479,467) (279,467)
4,851,504 2,485,777
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35. STOCK OF PROPERTIES (cont'd)

Included in the cost of properties under development held for sales is net
interest capitalised of approximately HK$140,799,000 (2005: HK$47,820,000).

At 31st December, 2006, the Directors reviewed the carrying value of the
properties under development held for sales with reference to current market
situation and the estimated selling price of the properties under development
held for sales provided by Norton Appraisals. An impairment loss recognised of
approximately HK$200,000,000 (2005: reverse of HK$977,054,000) was made
by reference to the recoverable amount of the properties under development

held for sales.

36. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Assets BE

Financial assets, held for trading RIEEEZeRMEE
Stock option fERR e

Liabilities =0

Financial liabilities, held for trading BIEEEzemAaE
Interest rate swap IESEE RS

Equity-linked swaps REHIIEHEL

Total A&t

At 31st December, 2005, major terms of the stock option are as follows:

Notional Amount

BEBHE

Maturity
2|5 B

JPY11,922,000,000 25th November, 2006

11,922,000,000H

The stock option was matured during the year ended 31st December, 2006.

—EERF+—A=-+HAH

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE_ZENF+_HA=+—HIFE

5. MERE (B

HEBEEZRERMEXRANBIFEREITEARNZF
B R B 4140,799,000/ T (Z 2T H F -
47,820,000 7T ) °

RZEBEERNF+_A=1+—"H BEFEEL2EE
BHSRENAERERIEE BFIEEE 2%
BREYEGTEE BHRBEEEZ2ERTY
¥CEEE UREFFEECRRBTYEZ
A] U5 [B] B RE 1 R (B 5 18 49 200,000,000/ 7T
(ZZEZTHF: [ 977,054,000/ 7T) °

36. 9T T A

2006 2005
HK$000 HK$'000
FTERT THETT

- 59,940
102,776 86,364
65,868 65,725
168,644 152,089

RZZEZRF+T_A=+—H BREZEE
DESFUNE

Underlying Stock

18 B8 IR 15

Japanese listed securities
BARETZES

BRENBE_ZZ
F'EEJ@J,Hﬁ"

NETZA=T—HIEF

K
A
A
>
ﬁ
_m
%%}-

i
>~
]
M
i
[

117




Notes to the Financial Statements
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36. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (cont'd)

Major terms of the interest rate swap are as follows:

Notional Amount

EEHE

Maturity
IR RE

US$100,000,000
100,000,000 7&

13th January, 2017
—ET—+tF—HA+=H

Under the interest rate swap agreement, the Group is receiving a fixed rate of
12% in the first year and floating rate for the remaining life of the interest rate
swap period. The Group is paying for 3-month United States Dollars LIBOR

floating rate throughout the interest rate swap period to the counterparty.

Major terms of the equity-linked swaps are as follows:

Notional Amount Maturity

EEHE IR RE

US$50,000,000 28th June, 2015
50,000,000 7T —E-AFRXA-TANAR
US$50,000,000 29th June, 2015
50,000,000 7T —HEXNAZTNHE
US$50,000,000 21st July, 2015
50,000,000 7T —hRFEtA=+—H

Under the equity-linked swaps arrangement, the Group is paying a 12-month
United States Dollars LIBOR floating rate and receiving a fixed rate coupon
which is guaranteed in the first year and determined by the financial performance
or stock price of the underlying linked Hong Kong listed securities for the

remaining life of the swaps to the counterparties.
The above derivatives are measured at fair value at balance sheet date. Their

fair values are determined based on the quoted prices provided by the securities’

brokers for equivalent instruments at the balance sheet date.
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37. DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Included in debtors, deposits and prepayments are trade receivables of
approximately HK$22,138,000 (2005: HK$21,990,000) comprising mainly
rental receivables which are billed in advance and settlements are expected

upon receipts of billings.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet date:

0 — 30 days TE=+H
31 - 60 days =+—HZET+H
61 — 90 days AT—BENTH
Over 90 days N+BAE

The Directors consider that the fair value of the Group's debtors at the balance

sheet date was approximately their carrying amounts.
38. UNITED STATES CURRENCY TREASURY BILLS

The United States currency treasury bills are measured at fair value at balance
sheet date. Their fair values are determined based on the quoted prices provided

by the securities’ brokers for equivalent instruments at the balance sheet date.

At 31st December, 2005, major terms of the United States currency treasury

bills are as follows:

Notional Amount Maturity

EEHE A

US$36,300,000 12th January, 2006
36,300,000 7T —ZEERFE-HA+=H
US$27,700,000 23rd March, 2006

27,700,000 7T

All United States currency treasury bills were matured during the year ended
31st December, 2006.

—EERF=ZA-_+=H

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE_ZENF+_HA=+—HIFE

37. RIERIE 12 & IR FUIR

FEWERIE - Ze RBNRERIEREKE 5 KRE
é@22,138,000;9§75(:§?§£¢:2 ,990,0007%5
) TEEEBEAREMBEHRANKIEEES
Xz WS -

EWESREREER ZRRD MW T:
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
FE T FET
7,923 5,768
1,464 2,185
660 866
12,091 13,171
22,138 21,990
EEERAEAEEREEA CERKERE 2 A F
EEEKRmMERS-
3. XHEKHEEFS
%ﬁ*bﬁ%lﬂ%%ww AATE R E
NEERBEFESFLLR ARtz HET A

BEAREETE-

K-ZETRF+-A=+-0 ZEEHEE
EHZEERBMT:

MEXBEEEBEEREFRBE_TTRF+
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

39. CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Included in creditors and accruals are trade payables of approximately
HK$13,599,000 (2005: HK$7,337,000).

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet date:

0 — 90 days
Over 90 days

FEA+H
ATEMRE

The Directors consider that the fair value of the Group's creditors at the balance

sheet date was approximately their carrying amounts.

40. BORROWINGS

Secured bank loans repayable within a period of:

Less than 1 year —FUT
More than 1 year but within 2 years —F A HBTBE A
More than 2 years but within 5 years M4 LA_ BB
Over 5 years RENRE

Secured other loans repayable within 1 year

Less: Amount due within one year

Amount due after one year —F1RF|H 7 FIA
The bank loans are variable-rate borrowings which carry interest ranging from
HIBOR+0.4% to HIBOR+0.8% (2005: HIBOR+0.47% to HIBOR+0.8%) per

annum.
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39. FE S BRTA Ko JE 5T KR
ENERELREARECREENE ZKREL
13,599,0005% 7& (= F T H 4 : 7,337,000/

o) =

ENEZREREER ZREDTAOT

2006 2005
HK$"000 HK$'000
TRER TAT
11,605 3,766
1,994 3,571
13,599 7,337

EXeRR/AEERBEEAZENREZAYF
EREREERS-

40. B &

AR T ORI EE 2 BRI RITE R

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#& T FE T
7,079,513 1,772,476
491,283 2,942,313
3,205,369 2,703,604
12,688 17,525
10,788,853 7,435,918
3,924,691 4,318,134
14,713,544 11,754,052
(11,004,204) (6,090,610)
3,709,340 5,663,442

ZERTERARFHANEEE INELAR
EBRITREFREMOAEZMOSETE (=
TSR :FARITRERSIMN0ATEE 0.8
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40. BORROWINGS (cont'd)

The other loans are variable-rate borrowings which carry interest ranging from
Inter-bank Rate+0.25% to Inter-bank Rate+0.5% (2005: Inter-bank Rate+0.25%

to Inter-bank Rate+0.5%) per annum.

B 7% ¥R % I &

HE—ZEZF

40. £ E

HERRIHHNEEE:

NFEF+_A=+—HIFE

Z)

A

PPt 5 B B ER1T A

E{REMN0.25 BEENOS BEAE (ZETHF:
RITRAIEREIMNO25EENOSENE) ©

The Directors consider that the fair value of the Group's borrowings approximates EFeRRAKEEBE 2 A TEEAEKREEE
to their carrying amounts. Ho
The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies other than Hong REBEABETAIIEEAE 2 BENT:
Kong dollars are set out below:
Japanese Australian
Yen US Dollar Dollar
= EP BN T
JPY'000 Us$'000 AUD'000
FAHME FET TN T
As at 31st December, 2006 REZBZREF
+=ZBA=+—H Nil & Nil £ Nil#&
As at 31st December, 2005 RZZETHF
+=—A=+—H 11,197,355 437,865 26,910
1. PROVISIONS 41. %15
Contingency Litigation
provision claim Total
RABEBE RAARHE &a&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(Note)
FHIT FHIT FHET
(B =)
At 1st January, 2005 and RZZEZERF-—HA—HBK
31st December, 2005 —EERF+_A
=+—H 16,017 8,427 24,444
Provision written off for the year AN E B - (8,427) (8,427)
At 31st December, 2006 REZZREF
t=A=+-— 16,017 - 16,017

Note: The provision represents construction cost determined by the management's best
estimate of the Group's liability on contingency claims by a third party to whom a
property under development project was previously disposed of.
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE
42. CONVERTIBLE BONDS 42. Al E 75

In April and May 2005, the Company has issued zero coupon Convertible Bonds ARRIRZZEZRFMARTABETAER

(the “Bonds”) with a maturity date on 2010 in an principal amount of DR ETAR S E 7% 1,750,000,0007% Jt &

HK$1,750,000,000 and a further principal amount of HK$60,000,000. 60,000,000 7T 1A = TEIH TR
wmRES ([EH]) -

The Bonds are convertible on or after 20th May, 2005 up to and including 20th %%—JEAf ZENFRAATHRIZRER
March, 2010 into fully paid ordinary shares with a par value of HK$0.10 each of —ZF=HA"+RH (BfF%ZB) A+ E T&t
the Company at an initial price of HK$7.37 per share, subject to adjustment. Hx7.37 BT (A THE) AR ARRERE
Unless previously redeemed, converted or purchased and cancelled, the Bonds H0.10 BT 2 BRI E B -BRIFE R B &
will be redeemed at 100 per cent of their principal amount on 20th April, 2010. B R EE Ml SAESATR T —
ZENA -+ HRARSELMED-

The Bonds contain two components, liability and equity elements. Upon the BHFEEmENs - BERERLD - RER
application of HKAS 32, the Bonds were split between the liability and equity EBCERFER R BAEESABER
elements. The equity element is presented in equity heading “Convertible Bain Emi o RN [AIRRES — #anf#
bonds — equity reserve”. The effective interest rate of the liability component is BIRUAERZNN - BEHS 2ERMNEXEG
4.38%. 4.38%¢°

The movement of the liability component of the Bonds for the year is set out BEHzBBHONFEANZEEET 0 T:

below:
HK$'000
T T
Liability component at date of issue REITEZBEID 1,460,790
Converted to ordinary share BRI E B (362,420)
Imputed interest expense for the year REF 2 BERFEFAX 36,932
Liability component at 31st December, 2005 R-EZRFE+_A=+—HZaEBD 1,135,302
Converted to ordinary share BRI AE R (876,800)
Imputed interest expense for the year REEZBEFERAXZ 21,187
Liability component at 31st December, 2006 R-—TZAF+_A=+—HAZEEHS 279,689
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43. AMOUNTS DUE TO ASSOCIATES AND MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS

Both the amounts due to associates and minority shareholders are unsecured.
Except for the amount due to one minority shareholder which is interest bearing
at prevailing market rate, the amounts due to associates and other minority
shareholders are interest-free. The associates and minority shareholders will
not demand for repayment within one year from the balance sheet date and
are therefore shown as non-current. The Directors consider that the fair value of
the amounts as at the balance sheet date, determined based on the present
values of the estimated future cash flows discounted using the prevailing market
rates at the balance sheet date, approximate their carrying amounts.

44. DEFERRED TAXATION

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) recognised by the

Group and movements thereon during the year and prior years:

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

43 R E N A MV ERE
EQrE|

REBERBRDBBRRFBDBELR R
RE—BLEBRER 2 RIBTIIE ™5 M KGR
S REBBERRREMDBRRFBEI SRR
BoZBERRARIBERTENEEAE—
FRARRER BOIEFRRBUEL - ZFHKEAR
BEBZRAVEDREER 25N RERE
Bt RRREREMFELZRE EFER
RRNEERZ AP EERmEMRS-

44 JEEFL IR

AT AREERAERERBEFERRL EE
EEBAAE (AE) RESD:

Revaluation
Accelerated of
tax investment Tax
depreciation properties losses Total
MEHRBHE REYEEMR HEER &ast
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TER FET FE T
At st January, 2005 R-ZETR&E—HF—H 4216 2,069,932 (113,038) 1,961,110
Charge to the income BF AL
statement for the year 483 881,581 16,388 898,452
Realised on disposal of HEREYEREE
investment properties (1,527) (4,443) 400 (5,570)
At 31st December, 2005 RZZETRF
+=—A=+—8H 3,172 2,947,070 (96,250) 2,853,992
Charge to the income BENEmR
statement for the year 8,363 1,436,510 10,201 1,455,074
Fair value adjustments EEEME - 2
arising from acquisition N (EFHE - 79,225 - 79,225
At 31st December, 2006 R=-BEAREF
+=ZA=+—H 11,535 4,462,805 (86,049) 4,388,291
SETNEER EABLEER
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44, DEFERRED TAXATION (cont'd)

For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred tax liabilities
(assets) have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax

balances for financial reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities

EBIEEE

Deferred tax assets

At the balance sheet date, the Group has the following major unrecognised

deferred tax assets due to the unpredictability of the future profit streams.

RIS E
BT B 18

Accelerated tax depreciation

Tax losses

The unrecognised tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.
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E) B HE R B®REAE 2 ELEFHIBEH
PP
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
4,461,938 2,920,578
(73.647) (66,586)
4,388,291 2,853,992

REEHE B AL E G DT 2 ATER R 0% A

AERZTBRENIBEE-

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
(332) (216)
(324,770) (419,534)
(325,102) (419,750)

RIERZ B TS B 18 7] R A5 88 o



Notes to the Financial Statements B 1% sk I 5
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE

45. SHARE CAPITAL 45, fg 72X

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year were as follows: RAFEEARRBIRAZEESHIAT

Number of shares Share capital
g 4= R 2K
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each BREEC.I0BTZ EAR
Authorised: ETERRA :
At 1st January and R—RA—BK
31st December +-A=+—H 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000 500,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRERRA:
At 1st January R—H—H 2,091,506,780 2,030,214,000 209,151 203,021
Repurchased and cancelled (Note) #E e Rt (sE) (17,648,000) = (1,765) =
Issue of ordinary shares in REFRSREMET
lieu of cash dividend 2Lk 39,995,429 - 4,000 -
Issue of ordinary shares from EMMIRRERMEST
conversion of convertible bonds 2 145,955,274 61,292,780 14,595 6,130
At 31st December R+ZA=+—H 2,259,809,483 2,091,506,780 225,981 209,151

Note: During the year, the Company repurchased on the Stock Exchange a total of MeE: RER RAAREBIMEEARRAEG H

17,648,000 (2005: Nil) shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company, at an aggregate 17,648,0008 (2T A F: F) BREEHO0.10

consideration after expenses of approximately HK$ 163,627,000 (2005: Nil), which BLTZBROD HBRIHBEZEREOR

were subsequently cancelled during the year. The nominal value of the cancelled 163,627,000 T (ZETHF: F) - ZFKNH

shares was credited to capital redemption reserve and the aggregate consideration HENFARH - EHBH2EEERAER

paid was debited to the share premium of the Group. BOFEA mMENKELRIAAREE K
17 % B AR 0Bk
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

46. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 46. W HE 1 B 1 7]

(@ On the 13th March, 2006, the Group acquired 100% equity interest of (@) RZZEEXNF=ZA+=H F~EEHURE
JadeField Limited from an 50% associate for consideration of #7288,591,0007% 7T [A] % /5 5000 #E 2 Y Bt
approximately HK$388,591,000. & A A4 # JadeField LimitedZ 1009%% 28

R o
The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows: RGPBEZEEFENT:
HK$'000
FHET
Net assets acquired: WS E A
Investment properties TEYZ 393,000
Properties and other fixed assets MR EAEE B E 519
Debtors, deposits and prepayments FEUCARIE 2 & RIBIFRIA 325
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRNIR S 6,270
Deposits and receipts in advance =@ RIS WEGRIA (10,940)
Tax liabilities HIABE (583)
388,591
Total consideration satisfied by: BRBATENT A
Cash Be 388,591
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: B PEE A 2 3R & FER
Cash consideration paid ENESKE (388,591)
Bank balances and cash acquired g 2 sR1THERR RIS 6,270
(382,321)
Details of the acquisition were disclosed in the Company’s announcement W HEERBERNAATR _EERF+
dated 25th November, 2005. —B-+EBERYE I AmA-
JadeField Limited contributed approximately HK$16,371,000 to the JadeField Limiteddg Y% B = 4 & B 81
Group's profit for the period from the date of acquisition to the balance BAREBREREF 416,371,000 T
sheet date.
If the acquisition had been completed on 1st January, 2006, total group M ER—ZTEF—-H BB A
revenue for the year would have been HK$4,768 million, and profit for FANEERWE S A4,768,000000%8
the year would have been HK$7,560 million. The pro forma information 7T T 4F € ) A 81 %% 7,560,000,000/% 7T ©
is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of HEEREMTARSE B TAIR &M
revenue and results of the Group that actually would have been achieved BR-_ZEZRF-A—HEZTK K&
had the acquisition been completed on 1st January, 2006, nor is it EWRAER 2 W R EE T RN AIE
intended to be a projection of future results. RBEZ BT
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46. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (cont'd)

(b) On 5th January, 2006, the Group acquired 70.01% equity interest of
Moon Ocean Ltd. for consideration of HK$1,000,000.

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows:

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

46. WEERT B A7) (&)
by RZZEZERF—ARH AEEURE
1,000,000/ 7T Ug B Moon Ocean Ltd. =2

70.019%% 7S # 2% ©

XEPHRBCEEFENT:

HK$'000
T T
Net assets acquired: Wk & B FME
Properties under development R 1,396,613
Bank balances and cash IRITHER N & 78
Creditor and accruals FEATEBRIA K FE T 5B (1,063,356)
Payable for properties under development BRZRPYE 2 EANFOE (332,312)
Minority interest DE RS (23)
1,000
Total consideration satisfied by: BRBUATEH A
Cash e 1,000
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: Wl P 4 2 B & i SRR
Cash consideration paid ERERE (1,000)
Bank balances and cash acquired FrUiE 2 IiR1TAEEA R IR & 78
(922)

Details of the acquisition were disclosed in the Company’s announcement
dated 30th December, 2005 and the Company's circular dated 20th
January, 2006.

Moon Ocean Ltd. recorded loss of approximately HK$ 1,198,000 for the
period from the date of acquisition to the balance sheet date.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1st January, 2006, total group
revenue for the year would have been HK$4,764 million, and profit for
the year would have been HK$7,556 million. The pro forma information
is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of
revenue and results of the Group that actually would have been achieved
had the acquisition been completed on 1st January, 2006, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

WE2FBERERARRNR_ZEZTREF
T_HA=1TBEHZA R _FERF—
AZtHRZEHZBERA-

Moon Ocean Ltd. W E B =4 & H &
M ek 1S BB 491,198,000 T °

WEER =—ZZ R F— A —BE =K Al
FRNEE B K R4,764,000,000%
T T 4F £ % 1) BY) & 7,556,000,0007% T ©
HEEERHEMF B AR B TAIE AU
BR-_ZTE F—A—HEZK ~&E
BERAER 2 e R EEEE AAE
BR%BZEEER-
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47. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31st December, 2006, the Group had the following

major non-cash transactions:

(a) During the current year, the Company issued and allotted a total of
17,529,207 ordinary shares and 22,466,222 ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each at HK$9.05 and HK$8.72 each respectively in lieu of cash for the
2005 final and 2006 interim dividends totaling HK$354,544,000 (as

referred to note 45).

(b) During the current year, the Bonds with an aggregate principal amount of
HK$1,044,290,000 were converted into 145,955,274 ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each of the Company.

During the year ended 31st December, 2005, the Group had the following

major non-cash transaction:

For the year ended 31st December, 2005, the Group disposed of a 33.466%
shareholding in Primasia Securities Company Limited, a brokerage company in
Taiwan, at a consideration of approximately HK$135.6 million, which was satisfied
by: (i) 100% interest in a property in Shanghai for US$2 million with a call and
a put option. On 30th June, 2005, the property was sold back to the vendor
upon receiving the call option notice of 27th June, 2005 from the vendor; (ii) a
5-year term loan of HK$85,415,000; and (iii) the cash consideration of
approximately HK$34.48 million.
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BE-—TEAGEf— A=+ — B EE
47. T BB &R H

BE_ZTZRF+_A=1+—HIEFE Kr&
BrzEX2FREXZFMT:

(@) RAFE KNQAHHEFR.05E T K
872 TEITRDBEE #£17,529,207K
FREEOIIOELZ TAK K
22,466,222 BIREE0.10/8 T 2 & il
B UARB T RFRAR =TT F
HHERAR B A 354,544,000 7T (20 FT 5
45FTit) 2 MRS -

(b) MAFEE A&£#% A1,044,290,000/%8
T2 &S R AR AR 145,955,274/ &
FEEEO.10/ 7T 2 & @A% -

REBEE_ZZHAF+_A=+—HLFE &
SEZIEFREXHMT:

REBE-_ZERAFE+-_A=+—HBILEE K
S E L 135,600,000 TRELEQELLER
A 4ran 25 5 B 10 B BR A ] 33.466%% 4 - i X
ER AT SEER: ()EE2,000,000 ET 2
B — B3 10000 & - I Fi A5 R R K RO
BR-_ZETRENA-+LEEEEHIZR
BHBRBNE ZWEER_TTAF A=
+HEBE T (ii)5F B E 585,415,000/ 7T :
K (iii) 734,480,000 7T 2 3, & K (B °



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

48. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of the assets pledged by the
Group to secure general banking and other loan facilities granted to the Group

are analysed as follows:

Investment properties AW

Land and building T REF
Prepaid lease payments B EKIE
Available-for-sale investments TERE

Stock of properties MEEFE
Equity-linked notes MREH B RIE
Investments held-for-trading REEBEZRE
United States currency treasury bills FEEBEERS
Non-current pledged deposits FEMEN AR
Current pledged deposits BN IRAF K

In addition, the Group has subordinated and assigned its advance to associates
of approximately HK$802.1 million (31st December, 2005: HK$858.8 million)
to financial institutions to secure banking general credit facilities granted to
associates and interests in certain subsidiaries of the Company have been
pledged as part of the security to secure certain bank borrowings granted to the

Group.

B 75 & I
BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

48. B E K H

REER AEEARSAHAEEFGHH 2 —
MBITEEREMERMER 2 EERBED
HranT:

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#& T FE T
30,062,603 23,263,248
49,119 50,602
239,804 240,380
7,034,970 2,857,245
2,829,483 2,137,977
223,552 3,428,490

- 1,080,266

- 493,870

71,606 121,069
1,014,351 3,463
41,525,488 33,676,610

N AEBLERB T THE QA 2B KL
802,100,000 (ZEERFE+ A=+ —
H : 858,800,000/ 7T ) LA 14 (8 K 82 3% U5 = 3K 48
FTEIISHAE  DMEARE A R EBR BT —RE
BREZEE MR AARETHEBARZE
=AIBEERIEAREEERE THRITEEZE
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49. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT

B 755 ¥R % I o

HE-—CEAF+ A=+ AIFE

49. ERNAEFENIANBE

LIABILITIES
(a) Capital commitments: (a) EEXEE
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Authorised and contracted for: EHERE L
In connection with the acquisition B W e — Rl A =] (BT i)

of a company (note i) - 1,596,349
Development expenditure of properties BERMEERFX

in Hong Kong 513,922 431,176
Development expenditure of properties RPIEEREMAX

in Macau 36,802 =
Acquisition of land (note ii) Ui b, (Bf i) 510,270 296,800
Acquisition of an investment property WIS & Y2 (B 5Eiin)

(note iii) - 388,591
Renovation of properties BT 282,467 67,622
Acquisition of other fixed assets Lo i HL fth [5] °E B BE = 13,544

1,343,461 2,794,082
Authorised but not contracted for: BEHEEREL:
Development expenditure of properties BERMEERFX

in Hong Kong 164,814 234,690

Renovation of properties BT 1,200 526
166,014 235,216
Notes: B 5 -

0) As at 31st December, 2005, the Group committed to pay approximately
HK$664,000,000 for the balance of a land cost, HK$732,000,000 for settling
the debt and HK$199,000,000 for the success fee in relation to the
acquisition of a company. Details of the acquisition are set out in the
Company's circular dated 20th January, 2006.

(i) As at 31st December, 2006, the Group committed to pay approximately
HK$510,270,000 for balance of land costs in respect of an acquisition of
two pieces of land in Chengdu of the Mainland China.

(iiiy  As at 31st December, 2005, the Group committed to acquire a remaining

of 50% interest in an investment property. Details of the acquisition are set
out in the Company's announcement dated 25th November, 2005.
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49. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT

(b)

(9

LIABILITIES (cont'd)

Contingent liabilities:

Guarantees given to bank, in respect
of banking facilities utilised
by associates

Guarantee given to third parties
in respect of those rent of
disposed properties previously
held by a subsidiary

Guarantee given to a bank in respect
of banking facilities in lieu of
the cash public utility deposit jointly

utilised by subsidiaries

Risk management

REERRER
RITEERMRTITHM
Z R

RHENBARBERSEZ
EHEME
[F155 =& heft
Z S ER

REENBAF
BRBITHARZEESE
ARER & RAEBER
MR TR 2 B4R

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

49. EREERIAEE (B)

(b) HAREM:

2006 2005

HK$000 HK$'000

TR TAET

740,500 1,365,175

7,204 19,467

10,000 10,000

757,704 1,394,642

(c) EEEZE

The Group has established adequate risk management procedures that

enable it to identify, measure, monitor and control the various types of

risk it faces. This is supplemented by active management involvement,

effective internal controls and adequate internal audits in the best interests

of the Group.

AEFEEHFT —ExEHNRRERIEF
Nas @ ERRENEEHNER
R YHARBNEEES R AR
NEPEER R AN AMEZR UREARE
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50. OPERATING LEASES

The Group as lessee

Minimum lease payments paid under
RIEFE

operating leases in respect of &

premises during the year

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future minimum

lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follows:

B 755 ¥R % I o

BE_ZEENNF+_A=1+—HUIFE

50. €A

REEREEBOMYE N

FEERABEA
2006 2005
HK$"000 HK$'000
TRER TAT
222 230

REER -AEER AT #MEERY 2 B1EHE
ERERBAERTHIHMBIHE:

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

TET FHET

Within one year R—FR 241 283
In the second to fifth year inclusive “EFENF (BEEAREMF) - 101
241 384

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of

its office properties. Leases are negotiated for an average term of 1 to 2 years.
The Group as lessor
Property rental income earned during the year was approximately

HK$667,913,000 (2005: HK$715,606,000) less outgoings of approximately
HK$60,516,000 (2005: HK$27,980,000).

The investment properties of the Group are expected to generate annual rental
yields of 3.3% to 10.7% (2005: 2.7% to 10.3%) on an ongoing basis. All of

the properties held have committed tenants not exceeding five years.
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50. OPERATING LEASES (cont'd)

The Group as lessor (cont’d)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for the following

future minimum lease payments:

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE
50. &ML (&)
FEBEBLHBAA (F)

REER AEECD B T BEE S RERE
HHP AT

2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000

FE T FET

Within one year R—FR 591,204 493,057
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EEFAF (BREREWFT) 344,896 368,157
936,100 861,214

51. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group participates in both a defined contribution scheme which is registered
under the Occupational Retirement Scheme Ordinance (the “ORSO Scheme”)
and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the "MPF Scheme") established
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance in December 2000. The assets
of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group, in funds under the
control of trustees. Employees who were members of the ORSO Scheme prior
to the establishment of the MPF Scheme were offered a choice of staying with
in the ORSO Scheme or switching to MPF Scheme, whereas all new employees
joining the Group on or after 1st December, 2000 are required to join the MPF
Scheme. For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes 5% of relevant
payroll costs to the MPF Scheme, which contribution is matched by the
employees and the Group. The Group contributes 5% to 10% of relevant payroll

costs to the ORSO Scheme and the contribution by employees is at 5%.

The total costs charged to the income statement of approximately HK$3,990,000
(2005: HK$4,255,000) represent contributions payable to these schemes by
the Group for the year.

51. R 4&E &t &

AR E T EBR R ERKG BT 2
EREEREE (TBERKANE]) RR=2ZT
TE+ - AT ERERFERES T EIE
BIRSL Z o bl ATEE A8l ([RERFTE]) -
ZEFECEERASEZEENHFR I
HEXATE -RaBES BRI A BRER
Rt BIpC B 2 (8 B Al iR 1B E 2 B 2 R KAt
ZnEALNRESHE MR=_TTSF+
“H—BRzEMAREEZFHEEHESM
wEEE -AEERRELTE 2K ERA
BerTalfEL B EH 2 500k Hig 8 2 &
AR EERAEEHET A R B ERKTE
1A H 3R o AN 52 [ 7] Bk 2 AR IR A 81 1B B B 3
Bl 2 5%Z 10%#E 5K » i {& & Bl {F H 5% 5K

R ZE RN 2 85 F 49 43,990,000 7T (=
T T FH 414,255,000/ 7T)  NAREBRAFEFE
EEERE NPT
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52. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 52. AAEATLTR S

During the year, the Group entered into the following transactions with related RERN AEEHEBESEALET NIRS:

parties:

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET T T
Income received from associates: BN NG Pl PN
Secretarial fee WEER 7 7
Office and retail rental BTERTEMEMRS 1,150 556
Building management fee AEERE 113 169
Management fee EEE 1,207 3,194
Interest income FEUA 8,389 9,628
Administration fee THE - 100
Accountancy fee BiE 120 120
Income received from a private company BB EE R B R
partially owned by two Directors: ZTLARBZ A
Retail rental ZEMEMEE - 33,363
Building management fee AEERE = 2,979
Rent and rates paid to associates EfNEE AR 2 REM 425 466
Share of profit arising from the sale BEALTHENAEBEWEZ
by a related party of certain properties ABTYEZEIEET
acquired from the Group - 50,160
Proceed from disposals of properties MB—UEBEREZERR
and assets to private companies owned R BIEEREHES
by a discretionary trust set up by ZFLAD B E
a Director and a substantial shareholder MENBEEZFTSFE - 261,026
Consideration paid to an associate for acquisition G YNGR NG
of a subsidiary ZRME 388,591 -

Details of the balances with related parties as at the balance sheet date are set

out in Notes 28 and 43 above.

XHFFE28 K43 o
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all

subsidiaries would be of excessive length and therefore the following list contains

only the subsidiaries as at 31st December, 2006 which principally affected the

results or assets of the Group.

Name of subsidiary

HEAREM

Alpha Team Limited

Baharica Limited

Billion Up Limited

Boria Enterprises
Limited
BREERRAT

Cardin Factory Limited
EABARAR

Chi Cheung Investment
Company, Limited *

EREXARAR

Place of
incorporation
or operation
M,

British Virgin Islands
KBRS

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands
HERBRRES

Hong Kong

&b

Hong Kong
BA

Hong Kong
BB

Class of share
/[registered
capital held

FrisRR s,
R AE R

Ordinary
R

Ordinary

Ordinary
R

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Fully paid

share capital/
registered capital
BERE/
AR AN

US$1
(E

HK$20
20/87C

US$1
I

HK$20

20/87C

HK$2
2ATT

HK$3,387,659.87
3,387,659.87/5 7T

B 7% ¥R % I &

#

= —
e E—

FEAEF A —HUER

5. T 2B QRIS

EEgRRILE2HMHBAREHNSSRIES

RITR B TRAWER

—REAETN

St HEAEEC AR EEAEEYEY
B A 2 B o

Proportion of
nominal value

of paid-up capital/
registered capital

held by the Company
RATFBEHRRE
HMBRAEEZED L
Directly Indirectly
HE LifE3
= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 50.1%

= 100%

- 61.96%

Principal activity
FEXEHR

Investment holding

REER

Property investment

MERE

Investment holding

REER

Property investment

MERE

Property development
and trading
MEERNER

Investment holding
KA
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Notes to the Financial Statements B S s R M 5T
HE-_TTA

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 = F+_H=+—HIEFE

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  53. = Z[E A Al&F

(cont'd)
Proportion of
nominal value
Place of Class of share Fully paid of paid-up capital/
incorporation /[registered share capital/ registered capital
or operation capital held registered capital held by the Company
Name of subsidiary M, FiRRe/ BERE/ RATFBEHRRE
s 8 2 ) & 7 Rz R AR A AR AN HAMBRAEEZED L
Directly Indirectly
HE i
Chinese Estates Hong Kong Ordinary HK$200 - 100%
(Harcourt House) BB Rl 2007 7T
Limited
Chinese Estates, Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100% -
Limited EE Epil 1,000/ 7T
ZEAEEERAA
Chinese Estates Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100%
(Tung Ying BB Rl 28T
Building) Limited
Chinese Estates Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 - 100%
(Windsor House) BB Rl 100757T
Limited Non-voting deferred HK$2
EREERT 28T
Conduit Road Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 = 70%
Development BB RGN 10,000 7T
Limited
TREEREBRAA
Dollar Union Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 - 87.5% **
ERVERR &S E iR 1007 7T
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Principal activity
FRER

Property investment

MERE

Investment holding
and provision of
management services
REERK

REETE RS

Property investment

NERE

Property investment

NERE

Property development

MEER

Property development
and trading
NEERREE
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  53. = Zff B A A FF1E (&)
(cont'd)
Proportion of
nominal value
Place of Class of share Fully paid of paid-up capital/
incorporation /[registered share capital/ registered capital
or operation capital held registered capital held by the Company
Name of subsidiary AR Fiime,/ BRBRAE/ APAfEHRRE/ Principal activity
s S 2 =) & 7 Rz o AR A AR AN HMBRAEEZED L TEXB
Directly Indirectly
HE LifE3
Everbright Pacific Ltd. British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 - 100% Securities investment
KBRS R 1E7T BHRE
Evergo China Holdings Bermuda/ Hong Kong Ordinary  HK$100,775,869.10 = 100% Investment holding
Limited BRE/BE LRI 100,775,869.10/8 T REER
Evergo Holdings Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 - 100% Investment holding
Company Limited B8 TR 1,000 7T BEER
BEmsEBRAA
Evergo Real Estate PRC Registered ~ US$69,172,390.33 - 100%  Property development
(chengdu) Company H AMRA 69,172,390.33% T MEER
Limited
BExaEE ()
BB AT
Fair City Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Property investment
RBBRLDA BB R 28T mERE
Fair Eagle Finance Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000,000 = 100% Securities margin
Credit Limited B T mAk 10,000,0007& 7T financier
REERHERAA BHFRECHE
Fair Eagle Futures Hong Kong Ordinary HK$5,000,000 = 100% Broking and dealing
Company Limited B T mA% 5,000,000/ 7T in trade futures
REREERAA contracts
BEEHEAH
KIS
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(cont'd)

Name of subsidiary

HEAREM

Fair Eagle Securities
Company Limited
REBFBRAA

G-Prop (Holdings)
Limited *

SECEERAF
Geneva Developments
Limited

ERERARRA

Good Eagle Investments
Limited

Good Silver Limited

Global Young Holdings
Ltd.

Place of
incorporation
or operation
M,

Hong Kong
EE

Bermuda/ Hong Kong
BRE/BE

Hong Kong
BB

British Virgin Islands
RBRARES

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong

KEERAREE/
0

British Virgin Islands
RBRAREE

Class of share

/[registered
capital held
FiRRe/
R A&

Ordinary

Ordinary
Eplh

Ordinary

Ordinary

B

Ordinary
Rl

Ordinary

Fully paid

share capital/
registered capital
BERE/
AR AN

HK$8,000,000
8,000,000/ 7T

HK$7.940,578
7,940,578 7T

HK$2
2ATT

US$1
17T
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53. T ZK B A Al

Proportion of
nominal value

of paid-up capital/
registered capital

held by the Company
RATFBEHRRE
HAMBRAEEZED L
Directly Indirectly
HE i
= 100%

= 50.1%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

g5 ()

Principal activity
FRER

Broking and dealing
in listed Securities
FESELE
KR 5

Investment holding

RERKR

Property investment

NERE

Securities investment

Securities investment

BEARRE

Property investment

NERE
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53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  53. = Zff B A A FF1E (&)
(cont'd)
Proportion of
nominal value
Place of Class of share Fully paid of paid-up capital/
incorporation /[registered share capital/ registered capital
or operation capital held registered capital held by the Company
Name of subsidiary AR, Fiisme,/ BRBRAR/ ADAfEHRRE/ Principal activity
s S 2 ) & 7 K&z aF AR A 8 B AR AN HMBRAEEZED L TEXRK
Directly Indirectly
HE LifE3
Grand Silver Capital British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1 - 70.01%  Property development
Limited (Corporate Hong Kong Lk 17T MEER
name: Grand Silver BEEARES/
Limited) 5
(AR : Grand
Silver Limited)
Grandhall Secretarial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 - 100% Secretarial services
Services Limited 58 TR 10,000/ 7T MWE R
BEWERBER AR
Great Empire British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 = 100% Investment holding
International Ltd. RERERRES EiER 17T and securities
investment
REERK
BHERE
Great King Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 = 50.1% Property investment
REBRRA 5 EiER 28T MERE
Great Will Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 = 100% Property investment
HERBRRES R 1E7T MERE
Groupluck Company Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Money lending
Limited BB LR 27T W&
Grow Wealth Property Republic of Liberia/ Registered US$1 = 100% Property investment
Investment Limited Hong Kong and/or bearer 157T MERE
(Corporate name: Filbk B E A, AER/ R
Grow Wealth e )
Company Ltd)
(A REHE: Grow
Wealth Company Ltd)
SETNEER EABLEER
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE
53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  53. F Zf B A R FF1E (&)
(cont'd)
Proportion of
nominal value
Place of Class of share Fully paid of paid-up capital/
incorporation /[registered share capital/ registered capital
or operation capital held registered capital held by the Company
Name of subsidiary AR, Fiisme,/ BRBRAE/ APAfEHRRE/ Principal activity
s 8 2 ) & 7 Rz R AR A AR AN HAMBRAEEZED L TEXK
Directly Indirectly
HE i
Hillsborough Holdings British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1 - 100% Property investment
Limited Hong Kong EpEle 1E7T MERE
KEERAREE/
0
Honest Good Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 = 100% Securities investment
HRERRES gl 1570 EHFRE
Luckpoint Investment Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Investment holding
Limited BB Epelhe 28T REER
LERREBBRAA
Lucky Well Investments British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 - 100% Securities investment
Limited KBRS gl 1E7T EHRE
Million Point Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 = 100% Investment holding
HRERRES gl 1370 KREER
Modern City Investment Hong Kong Ordinary HK$4 = 75% Property investment
Limited BB gl 4BTT MERE
FREREBRAA
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXNF+_H=+—HIFE
53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES  53.  Z[ff B A A FF1E (&)
(cont'd)
Proportion of
nominal value
Place of Class of share Fully paid of paid-up capital/
incorporation /[registered share capital/ registered capital
or operation capital held registered capital held by the Company
Name of subsidiary AR Fiisme,/ BRBRAE/ APAfEHRRE/ Principal activity
s S 2 ) & 7 Rz aF AR A 8 AR AN HMBRAEEZED L TEXB
Directly Indirectly
HE LifE3
Moon Ocean Ltd. British Virgin Islands Ordinary and US$10,000 - 70.01%  Property development
HBHBRES non-voting 10,0007 WEER
deferred
TRl ERERE
ERERR
Oriental Ford Finance Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Money lending
Limited BB R 28T E
(e Lupc] YN
Paul Y. Holdings Cayman Islands/ Ordinary ~ HK$70,715,005.70 100% = Investment holding
Company Limited Hong Kong L@ 70,715,005.707 7T REER
RES B8
Paul Y. (New Tunnel) Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100% Investment holding
Limited BB EiER 28T REER
RE (BTBE) BRAA
Perfect World Company Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 - 100% Estate management
Limited BB Ll 10,0007 MEER
BEMFERERAT
Pinecrest International British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 = 100% Investment holding
Limited HRERRES EiER 1370 REER
Pioneer Time British Virgin Islands/ Ordinary US$1 = 100% Property investment
Investment Limited Hong Kong LRk (E MERE
KEERAREE/
0
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Notes to the Financial Statements B %5 ¥R 2% N o
For the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE_TEXFIT_H=1+—HIFE

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. FZ B R AIFI15 (&)
(cont'd)
Proportion of
nominal value
Place of Class of share Fully paid of paid-up capital/
incorporation /[registered share capital/ registered capital
or operation capital held registered capital held by the Company
Name of subsidiary AR, Fiisme,/ BRBRAE/ APAfEHRRE/ Principal activity
s 8 2 ) & 7 Rz R AR A AR AN HAMBRAEEZED L TEXK
Directly Indirectly
HE i
Real Castle Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 - 100% Securities investment
HERBRRES Rl 1E7T EHRE
Real Power Pacific British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 = 100% Securities investment
Limited HRERRES Epele 1570 EHRE
Rich Zone Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 - 100% Securities investment
KBRS SRl 1E7T EHRE
Shanghai Golden PRC Registered US$10,500,000 = 100% Property investment
Sea Building Ltd. H AT AR 2 10,500,0005 ¢ MERE
FEgBRE
BRAR
Silver Step Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100%  Property development
REBRAA EE B 2B and trading
NEERREE
Silvercord Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$14,600 - 100% Property investment
REBRAA BB E iR 14,600/ 7T MERE
Sino Silver Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 = 100% Securities investment
HRERRES gl 1570 EHFRE
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For the year ended 31st December, 2006

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(cont'd)

Name of subsidiary
MR 2 R 78

Sky Rainbow Limited

Sky Silver Limited

Smart Ocean Limited

Speed Win Limited
HERRAT

Stable Castle Limited
ZABRAA]

Sun Power Investments
Ltd.

Sunny Ocean
Investments Limited
(Corporate name:
Sunny Ocean Limited)
(AR)&HE: Sunny
Ocean Limited)

Place of
incorporation
or operation
ML,
R

British Virgin Islands
RBRAREE

British Virgin Islands
RBRAREE

British Virgin Islands
RBRAREE

Hong Kong
BA

Hong Kong
EE

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong

REEARKS/
B

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong

BEEARES/
0

Class of share
/[registered
capital held

FrisRRs
AR A

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
R

Ordinary

Ordinary

Fully paid

share capital/
registered capital
BRRE/
AR A

US$1

HK$1
147

US$1
17T

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

53. T ERE QT

Proportion of

nominal value

of paid-up capital/
registered capital

held by the Company
ADRfiERERE/
HMRAEEZEDL
Directly Indirectly
HE LiEE3

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

f\,
AT

15 (&)

Principal activity
FEXH

Securities investment

Securities investment

Investment holding

RERKR

Property development
and trading
MEERNER

Property investment

NERE

Securities investment

BHAA

Property investment

NERE
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

53. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 53. T ZH B A RIS (&)

(cont'd)

Proportion of
nominal value

Place of Class of share Fully paid of paid-up capital/
incorporation /[registered share capital/ registered capital
or operation capital held registered capital held by the Company
Name of subsidiary ML iR/ BERRE/ ARRFBHRRE Principal activity
s 8 2 ) & 7 RE M R AR A AR AN HMBRAEEZED L TEXK
Directly Indirectly
HE f
Sunny Smart Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 - 100% Securities investment
KBRS Rl 1E7T EHRE
Super Full Investments Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% Securities investment
Limited BB Rl BT EHRE
HEmiRE AR
Topwood Limited British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 - 100% Securities investment
HRERRES gl 1570 BHRE
View Success Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 61.96% Property
Investments Limited B E iR 28T investment
REFREFRAT and trading
NEREREE
Viewide Properties British Virgin  Islands/ Ordinary Uss1 - 100% Property investment
Limited Hong Kong TR 1E7T MERE
KBERAREE/
0
Worldwide Kingdom British Virgin Islands Ordinary US$1 - 100% Securities investment
Limited HERBRES B 1E7T EHRE

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

PR EF 45 B N P B R {rT B R - S B BB R )
BEEMEBES-

EBLEMAT
AREEFE75%REETHE25%

* Listed company in Hong Kong #

s 75% owned by the Group and 25% owned by Kwong Sang Hong ##
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 54, T EBE N AIFTE

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all
associates would be of excessive length and therefore the following list contains

only the associates as at 31st December, 2006 which principally affected the

EEgRRILE2MHLARNEHNSTRIER
RITR B TRAXER _FETF+_A
St HEAKBEZREUEERERYEL

results or assets of the Group. RN o=
Percentage
of equity
Place of Class of share/ Fully paid attributable
incorporation registered share capital/ indirectly
or operation capital held registered capital to the Group
Name of associate AL Higsd BERE/  AEEREEEG Principal activity
BENRER R MR AL R L AR A BRABDE TEXK
Best Profit Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 25% Property development
FEABRRA & i1 BT MEER
Direct Win Development Hong Kong Ordinary HK$900 33.33% Property development
Limited Bk p il 90078 7T and trading
BEERERBRAR MEBRRKIEE
Earn Elite Development Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 30.98% Property investment
Limited BB Rl 28T MERE
BRI BRBRAR
Ever Sure Investments Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 50% Property development
Limited Bk gl 28T and trading
KR EBRAR MEBRRKEE
Finedale Industries Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$9,999 20.65% Property investment
BHEXARAR BB p il 9,999/ 7T MERE
Healthy Point Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 30.98% Property investment
BHERAA e 1 2T MERE
Non-voting HK$1
preferred AT
BERERELR
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

54. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

(cont'd)

Name of associate

BENEER

Oriental Arts Building
Co. Ltd.
RABMAERR AT

Power Jade Captial Limited

(Corporate name:
Power Jade Limited)
(A R) %7 : Power
Jade Limited)

Strongplus Limited

The Kwong Sang Hong

International Limited

Union Empire Limited

BEARAR]

Place of
incorporation
or operation
M,

PRC
i

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong

KEERAREE/
0

British Virgin Islands

KERAEBREE

Bermuda
BRE

Hong Kong
EE

Class of share/

registered
capital held
iR/
AR A

Registered

EEIVEN

Ordinary
R

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
R
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Fully paid

share capital/
registered capital
BrBRE/
R AR A

US$24,920,000

24,920,000 7T

US$20
20%7T

Us$2
2ETT

HK$100,000
100,000/ 7T

HK$1
147

Percentage
of equity
attributable
indirectly

to the Group
AEBREES
REB DL

50%

50%

50%

50%

25%

NEFEFTZA=+—HIFE

54. TBEEREIFHIE (B)

Principal activity
FRER

Property investment
and hotel operation

MERERLBELE

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding

RERK

Investment holding

RERK

Property development

NEER



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

55. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all
jointly controlled entities would be of excessive length and therefore the following
list contains only the jointly controlled entities as at 31st December, 2006 which

principally affected the results or assets of the Group.

Name of jointly Form of Place of

controlled entity business structure incorporation

HEZEGEEESHE E05 Rz 51751 a1 AR AL b

Top Grade Assets Limited Incorporated British Virgin Islands
EERiii A REERRAES

The above jointly controlled entity operates in the PRC.

56. BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY

Investments in subsidiaries B ARIRE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUR KT B A RIZRIE
Other current assets HEtmeEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries AN NG e
Convertible bonds AR B

Other current liabilities EMnsiaE
Financial guarantee liabilities MBRERAE

Net assets FEE

Share capital (Note 45) A&7 (Ff45E45)
Reserves 5

Total equity PR 25 A RR

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE-CEAF+ A=+ HIFE

55. % 0 3t 7 12 4 i A 2t

==
=

ExeR R HeNARENBESSRIEA
R 8 TRAEER —_TTRF+-H
St HEAKEZXEREEREENEL
KRB ZFB-

Proportion of
nominal value of
issued share

capital held

e T Principal activities

RAEEE =R FEEHK

25.05% Property investment
MEKE

PR AREGIEREERREE-

56. A A R H B 2 &R

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
THER FAT
(E51)
5,140,304 5,136,870
1,717,950 1,625,840
4,695,758 28,010
(3.437,090) (921,396)
(279,689) (1,135,302)
(547) (322)
(6,145) (4,756)
7,830,541 4,728,944
225,981 209,151
7,604,560 4,519,793
7,830,541 4,728,944
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

56. BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY (cont'd)

(@

(b)

©

(d

In the current year, the Company has applied, for the first time, a
number of the new HKFRSs, issued by the HKICPA, which are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st December,
2005 or 1st January, 2006. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has
no material change to the Company except for the adoption of
HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 (Amendments): Financial Guarantee

Contracts.

In relation to financial guarantees granted by the Company to its
subsidiaries over bank loans and overdraft facilities, the fair value
of the financial guarantee contract at 31st December, 2006 of
HK$6,145,000 has been adjusted to financial guarantee liabilities
(2005: HK$4,756,000).

The Company has undertaken to provide necessary financial
resources to support the future operations of the subsidiaries. The
Directors are of the opinion that the subsidiaries are financially

resourceful in settling obligations.

The carrying amount of the investments in subsidiaries is reduced
to their recoverable amounts which are determined by reference
to the estimation of future cash flows expected to be generated

from the respective subsidiaries.

The amounts due from (to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of the
Directors, the fair values of the amounts due from subsidiaries at
31st December, 2006 approximate their corresponding carrying

amounts.

Profit of the Company for 2006 amounted to approximately
HK$2,570 million (2005 restated: Loss of HK$2,045 million).
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(b)

©

(d)

NREIREEHZEM

7

RAFEE - RNAAHEREABHES
M AGEMzE THEBVB
WELEH ZEEAHR_ZZTR
FE+-_A—BHH T F—H—
Hek 2 %5 2 &5 8 H £ W5
R B BM G HREEAH AR T
BEAMCMNEAEE HRAES
SR ERIEINR R BBV B RESE
A 455 (IBETAR) BIBERE HIR
Hho

BAAR MEKNB AR ZEBITER
RELZBEELZMBERDS
HRZTTRF+A=+—HZ
MBEEREHNZAFERB
6,145,000 7T B AE RV B ER
BE(ZEZT A F:4,756,000%

I =

RABEAHRBIFHHER
N EMBRAR 2 RREE
ExaRn 2EHBARARR
WUBERBITEME

RMBARZIRE 2 REERDE
HAlmeR FEAIKRESES
ZHRMREEMBAR 2Bt B

BenEEE-

FEY () M B A RIRIAREEM
RERLERETEFH - EEER
R EYEHBRARRER —FER
F+ZRA=+—BZATEEERE
FERRE (%

ARRAR-ZEERNFZHANNAE
2,570,000,000 T (ZZEZ R F
(E %) : &5 18 2,045,000,0008
JT) °



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31st December, 2006

57. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

@

()

©

58.

On 27th December, 2006 and 8th December, 2006, Superkey
Development Limited and Boria Enterprises Limited (“Boria"), two indirect
wholly owned subsidiaries of G-Prop (Holdings) Limited (“G-Prop”), which
is a 50.1% interest subsidiary of the Group, entered into two sale and
purchase agreements with separately Purchasers in relation to the disposals
of the Car Park and the Property at considerations of HK$538,000 and
HK$8,800,000 respectively. The Car Park was satisfied by the Purchaser
in cash and completed on 19th January, 2007 and the Property shall be
satisfied by the Purchaser in cash and completed on or before 31st May,
2007. Details of the disposal of the Property was disclosed in the G-

Prop's announcement dated 12th December, 2006.

On 4th January, 2007 and 16th January, 2007, Boria further entered into
two preliminary sale and purchase agreements with another two separately
independent third parties in relation to the disposals of 11th Floor and
7th Floor to 10th Floor, Chung Kiu Godown Building, 63-71 Lei Muk
Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong at consideration of
approximately HK$5.18 million and HK$20.66 million respectively, which
shall be satisfied by the two purchasers in cash and completed on or
before 25th July, 2007 and on 6th August, 2007 respectively. Details of
the two disposals were disclosed in the G-Prop’s announcement dated
8th January, 2007 and 13th February, 2007.

In January 2007, the Group acquired a commercial and residential land
in Chengdu of the PRC at consideration of approximately HK$1,061.9
million to be settled by instalments. The last instalment will be settled in
May 2007.

AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board
of Directors on 14th March, 2007.

B 7% ¥R % I &

BE_ZENF+_HA=+—HIFE

(a

(b)

©

7. EEHBEIE

RZEERNF+_A-+EtBAK=_ZT
ANETZANH 2EREBR AT
(I£E]) (REBEE50.1%% 2= 2 W B
’AE?)EWEJFEJ 2EMBAREBHERESR
EARIREKEEBRAR ([EX])H
EIJAZZEE R MIBE B 2 BIAK
{538,000/ 7T & 8,800,000/ It H & 7%
FEURZME -ZIFENEBRETRZ
TELF—ATNERBES N RERK
HE ZMEERETR_TETLFHA
=+—BHZANBRE I RTEREE-
HEMECHFBREEREER=ZZ A
FE+-_A+-_BZRAHA-

Rt F—AOHEE ST LF—
A+RB BkEBINREELE =T
— DRI MIBYI L EEHE D RIURE
5,180,000/% 7T % 20,660,000 7T ) & fif
REANALBRNECITIRFEER
AEIVERTEZI0E BEHANRESS
EIJEAfY TtHFLtAZ+TRBRZAK

—ETZHFNARNEBIHRERTEK
ﬁ%oﬁﬁl&iﬁ%Zﬁ'la?&ésﬁéiliﬁé:?
Z+F—ANBR=-ZEZELtF_A+=
HZRAMA-

RZEELF—A AEEURED
1,061,900,000% 7T Yz B8 H B ol & — & 7
EREER- RERKSHEN & —
HREER_ZZLFHAE T

58. 1% # T % B 15 3 &
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—EELF= A+ RAE R

TR

K
A
A
>
ﬁ
_m
%%}-

i
>~
]
M
i
[

149




Five-Year Financial Summary hEFEMBHRE

Summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five years AEEBENF RBE BEERABHENT:

\\\\\\

is as follows:
For the year ended 31st December
BEt-A=t-ALEE
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THT TR THT THT
(Restated)
(&51)
Results £ |
Turnover BES 4,763,789 2,274,988 5,257,357 2,531,532 729,280
Profit (loss) for the year AEEER (5E) 7,557,087 6,454,667 1,658,412 1,153,070 (1,738,510)
Attributable to: el
Equity holders of the parent BRERAERTAA 1,471,345 6,154,572 1,619,085 1,153,845 (1,478,415)
Minority interests YRR ER 79,742 300,095 39,327 (775) (260,095)
1,557,087 6,454,667 1,658,412 1,153,070  (1,738,510)
Basic eamings (loss) per share BREART (EB)
(HK cents) (Note b) (B4 (FifzEb) 339.2 300.0 78.1 52.1 (62.4)
Dividends per share (HK cents) BRARE GBI 30 21 195 17 =
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Five-Year Financial Summary hERBHRE

At 31st December
R+=B=t-H
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER THEL THEL TAET THEL
(Restated) (Restated)*

(E31) (E51)
(Note a)
(FizEa)
Assets and liabilities EERAR
Total assets BEME 57,634,327 40441292 26004971 22398975 16,263,511
Total liabilities BEES (21,671,693) (16738,595)  (9,882,692)  (8,184,428)  (5457,356)
35,962,634 23702697 16122279 14214547 10,806,155
Equity attributable to equity FRARIERFEA
holders of the parent AR AR 35,532,698 23301520 16211794 14367616 11,102,562
Minority interests YRR ER 429,936 401,177 (89,515) (153,069) (296,407)
35,962,634 23702697 16122279 14214547 10,806,155
Net asset value per share to equity BRARAERFEA
holders of the parent (HK$) BREEFHE(ET) 15.72 11.14 7.99 6.64 4.84
Number of shares issued BEIRHEE 2,259,809,483 2,091,506,780 2,030,214,000 2,163,900,000 2,294,146,212
Notes: B 5

(a)  Figures for the year 2005 have been adjusted to reflect the changes in accounting @) ZTETRFIZHFELHARE URMBIBHRE
policies as described in Note 2 to the financial statements. Bt SE2pT it - & 5T R B & o

(b)  The calculation of basic earnings (loss) per share is based on the profit (loss) (b) BREXREN(BR)RERIRKTEREE
attributable to equity holders of the parent and on the weighted average number ARMERF (BE) R EEFEEETRN 2
of shares in issue during the relevant years. INREF 5 BREt H o
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Schedule of Principal Properties

The following table sets forth the Group's major properties as at 31st December,

2006:

PROPERTIES IN HONG KONG

BEME

Properties held for investment

FFIEREY =R

Location
i 2

1.  Windsor House
311 Gloucester Road
Causeway Bay
Hong Kong
(including 158 car parking spaces)
EERE
ERRREE TITE3115
(4515818 fL)

2. Harcourt House
(excluding 7th, 8th, 9th, 22nd
23rd, 25th, 26th, 27th floors
rooms 1004 and 1805)
39 Gloucester Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong
ERAE
BBEFETITE3N
(7:8-9-22:23:25
26 2711004 % 1805 =Rk 5N

*

TEEEMEMNLEEEE

Lot number

HBER AR 5%

The remaining portions of
Inland Lot Nos. 7717 and 7718
Section A of Inland

Lot No. 781 and

Sections A and C of

Inland Lot No. 782
MR 7717 % 77185
AT B D  HLER 78155

ABR I AIHIER 7825 A K CER

Certain parts or shares of and
in Inland Lot No. 8573

M ER85735%

ZE T EE

excluding gross floor area of all car parking spaces
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ZEZYE:

Approx. gross
floor area

(square feet)

AEEERAH Usage
(FAR) Jiik=d
817962 Commercial

GES

272,886* Commercial

EES

Category
of the
lease term
HEAE R

Long
=3

Long
=31

Group's
interest

&H
it ez

100%

100%



Schedule of Principal Properties FTEME K

Properties held for investment (cont'd)

FHIEREY ¥ (8)
Approx. gross
floor area Category Group's
(square feet) of the interest
Location Lot number HMREERAH Usage lease term £E
o B b BR 4w 5% (FHR) Rz HEER PribfER
3. MassMutual Tower Inland Lot Nos. 3287 and 6936 337834 Commercial Long 100%
38 Gloucester Road AIHLER 3287 K 69365 EES R
Wanchai, Hong Kong
(including 55 car parking
spaces on lower basement)
XEBBERE
BBEF ST E385
(BfEMETEZ
55{& L)
4. Tung Ying Building* The remaining portion of 403,715 Commercial Medium 100%
No. 100 Nathan Road and Kowloon Inland Lot No. 6022 (upon completion [SES H A
nos.1-19A Granville Road TEEAIHLER 60225782 T 010 of redevelopment
Tsimshatsui, Kowloon EERERE)
Hong Kong
REKRE*
BB LEESRDHE

BHEE 10057 M
DRI EE1-19A9R

*# under redevelopment
g
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Schedule of Principal Properties

Properties held for investment (cont'd)

FHIEREY ¥ (8)
Approx. gross
floor area Category Group's
(square feet) of the interest
Location Lot number HREERAH Usage lease term B8
o 2 b BR 4w 55 (FHER) Rz HEER FriamEs
5.  Silvercord Certain parts or shares of and in 256,137  Commercial Long 100%
Shops, restaurants and Kowloon Inland Lot No. 10656 [EES RKH

food court on basement

JLREAIHBER 1065657

shops on lower ground floor ZETEHHMHE
ground floor

(excluding shop no. 38)

1st floor

(excluding shop no. 39)

2nd floor

(excluding shop no. 41)

the whole 3rd floor and

car parking space nos. 1, 2, 6

7,8,9, 21,24, 25, 26, 29,

30, 34 and 35 on basement, Silvercord
No. 30 Canton Road, Tsimshatsui
Kowloon, Hong Kong

FEHL

BB NERDIEEREIHIER O
HE2 i BB RERES

Hy TMECRE 3 TS (385RREHHER SN

142 395k M%)

218 (415% MR IN)
IBRELREIIE] 246
7892124252629

30 ~ 34 K355REfL
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Schedule of Principal Properties FTEME K

Properties held for investment (cont'd)

FHIEREY ¥ (8)
Approx. gross
floor area Category Group's
(square feet) of the interest
Location Lot number HMREERAH Usage lease term £E
o B b BR 4w 5% (FHR) Rz HEER PribfER
6.  Causeway Place Certain parts or shares of and 48,897 Commercial/ Long 100%
Shops nos. M1, M2, M3, N1, N2 in Inland Lot No.7742 Residential KH
0 and P on ground floor MIHLER 774257 [EEV s
shops nos. N2, O and P on 2 & TEn sk inEE

mezzanine floor

the whole of

1st and 2nd floors and

their respective portions

of exterior walls, together with flats
Gl J,KLN,OPQ

(each including a flat roof)
and H on 3rd floor

Hong Kong Mansion

nos. 1-7 Paterson Street and
nos. 2-10 Great George Street
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
S5 0E 1th T

Tk

BEHTHE -7 MRS AR % 2-105%
BEBAEH TM1 ~ M2 M3

N1+ N2 + OXPSirTH

RIIEN2 - OKPSr4H
1ER2ERE

K HZ B 2 IMEE[R)

C I\ KL°*N-O P~

QEf (BEXBLZFR)
RIEHEL

K
A
AN
>
ﬁ
‘H
%%}

i
>~
]
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[

155




Schedule of Principal Properties

Properties held for investment (cont'd)

FIEREY X (&)

Location

o 56

7.

Excelsior Plaza

Shop nos. 1 to 3 and

6 to 12 on ground floor and
Unit nos. 6 to 11 on Tst floor
of Yee On Building and

Shop nos. 21, 23 and 24 on
ground floor of Chee On Building
together with the External Walls
on ground floor, 1st floor

and 2nd floor and the Main Roof
of Yee On Building

Unit G on 2nd floor

Shop no. 32 (part)

on 2nd floor and

naming right on ground floor
1st floor and 2nd floor of

Yee On Building,

Shop no. 31 on 1st floor

Shop no. 32 (part)

on ground floor

1st floor and 2nd floor

external walls and

naming right on ground floor
1st floor and 2nd floor

and Main Roof of

Chee On Building

Shop no. 32 (part) on 2nd floor
external walls and naming

right on ground floor

1st floor and 2nd floor

of Annex Land Building

24-26 East Point Road
Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

HRRES
B8RRI R AiE24-265%
REAEH T 123587 R6E125%
WRIBeE1 R BERXAREMT
21~ 23R40 BRIR T AE
T 1B R2BINERFERA
Rl KE21ECERL
K2E325% 8 (F15)
ARSI E218 2 s &b
RERRE 131574
#3255 48 (FD5)

R E2E 2 IR R
mABEAREERE

K Annex Land Building 21
3248 ()

N E 218 2 INRE Ko din

Lot number

o ER R 5%

Certain parts or shares of

and in Sub-section 1 of
Section G of Marine Lot No. 52
and the Extension thereto and
Section A of Sub-section 1 of
Section A of Marine Lot No. 52
and the Extension thereto
HEH 525 GER 1 R R E
TER MDA G HER
525RAER 190 ERABR JR H
RN 2B TEHBH M E

Certain parts or shares of and
in Section B of Sub-section 1
of Section A of Marine Lot
No. 52 and the Extension
thereto and Sub-section 3 of
Section G of Marine Lot

No. 52 and the Extension
thereto, the Remaining
Portion of Inland Lot No. 469
and the Remaining Portion of
Section A of Inland Lot No. 470
T HER525RARR 1 7 ERBER
REER I B EH L5255
GERIPER R HIEREE D -

M ER 46955 £ 2B 10 K
RHEZ4705RAER £ T 2010
ZETHBHHDEE

Certain parts or shares of and
in Sub-section 2 of Section G
of Marine Lot No. 52 and

the Extension thereto

T EHER 5257 GER2 D B I
HEEIH 2B THBHK DR
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Approx. gross

floor area

(square feet)
HEEEENH Usage
(FEHFR) ik

52,413 Commercial
[EES

Category
of the
lease term

Group'’s
interest
%H

MRS AR

Long
=H

100%



Schedule of Principal Properties FTEME K

Properties held for investment (cont'd)

FHIEREY ¥ (8)
Approx. gross
floor area Category Group's
(square feet) of the interest
Location Lot number HMREERAH Usage lease term £E
o 2 b BR 4w 5% (FHR) Rz HEER PribfER
8.  Wanchai Computer Centre Certain parts or shares of 36,716  Commercial Long 100%
Shops nos. 2 and 3 and in Inland Lot No. 8562, [EES R H#
on ground floor M3 X 856255k

150 Hennessy Road and the ZETEHHRMHE
Commercial Accommodation

on 1st and 2nd floors,

130 Hennessy Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

BB

BRETEIBFFE1505%

257 R3Sk

REEFE130%

1B R2ER B
Tung Sang Building* Marine Lot No. 296 75,124 Commercial/ Long 100%
No. 20 Johnston Road B IR 29655 (upon completion  Residential &

Wanchai, Hong Kong

of redevelopment  F ¥ 1=

ETPY &
BT
i 3082038

ETKER)

*under redevelopment

B
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Schedule of Principal Properties

Properties held for investment (cont'd)

FIEREY X (B)

Location

3

10.  Chic Castle
Various shops on
1st, 2nd and 3rd floors
President Commercial Centre
602-608 Nathan Road

Kowloon, Hong Kong

Chic D&
BB NERMIE602-6085
BEEENE

112 2 K318 E Tl

11. Dang Fat Mansion
Shop no. 4A on ground floor
the whole of 1st to 3rd floors
portions on roof
portion on the upper roof
and the exterior walls
of 1st to 3rd floors
Dang Fat Mansion
Nos. 10-20 Tai Ho Road
Nos. 8-12 Dang Fat Street
Nos. 7-11 On Wing Street
Tsuen Wan
New Territories, Hong Kong
BRAE
BRARE
KIT3E10-205%
B8 125
RRET-115%
T AN R
12322 M KRE
i FERAE K
1Z 318 5ME
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Lot number

10 ER 4 5%

Certain parts or shares of

and in Remaining Portions

of Kowloon Inland Lot

Nos. 7061, 7062 and 7063
BEAHLER 706155 706257

7063558 T abtn 2 & T &P

(ZERE]

Certain parts or shares of
and in Tsuen Wan Town
Lot No. 206
ZETIHER2065%
ZETEHHMHE

Annual Report 2006

Approx. gross

floor area Category Group's
(square feet) of the interest
HEEEENH Usage lease term £8
(FEFR) k3 HEER Ptz
4,998 Commercial Long 75%

[EES RKH
18,996 Commercial Medium 100%

[EHES ]



Schedule of Principal Properties FTEME K

Properties held for investment (cont'd)

FHIEREY ¥ (8)
Approx. gross
floor area Category Group's
(square feet) of the interest
Location Lot number HMREERAH Usage lease term £E
o B b BR 4w 5% (FHR) Rz HEER PribfER
12.  Various Portions of Certain parts or shares of and 545,581* Industrial Medium  20.65%
No. 1 Hung To Road in Kwun Tong Inland Lot No. 415 T A Hf
Kwun Tong BRI 41557 2
Kowloon, Hong Kong & TEb s
(Comprising 403 workshop units
and 77 car parking spaces)
BENEEEE
BEEIRE TEN
(BE403 (B TR B K77 EFER)
* excluding gross floor area of all car parking spaces
REHEBEIBEMRAEEMN
13.  Tuen Mun Centre Certain parts or shares of and 25,922 Commercial Medium  30.98%
Theatre portion of in Castle Peak Town Lot No. 57 [ES H
ground floor BB 5757 2
Ist to 3rd floors T absintE

flat roof on 4th floor
portion of external walls

of theatre, shops nos. 14
and 16 on ground floor
Nos. 2-8 Wo Ping Path
Nos. 7-35 Yan Ching Street
Tuen Mun, New Territories
Hong Kong

HPIHL

B HPIFI S 2-85%
CH#7-355 T

1 BEIBEE A 4B F A
HR i BEBTIME - 3 T 1458 )2
1655 75

K
4
L
ﬁ
‘H
%%}

i
>~
]
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[
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Schedule of Principal Properties FTEMEM &

Properties held for investment (cont'd)

FHIEREY ¥ (8)
Approx. gross
floor area Category Group's
(square feet) of the interest
Location Lot number AEEERAH Usage lease term £8
B o R 4R 5% (FEFR) ke HEER FraRER
14. Gemstar Tower Certain parts or shares of and 29,380* Godown Medium  61.96%
Unit H on 6th floor* in Hung Hom Inland Lot No.545 BB A
Unit C on 13th floor AR ER 54557 2
and the Roof together & T Eb R
with 50 car parking spaces
on 1st to 3rd floors
No. 23 Man Lok Street
Hung Hom, Kowloon
Hong Kong
ERF A
BRI AL R L2357
6EH=*
138CER
ARERIEE3E
50fE {7
* The unit was disposed of after 31st December, 2006
ZEMNERZZEERF+_A=T—HBEEH
# excluding gross floor area of all car parking spaces
BEAEBENBEMBEEML
15.  Sun Fair Mansions Sections M of Inland 40,000  Residential Long 100%
12 Shiu Fai Terrace Lot No. 2302 and =% &
Mid-Levels East the Extension Thereto and
Hong Kong Section X of Inland Lot No. 2302
FERE and The Extension Thereto
BEBREL R ER 23025 MER &
BEE12% HERED K
M ER 230255 XER J2
HiEEE D
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Schedule of Principal Properties

Properties held for sale

FFIEHEYZE

Location

o B

1. Gemstar Tower
Units C and D on 7th floor*
the whole of 16th to 18th floors
No. 23 Man Lok Street

Hung Hom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

b St

BB NURRALH R4 A 2357
THECRDEM*N
16E18B2E

Lot number

it BR 4 5%

Certain parts or shares of and

in Hung Hom Inland Lot No.545
AT NI 54557 2

A TEMA AT

< The units were disposed of after 31st December, 2006
FZEUER_BERNF+T_A=+—BRZEY

2. Parc Palais, King's Park
Junction of Princess
Margaret Road and Wylie Road
Kowloon
Hong Kong
REHEmIE
BB
NEBREBEIR

3, Miami Crescent
No. 328 Fan Kam Road, Ying Pun
Sheung Shui

Kowloon Inland Lot
No. 11118
BEMMBER 111185%

Lot No. 1861 in D.D.100
Fan Kam Road

755 3 L E 4919 10055

New Territories 1861557 1 EX
Hong Kong
EREE
AR LK
BRI AER3285%
& Certain houses have been sold after 31st December, 2006

ETHAFER -_ZEERNF+_A=1+—"HRREH

TE2YEMK

Approx. gross
floor area
(square feet)
BEEEBEIH
(FFAFR)

110,784

60,025

71,939*

A
A

Usage
Rz

Godown

Residential
*=

Residential

F=

4
it

Group’s
interest

&
Frib ez

61.96%

10%

50%

]
He
i
[




Schedule of Principal Properties FTEMEM &

Properties held for sale (cont'd)

FEHEYE (B)
Approx. gross
floor area Group’s
(square feet) interest
Location Lot number REEEEAH Usage £H
b 2 h ER 4R 5% (EBR) Jizkes Frib s
4, Mount Beacon New Kowloon 110,877 Residential 33.33%
No. 20 Cornwall Street Inland Lot No. 6196 F=E
Kowloon Tong FILBENHLER 619655
Kowloon
Hong Kong
S5
BBNENERE
AN Z 2057
5 Indihome Tsuen Wan 100,886* Serviced 50%
No. 138 Yeung Uk Road Town Lot No. 406 apartments/
Tsuen Wan BT ER4065% Commercial
New Territories AR5 =X
Hong Kong Ry
BIEfE
BEMAZLE
5 EE 1385
w Certain units have been sold after 31st December, 2006

ETEMER-_ZERF+_A=1t—HREH
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Schedule of Principal Properties

Properties under development held for sale

FFIEHEZERFYR

Location

bk

1. 55 Conduit Road
Hong Kong
BB
FIE55%

2. Hoi Ting Road
and Hoi Wang Road
West Kowloon

Hong Kong

Lot number

o B A 5

Remaining Portion of
Section A of Inland

Lot No. 2138

Sub-section 1 of

Section A of Inland

Lot No. 2138 and

Inland Lot No. 2612
AHER21385RARR B4 T 2h(n
AR 21385RAR 1 H B
RAER26125%

Kowloon Inland
Lot Nos.11167
and 11168
NERMER
11167 %111685

Approx.
site area

Estimated (square feet)

Stage of completion BREE
completion date By
e B PR fbatTE Ak B 5 SN
Site formation 2010 36,000
and foundation ~ —T—TF

works in progress

WRTER

WETIRETT

Foundation Early of 2010 146,132
works in progress —ZF—Z4F

WETRETT F1)

NIV

ES

Estimated
gross

floor area
(square feet)
fhgt
BEEHEER
CLN

87,770

1,095,980

A
A
>F

P 2=

Usage
Rz

Residential

(E=2

Residential/

Commercial

R ES

4
it

[

Group 's
interest

8
Frik

70%

25%

i
i




Schedule of Principal Properties FTEMEM &

PROPERTIES IN MAINLAND CHINA
ellETNEEY/ES

Properties held for investment

FFIEREY X

Approx. gross
floor area Category Group ’s
(square feet) of the interest
Location BEEEBOE Usage lease term ]
i B (FEFR) A E R Frit s

1. Main Tower and Executive Tower 647,747* Hotel/ Medium 509%
of Hilton Beijing Commercial HREf
1 Dongfang Road BIE
North Dongsanhuan Road
Chaoyang District, Beijing
T EFWEEEEERTEHE
I RTEEG R
RERIEBERIEE5

2. Oriental Place 103,685 Commercial Medium 50%
9 East Dongfang Road [EES AR
North Dongsanhuan Road
Chaoyang District, Beijing
REBEBRKRE
b RmEHE R
R=IRILBER 7 /KOS

3. Lowu Commercial Plaza 29,416 Commercial Medium 100%
79 retail shops on 1st Floor [EES # &7
Jianshe Road, Luohu District
Shenzhen, Guangdong Province
BN ER
ER A R T 28 A =R
1 79T EMH

4.  Evergo Tower (formerly known as 263,708 Commercial Medium 100%*
Peregrine Plaza)** [EES Gk
(excluding unit no. 3
on 9th floor and unit no. 7 on 10th floor)

1325 Central Huaihai Road

and 1 Baoging Road

Xuhui District, Shanghai
EEXSAE RIEAEHES)**
EETREREET 132555 &
EER 19
(FRIEMEIZERI0ETE)

& The gross floor area of Main Tower is approximately 417,589 square feet. The gross floor area of Executive Tower with redevelopment work
commencing in April 2006 and being completed by mid of 2008 will be 230,158 square feet.
FRNEEEEEN417589F FR-THIMENEZR _ZZFHARR TR _ZZNFFH AT BEEEER A
230,158F 77 R-

o Peregrine Plaza has been renamed as Evergo Tower with effect from 10th March, 2006.

BEEIESNR _ZTEXF=ATHZEREZSAE-

w The Group's interest in the property increased to 100% in March, 2006.
ZEERFZR AKEREZYMENERIEE100% °
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Schedule of Principal Properties

PROPERTY IN THE UNITED KINGDOM
REME

Property held for investment

FHIEREY ¥
Approx. gross
floor area
(square feet)
Location REEEEAH
b 2 (FEFR)
1. 82 Eaton Square 17,750
Belgravia, London
SW1W, 9AP
United Kingdom
PROPERTY IN MACAU
ke
Property under development held for sale
FHIEHEZ BRTYFE
Estimated
Stage of completion
Location Lot number completion date
2 bR R TR CHEAEER
1. Avenida Lot 1c, Lot 2, Lot 3 Soil Phase 1:
Wai Long Lot 4 and Lot 5 investigation End of 2009
Taipa, Macau  (Parcels 53, 5b & ¢) works of Phase 1 £—H:
BT 1¢, 2,3, 4% completed “TTNEFR
RERE 5(f5%5a  SbRO R E—Hz L
BRIRE T

TE2YE

< fY %

Category
the of
Usage lease term
A HEE R
Residential Long
F= K H
Estimated
Approx. gross
site area floor area
(square feet) (square feet)
BRER fibat
Ny AREEER Usage
(EHR) (ERR) i}
848,000 4,230,306 Residential
FE

A
At
>l

ﬂ?
_m
%%l»

Group s
interest

e
Frib s

100%

Group's
interest

£
Frib s

70.01%




Schedule of Property Development Rights W) 5 3 R AR P R

Estimated
Approx. gross
site area floor area
Estimated (square feet) (square feet) Group's
Stage of completion AR R fat interest
Location Lot number completion date Ny EREEE Usage 58
i R R e BB B fhst5E K B (EER) (EER) fizf =S FribEs
1. The Zenith Inland Lot Phase I: Phase | 72,988 Phase I: Residential/ 87.5%
3 Wanchai Road & No. 8953 Fitting out in mid EF—H: Commercial (note 1 &2)
258 Queen's Road  AHE works in progress of 2007 510,978 %/ T (PrsE1&2)
East 8953%% £—H: and Phase 2:
Hong Kong KETIZETH Phase Il FH:
jef 8 I in mid of 2011 159,727
) £—HR
BHEIRR “ZTLEFA
ERAER i =iy
2585% =T
Notes:
Bt 5
1. It refers to the percentage of interest of property development rights in a consortium which engaged Urban Renewal Authority (“URA") (the

successor to Land Development Corporation) in the project.

BEETRERZR([MER]) (RLMBERARZECA) ARNL2EZEE 2 VWENXEREN 2 EEE DL -

2. The 87.5% attributable interest of property development rights includes the indirect interest of 12.5% held through the Group s interest in Kwong
Sang Hong which has a 25% direct interest in the consortium.

EEYERRENZ87TSNERBEERAREREET (A ERYVE250E EEE) MiF12.5% MEEE-

3. In this joint venture with URA, the consortium finances both the land costs and construction costs, and is entitled to claim for reimbursements for
land costs and construction costs so incurred together with the share of any development profits with URA in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the joint development agreement.

EHETEREEZEEEER ZVER/T A AREEXNETREES WERKBEARBRBREZ GRRKEERNER S R
3 AR R B SRS - DA K% B T R R B ) (AT B R Ve A
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Schedule of Property Development Rights ey E P

Estimated
Approx. gross
site area floor area
Estimated (square feet) (square feet) Group's
Stage of completion BRER first interest
Location Lot number completion date Ny EREEE Usage 5B
i bR AR e R B fb &t e Ak B 5 (EER) (EER) fizf =S Frib s
2. Reclamation Kowloon Inland Superstructure Mid of 2007 5,760 52,948 Residential/ 100%
Street Lot No.11173 works in progress  ZETLFFH Commercial
Mongkok NEENHER FETRETT %/ T
Kowloon 111735
Hong Kong
ERBERA
HE

Note: The property development rights were granted pursuant to development agreement with Urban Renewal Authority.

Wi: MEZRRDREATRERRI LI ERGER L

3 Larch Street and Kowloon Inland Superstructure End of 2008 13,228 111,073 Residential/ 100%
Bedford Road Lot No.11182 works in progress  —ET/\FFK Commercial
Tai Kok Tsui NEERIME FETRETH e/ H¥
Kowloon 111825
Hong Kong
(including 4

motorcycle spaces
26 parking spaces
for residential,
commercial visitors)
BB NEABE
FIETRAURE
(B4E4 EEEHf
26 {AEfI{E

Fz EENEA)

Note: The property development rights were granted pursuant to development agreement with Urban Renewal Authority.

Wi: MERREDREATRERRI VU ERBER
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Schedule of Property Contracted to be Acquired B & A8 T WS 1) 5 Bt %

PROPERTIES IN MAINLAND CHINA
ellETNEEY/ES

Estimated
Approx. gross
site area floor area
Estimated (square feet) (square feet) Group's
Stage of completion BRER firat interest
Name of project Location completion date HEY AEEER Usage &8
HE AW ok TR R st R A (EAR) (ERR) it} Frib s
1. Dongda Street East of Yixue Lane Design stage 2009 194,410 1,477,000  Residential and 100%
Development, south of Hongbu Street RatER —ZTNE commercial
Chengdu and north of Tangba Street FEREE
AT R A Jinjiang District
FRIER Chengdu
Sichuan Province
m)l| & T i LR
HEBNIR
AL ETAR
FILETIALL
2. Yingbin Road Group 1,2, 6 Design stage 2010 795,625 3,760,000  Residential and 100%
Development, Lang Jia Village BEIE -7 commercial
Chengdu Group 1,2,3,4,7 FEREE
A TTRERE Yue Jin Village
B3 Jinniu District
Chengdu
Sichuan Province
m)l| &R T 4R
B 234 74
HEGIPA
3. South Taisheng  East of Sanguigian Street Preliminary 2011 404,264 3,234,112 Residential and 100%
Road south of East Dagiang Street ~ planning stage =& ——4% commercial
Development, west of South Taisheng Road Al 8l 5 Sl £ FERESR
Chengdu and north of Tidu Street
PRSI AF EE % Qingyang District
FRIER Chengdu

Sichuan Province
m)IIEKBHEER
ZERIENER

AT RETAR
AFEB AT R
RERAL
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